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Company Profile
China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited ("CSCL"
or the “Company”) is a specialized corporation affiliated
to China Shipping (Group) Company (“China Shipping”)
involved in container liner services and other relative services
including vessel chartering, cargo canvassing and booking,
customs clearance, storage, container construciicn, repair
and sales and other related domains. CSCL was established
in Shanghai in 1997, converted into a joint stock limited
company on 3 March, 2004 and successfully listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock
Exchange") on 16 June, 2004. CSCL has emerged as a
major global player during the nine years. It is currently
ranked as the sixth largest container shipping company in
the Company in terms of operating capacity.

As at 31 December, 2006, CSCL has a young and modern
fleet comprised of 151 vessels with a total operating
capacity of 398,974TEU. CSCL has inaugurated over 70
international major trade lanes and feeders including the
America, Europe, Mediterranean, Africa and Australia
routes, CSCL has over 300 agency points which are located
at the main trade areas in the world. With its superior
capability, CSCL is a dominant player in the domestic
container shipping market in China.

CSCL is stepping steadily towards the target of getting
stronger and bigger, with the ultimate target to become a
world-class shipping company. During the 9 years of
development, CSCL has continuously followed its principle
of unifying development and management to enhance
efficiency and return. In addition, CSCL is committed to
contributing to society and building its credibility among
customers. Its advanced equipment, high technology and
good management will surely lead it 1o a bright future, to
achieve its target of being one of the leading liner shipping
companies in the world.
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China Shipping Container Lines Company Limit

£

(A joint stock limited company incorporated in the People'’s Republic of China with limited liability)

(Stock code: 28606)

FORM OF PROXY FOR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, 26 JUNE 2007

No. of shares to which this

‘form of proxy relates’

Type of shares (domestic

shares or H shares) to which
this form of proxy relates?

being sharcholder(s) of China Shipping Comasiner Lines Company Limited (the “Company”} hereby appoint®

or

the Chairman (;1f the Meeting

of

as myfour proxy to attend, act and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf al the annual general meeting of the Company to be held at Conflerence Room 1,

3rd Floor, 450 Fu Shan Road, Pudong New District, Shanghai. the People's Republic of China (the “PRC") on Tuesday. 26 June 20@)7 ar 2:00 p.m.
(the “AGM" or “Meeting™) and at any adjournment thereof as hereunder indicated in respect of the resolutions set out in the notice convening the Meeting.
and, il no such indication is given, as my/our proxy thinks fit.

RESOLUTIONS

For®

Against®

7
Ah'sluin"

to consider and approve the report of the board of directors
of the Company for the year ended 31 December. 2006;

to consider and approve the report of the supervisory
commitiee of the Company for the year ended 31 December,
2006:

to consider and approve the audited financial statements and
the auditors” report of the Company and of the Group as at
and for the year ended 31 December. 2006;

to consider and approve the proposed profit distribution
plan and the final dividend distribution plan of the Company
for the year ended 31 December, 2006 and 10 authorise the
board of directors of the Company to distribute such
dividend to its sharehelders;

1o consider and determine the remuneration of the directors
and supervisors of the Company for the year ending 31
December, 2007;

to consider and approve the appointment of Mr. Ma Zehua
as a non-executive director of the Company with effect from
the conclusion of the AGM until the conclusion of the
annual general meeting of the Company for the year 2009,
i.e. on or around June 2010.

to consider and approve the appoinument of Mr Pan
Zhanyuan as an independent non-executive director of the
Company with effect from the conclusion of the AGM until
the concluston of the annual general meeting of the
Company for the year 2009, i.c. on or around June 2010,

to consider and apprave the appoimtment of Mr, Shen
Kangchen as an independent non-executive director of the
Company with effect from the conclusion of the AGM uniil
the conclusion of the annual general meeting of the
Company for the year 2009, i.c. on or around June 2010,

to consider and approve the appointment of Mr. Yao Guojian
as a supervisor of the Company with effect from the
conclusion of the AGM until the conclusion of the annual
general meeting of the Company for the year 2009, i.e. on
or arourd fune 2010,

to re-elect the following directors of the Company pursuam
to Article 10.2 of the Articles of Association of the
Company with ¢ffect from the conclusion of the AGM umniil
the conclusion of the annual general meeting of the
Company for the year 2009, i.¢. on or around June 2010:
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(a} Mr. Li Shaode; ' .
(b) Mr. Huang Xiaowen; * ‘

(¢} Mr. Zhao Hongzhou; i
(d) Mr. Zhang Jianhua;

(e} Mr. Wang Daxiong;
tf) Mr, Zhang Guota; *
(g} Mr. Yao Zuozhi; !
{h) Mr. Xu Hui; [

(i) Mr. Hu Hanxiang: and

(j) Mr. Wanpg Zongxi.

to re-clect the following supervisors of the Company
pursuant to Article 13.3 of the Articles of Association of the
Company with effect trom the conclusion of the AGM until
the conclusion of the amnual general meeting of the
Company for the vear 2009, i.e, on or around June 2010; |

(a) Mr. Chen Decheng;
(b} Mr. Tu Shiming; '
(c} Mr. Hua Min; and i
(d} Ms. Pan Yingli. .

to  copsider and approve the appointments ol |
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong. Centified Public
Accountznts, and BDO Zhong Hua Certified Fublic '
Accountants as the Company's imcrnationzi and PRC
auditors. respectively. 1o hold office until the conclusion of
the following annual genera) meeting. and to autherise the
audit committee of the board of directors of the Company to
determine their remuneration;

to consider and approve:

(a) amendments o parts of the H share share appreciation
rights scheme (the “Scheme”) and the methods for the
implementation of the Scheme ("Methods™) (copies of
the amended Scheme and Methods have been produced
10 the AGM marked "A” and “B™ respectively and have
been initialed by the Company Sccretary for the purpose
of identification); '

(b) the granting of share apprecintion rights under the
amended Scheme and Methods; and

{c

all matters contemplated under the amended Scheme
and Methods {sce overleaf for u summary of the
principal amendments 1o the principal terms of the
Scheme and Methods),

resolution (see overleaf for full resolution),

|
|
|
|
1
To consider and. if theught fit. approve the proposed special |
I
|

to consider and approve proposals (if any} put forward at
such meeting by any shareholder(s) of the Company holding
5 per cent or more of the shares carrying the right to vote at
such meeting. '

* The Company is registered as an oversea company under Part XI of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong Kongy under its Chinese name and the English
name “China Shipping Contalner Lines Company Limired”. 1

Dae:

i

Signature(s)™:

Nolrs:
I.

Plcase insert the number of shares to which this form of proxy relates, which must not gxceed the number of shares registered in your nameis), If ne number s inserted,

this form of proxy will be deemed to relsie to all the shares in the capital of the Coinpany registered in your name(s). |
Pleasc alsu insert the type of shures (domestic shures or H shares) 1o which this form of prosy selates.
Plcase inscrt the full name(s) tin Chincse or in English, as shown in the register of members) and regisiered address{es) in BLOCK LETTERS.

It any proxy other than the Chairman ot the Mccting is preferred. delete the words “the Chairman of the Mecting or” and inscrt the name and address gt the proxy desired
in the space provided. A sharchelder may appoint ane or more proxics (o attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a sharcholder ot the Comipany. A proxy of a
sharcholder who has appoinicd more than one proxy may only vote on a poll. ANY ALTERATION MADE TO THIS FORM OF PROXY MUST BE DULY INITIALLED
BY THE PERSON{S) WHO SIGNIS) 1T. ' |

)
EMPORTANT: IF YOU WISH TO VOTE FOR ANY RESOLUTION, PLEASE INDICATE WITH A “¢™ IN THE BOX MARKED "FOR™, [F YOU WISH T( VOTE
AGAINST ANY RESOLUTION, INDICATE WITH A ™" IN THE BOX MARKER “AGAINST™. IF YOU WISH TO ABSTAIN FROM VOTING ON ANY
RESOLUTEON, INDICATE WITH A “¢™ IN THE BOX MARKED “ABSTAIN™. If you do not indicate how you wish your proxy to vote. your prfuy will be entitled
to exercise his diseretion. Your proxy will also be entitled te vote at his discretivn on any resotution property put to the Mecting other than those reterred to in the notice
convening the Meeting. '
‘This form uf proxy must he signed by you or your altarney duly autherised in wriling or. in the casc of a kegal person, must cither be exceuted wnder ils seal or under the
hand of a legal representative or ather atoraey duly autherised o sign the same. I this form ot proxy is signed by &n attorney of the appointer. thd power of attorney
authorising thar amarney te sign, or otker document of autharisation, must be aotarially centified.

Where there are joint registered holders of uny share, orly the person whose name stands tist on the register in respect of such share may vote at fhe Meeting, ¢ither
personally or by pruxy. in respect of such shase as if he were solely ensitled thereto.

To be valid. for holders of domestic shares. this farm of proxy. together with the notarially certified power of attorney or other decument ol authaorisation, mus be delivered
o the Directorate Seeretary Office of the Company at 3rd Floor, 430 I'u Shan Roead. Pudong New District, Shanghai, the PRC, 2001 22, net Jess than 24 hours before the
time appainied for the Mecting, In order 10 be valid, tor kolders of H shares. the above documents must be delivered to Compeiershare Hong Kong Invesdr Services Limited,
Skops §7th Floor, Hopewell Centre. 183 Queen’s Road Eact. Hong Kong within the same period. |




APPENDIX TG RESOLUTION NO. 13 . (
I

Reference is made to the Company's circular dated 26 August 20035 setting out, amongst others, a summary of the principal terms
of the Scheme and the Methods. Pursuant to the “Trial Mecasures on Implementation of Share Incentive Plans in Staje-Controlied
Companies Listed Overseas™ issued by the Siate-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the %lﬂle Council
(“Meusures”), amendments 1o the Scheme and the Methods are proposed in order to fulfili the requirements of the Measures.

In this Appendix, unless the coniexi otherwise reqguires, the following expressions shall have the foliowing meanings:

"Committee™ the management committee for the Rights sel up by the Directors,

“Directors” the directors of the Company '

"Lock-up Period” the period of two years after the date on which the relevant Right was granted
“Participant” the participants under the Scheme !

*Rights” the H share share appreciation rights to be granted under the Sch:!:mc

“Stock Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“Supervisors” the supervisors of the Company '

The following ts a summary of the principal amendments Lo the principal terms of the Scheme.

|
I
(1)  PARTICIPANTS :
The Panticipants under the Scheme shall be the Directors (other than independent non-executive Directors), the Supcrvtsors {other
than independent Supervisors), the senior executives of the Company, the primary person-in-charge of each of the opcrauonal and
management departments of the Company and the general managers, deputy general managers ete. of the Company’s 31|p5|d:ar|es

(2) THE GRANTING OF RIGHTS

(a)  The date of grant of Rights to Participants shall vary depending on whether an Participant was: (i) entitled to participate
in the Scheme on the date of its implementation; (ii) became entitled to participate in the Scheme during the Lock-up
Period; or (iii) held different positions entitling him to different amounts of Rights during the Lock-up Périod. Further
grants of Rights shall be made on 1 July 2007 and | July 2009, as well as within the respective Lock-up Pcn(')ds following
the said dates where there are new Participants. |

(b}  The amount of Rights granted during the first grant of Rights shall not be higher than 0.5% of the total issued share capital
of the Company as at 22 August 2003; the amount of Rights granted during the second grant of Rights shall not be higher
than 0.75% of the total issued share capital of the Company as at 22 August 2005, the amount of Righs granted during
all three grants of Rights shall not be higher than 2% of the total issued share capital of the Company as at 22|‘August 2005.

(c)  Each Participant {regardiess of change in position, resignation, retirement or otherwise) shatl enjoy all or part of the Rights
granted to him proportionate to the amount of time spent in the relevant position during the Lock-up Periad.
|
(d)  Participants who assume a relevant position, and thereby became entitled to participate in the Scheme, during the Lock-up
Period following the first grant of Rights shall be granied Rights on 1 July 2007 at the exercise price Tor lhc first grant
of Rights.

The following is a summary of the principal amendments to the principal terms of the Methods.
1) THE EXERCISE PRICE |
The exercise price of each unit of the Rights shall be as follows:

(2} In respect of the first grant of Rights, equal 1o the average closing price of the H shares of the Company on the Stock
Exchange during the period from 1 January 1o 30 June in the year in which such Rights are granted; and |

(b)  In respect of the second and third grant of Rights, not less than: (a) the closing price of the H shares of the Company on
the Stock Exchunge on the date of grant; or (b) the average closing price of the H shares of the Company|on the Stock
Exchange 5 wrading days prior to the date of grant, !

(2) LAPSE OR CANCELLATION OF, OR IMPOSITION OF RESTRICTIONS, ON THE RIGHTS |

All or part of the Rights shall also lapse or the Committee may also decide to cancel or impose restrictions on all or part of the
Rights in certain additional circumstances, including but nut limited to where: (i} the relevant Porticipant fails to schieve certain
performance targets; (ii) the relevant Participant is in matcrial breach of duty or the relevant Jaws and regulations of the Company or
damages the interests of the Company: (iii} the Company fails to achieve targeted results: (iv} the Company’s centified accountants give
a negative opinion, or are unable to reach an opinion, on the Company’s annual financial statements: (v} the Committee or the Company’s
auditors ratse significamt dissent on the Company’s resulls or annual financial statements; (vi) there is o serious breach of the articles
ot assoctation of the Company or therc are significant illegal or criminal offences. i




RESOLUTION NO. 14 IN FULL

(14

to consider and, if thought fit, approve the following: ‘

"THAT:

(4]

(2}

there be granted to the board of directors of the Company an unconditional general mandate to issue, allot and deal with
additional shares in the capital of the Company. whether Domestic Shares or H Shares, and to make or grant offers,
agreements and options in respect thereof, subject to the following conditions:

(a)

(b)

(c)

such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant Period save that the board of directors of the Company may
during the Relevam Period make or grant offers, agreements or options which might require the exercise of such
powers after the end of the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of shares atlotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be alloited (whether
pursuant to an option or otherwise} by the board of direciors of the Company shall not exceed

(i) 20 per cent of the aggregate nominal amount of Domestic Shares of the Company in issue: apd/or
(i) 20 per cent of the aggregate nominal amount of H Shares of the Company in issue,
in cach case as of the date of this Resolution: and

the board of directors of the Company will only exercise its power under such mandate in accordance with the
Company Law of the PRC and the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (as the same may be amended from time to time) and only if all necessary approvals from the China
Securities Regulatory Commission and/er other relevant PRC government authorities are obtained;

For the purposes of this Resolution:

“Domestic Shares” means domestic invested shares in the share capital of the Company with a par valeze RMB1.00
each, which are held in Renminbi by PRC investors;

“H Shares™ means the overseas-listed foreign invested shares in the share capital of the Company with 2 par value
RMB1.00 each, which are subscribed for and traded in Hong Kong Dollars: .

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resolution until the earliest of: ,

(1) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company following the passing of 1hi::1‘ Resolution;

or :

(it} the expiration of the 12-month period following the passing of this Resclution; or :

(i) the date on which the authority set out in this Resolution is revoked or varied by a special resoluuon of the
shiareholders of the Company in a general meeting; and |
I

contingent on the board of directors of the Company resolving to issue shares pursuant to sub- paragraph (1) of this
Resolution, the board of directors of the Company be authorized to:

(a)

(b)

{c)

approve, execute and do or procure to be executed and done, all such documents, deeds and things as it may consider
necessary in connection with the issue of such new shares including, without limitation, the time and placc of issue.
making all necessary applications 1o the relevant authorities, entering into an underwriting agreement (Dr any other
agreement), .

determine the use of procceds and 1o make all necessary filings and registrations with the relevant PRC; Hong Kong
and other authorities: and

increase the registered capital of the Company in accordance with the aciual increase of capital by issuing shares
pursuant to sub-paragraph (1} of this Resolution, to register the increased capital with the relevant authorities in the
PRC and to make such amendments to the Articles of Association of the Company as it thinks fit so as 1o reflect
the increase and any other resultany changes in the regisiered capital of the Company.™,




TEERXEERRDERA A
China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited "

(A joint stock limited company incorporated in the People'’s Republic of China with limited Liability)

(Stock code: 2866)

REPLY SLIP

To: China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited (the “Company™)

[/We! (Chinese name):
(English name):
of ;
being the registered holder(s) of? 3domestic/H share(s) of RMB1.00 each in
the capital of the Company, hereby inform the Company that 1/we intend to attend (in person or by

proxy) the annual general meeting of the Company to be held at 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 26 June 2007 at
Conference Room 1. 3rd Floor, 450 Fu Shan Road, Pudong New District, Shanghai. the, People’s
Republic of China. )

Date: Signature(s):
Naotes:
1. Please insert full name(s) (in Chinese or in English, as shown in the register of members) and regisiered ad;drcss(es) in

block letters.

2]

Please insert the number of shares registered under your name(s).

3. Picase delete as appropriate.

4. The completed and signed reply skip should be delivered to the Directorate Secretary Office of the Company q'll 3rd Floor,
450 Fu Shan Road, Pudong New District, Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China on or before 6 June 2007 personally
or by mail or by lax {fax number: (86) 2! 6596 6813).

* The Company is registered as an oversea company under Parr XI of the Companies Ordinance (Chaprer 32 of the Laws
of Hong Kong) under its Chinese name and the English name “China Shipping Container Lines Company 'Limi!ed
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Corporate Information

Directors

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Li Shaode (Chairman)

Mr. Jia Hongxtang (Vice Chairman)
Mr. Huang Xiaowen

Mr. Zhao Hongzhou

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Zhang Guofa (Vice Chairman)

Mr. Zhang Jianhua
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=

" Financial Highlights

/

COMPARISON OF 2005 AND 2006 KEY FINANCIAL FIGURES:

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December, 2006 2005 Change

RMB’000 RMB'0C0O %
Turnover 30,502,378 28,374,680 7.5
Operating profit 1,670,031 4,730,576 -64.7
Profit after taxation 864,714 3,585,095 -75.9
Basic earnings per share RMBO.14 RMBO.59 -76.3
Gross profit margin 6.9% 17.8% -61.2
Profit before income tax margin 3.7% 15.2% -75.7
Gearing ratio 46.0% 30.4% 51.3

CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

4 As at 31 December, 2006 2005 Change
RMB’000 RMB’'000 %

Total assets 30,744,056 29,005,328 6.0
Non-current assets 23,604,392 20,845,376 13.2

Current assets 7,139,664 8,159,952 -12.5

Total liabilities 14,167,851 12,376,004 14.5

Current liabilities 4,593,201 4,226,798 8.7

Net current assets 2,546,463 3,933,154 -353

China Shipping Container Lines Company Lmited  Annual Report 2006




Shareholding Structure

The following chart shows the simplified corporate and shareholding structure of the Company and its principal

subsidiaries:

r e

|
| 40% 90% ) 99% 100% , 100%
China Shipping
W?ngpu) China Shipping Shanghas Puhai China Shipping China Shipping Universal
Refrigeration 10%‘\) Container Lines Shipping Co., Lid Container Lines Container Lines Shipping 5
Storage & =" {vangpu) Co., L1d. T (Hong Kong) {Asia) Co., Ltd. {Asia) Co., Ltd.
Transportation Co., Ltd.
Co, Ltd,

1% k___ ) ___J 99%
_ S

W

‘ S - - \ \
. I
|
90% 90% 40% 90% EQO% i 90% 190% | 90% {
ST TN o e N N RN - ~ ~ ~ N ~
China China China China China China Chuna China
Shipping Shipping Shipping Shipping Shipping Shipping Shipping Shipping Intercontinental
Containet Container Container Container Container Container Container Container Computer
Lines Tianjin Lines Lines Hainan tines Dalian Lines Qingdao Lines Xiamen Lines Lines Co. Ltd.
Company Shanghai Compary Ca., Limited Company Co., Ltd. Shenzhen Guangzhou '
Limited Co., Ltd. Limited Limited Ce., tid. Co., Ltd.

Brief particulars of the subsidiaries, associated company and jointly controlled entity of the Company are contained

in note 35 to the accounts.

China Shipping Container Lines Comnpany Limited  Annual Report 2606




2006 Major Events

e A e -
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January

= On Jan. 10, CSCL signed ship
building contracts with China Ship
Building & Offshore International
Co., Ltd. and Dalian Ship Building
industry Co., Lid. regarding four
4,250TEU container vessels

> On Jan. 25, 4,250TEU container
vessel “Xin Wei Hai " was delivered
by Dafian Ship Building Industry
Co., Ld.

= On Jan. 26, the 15th maeting of
the first Board of Directors was
held at the Company.

= On Mar. 8, 4,250TEU container
vessel "Xin Zhan liang” was
delivered by Hudong-Zhonghua Ship-
building Company and was put into
operation on Mar. 11 in the Far East/
Mid East/West America route (AMA)
route.

« On Mar, 10, CSCL inaugurated the
AMA route. Nine 4,250TEU container
vessels were deployed in this route.

@ On Mar. 15, CSCL inaugurated the
second Atlantic route {EAX).

@ On Mar. 17, CSCL inaugurated the
second South America route {ACSA)

w On Mar. 28, 4,250TEU container
vessel “Xin Ying kou” was delivered
by Dalian Ship Building Industry Co.,

\. v
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April

'y }

\_ Ltd. Y,

June

@ On Apr. 6, CSCL signed
cooperative agreement for
2006 with  Shanghai
Intdernational Port (Group} Co.,
Ltd..

« On Apr. 18, the 16th meeting
of the first Board of Directors
was held at the Company.

«On Apr. 22, CSCL signed
cooperative agreement with
CMA and Haisu to inaugurate
the Europe to Eastern America,
American Gulf and Mexico
routes.

«0On Apr. 28, 4,250TEU
container vessel "Xin Dan
Dong” was delivered by Dalian

« On Jun. 4, CSCL inaugurated
the Europe to American Guif
route (EAG).

« On Jun, 22, 9,600TEU vessel
"Xin Los Angeles” was
delivered at Samsung [ndustry
in Korea.

w On Jun. 28, the 17th meeting
of the first Board of Directors
was held at the Company.

Ship Building Industry Co., Ltd.
\. W,




October

@ On Oct. 1, Chairman My, Li
Shaode visited the crew on
board of vessels "Xin Qing
Dao™, "Xiang Xing", "Xiang
Bin” and “Xiang Wang".

o On Oct. 12, CSCL conversed
with ANL regarding upgrading
of AUS1T and AUS2 and other
business cooperation issues

@ On Oct. 12, "Xin Shang Hai"
launched her maider voyage
from Yangshan Pori, Shanghai.

. s

August

« On Aug. 12, a special meeting
regarding quality domestic
trade lane was held at the
Company.

= On Aug. 28, the 2nd 2006
Special General Meeting, the
19th Meeting of the first Board
of Directors and the 6th
Meeting of the first Supervisory
Committee was held at the
Company.

December

= On Dec. 4-8, C5CL successiully
passed the SMS annual
inspection and the first
inspection for domestic vessels
conducted by the SMS
Inspection Team of Ministry of
Communicat:ans.

= On De¢. 15, the 22nd meeting
of the first Board of Direciors
was held at the Company

« On Dec. 30, a cooperalive
signing ceremony between
CSCL and Sinotrans Container
Shipping Company was held at
the Company.

\. J/







Following the down cycle of the industry during
the first half of 2006, the container shipping
market began to recover since the beginning of
the second half of 2006. The Company and its

subsidiaries (the "Group”) has achieved
remarkahle growth in its results as compared with
the first half of the year by capturing business
opportunities created by market recovery, making
internal structural adiustments, carrying out
meticulous management and transforming sales
strategies. However, the results were still lower
as compared with the resufts for 2004 and 2005
when the shipping industry peaked.

| am pleased to report that for the year ended 31
December, 2006, the Group recorded a turnover
of RMB30,502,378,000, achieving an increase of
7.5% as compared with the same period last year.
However, profit attributable to equity holders
decreased by 76.0% as compared with the same
period last year to RMB859,210,000 due to factors
such as rising fuel price and falling average freight
rate.

Chairman’s Statement

I
The Board recommends the payment of a final
dividend of RMB0.04 per share, |

OPERATION REVIEW !

From the end of 2005 to the first quarter of 20:06,
market anxiety regarding additional shipping
capacity resulted in intensified competition,
generally lower freight rates of trade lanes
{especially the European/ Mediterranean trade
lanes), the continuous rise in fuel price and the
increase in operation costs of feeder and inland
transportation. These, amongst other factors,

- caused the profit of the Group for 2006 to be

depressed.

Under such operating circumstances, the Group
adjusted its operating strategy and implemented
meticulous management. As a result, the Group's
resuits for the whole year was maintained at a
comparatively high ievel.

in 2006, the Group first adjusted the proportion
of shipping capacity in several trade fanes
according to market demand. As a result, the
economic benefits of the Group's trade lanes were
optimised and the Group’s competitiveness was
further enhanced.

Secondly, the Group strengthened the range and
depth of its external cooperation. The Group
inaugurated trade lanes in succession with other
liner shipping companies, such as the ?th

I
|
1
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European trade lane, the Far East to west coast
of Scuth America trade lane, the Europe to east
coast of America irade lane, the Europe to
America Gulf trade lane, and the Africa/West
Africa trade lane, etc. As a result, operating costs
were decreased, pressure on sales was alleviated
to a certain extent and the coverage of our trade
lane network was further expanded.

Thirdly, the Group impiemented the strategy of
improving the quality of its trade lanes. The Group
inaugurated domestic quality trade lanes since the
beginning of August 2006. Through the operation
of quality trade lanes, the operation and sales of
trade lanes was refined, the quality and level of
service was improved, competitiveness was
enhanced and economic benefit was greatly
increased.

In addition, the Group devoted itself to improving
the current imbalance in backhaul cargo through
measures such as increasing the number of
overseas agencies and enlarging its overseas sales
force. The Group also stabilised shipping velume
and revenue by measures such as entering into
long-term service contracts with major customers.

OUTLOOK

In 2007, world economy and trade is still expected
to continue growing. However, there are still
numerous uncertain factors such as fuel and steel
price trends, the American economy and regional
trade friction. In addition, the successive delivery
of new additional shipping capacity into the globat
shipping market will still bring pressure to the
operation of each liner shipping company. Thus,
although the aperation during the beginning of
year 2007 is better than that of the same period
last year, the Group remains cautious about the
container shipping market in 2007.

The Group plans to continue carrying out various
measures in 2007 and believes that these strategic
adjustments will be reflected to a full extent in

the future results of the Group.

Firstly, the Greup will continue to strengthen the
construction of the branding of its trade lanes
and spread the successful experience in its quality
trade lanes for domestic trade. By developing the
quality of services of all its trade lanes in
compliance with the requirements of quality trade
lanes, such as the rate of on-schedule arrival,
logistic distribution, etc., the Group intends to
build up reputable brand identity in the market
far its quality trade lanes.

Secondly, the Group will continue to strengthen
the scope of cooperation and enhance its resource
integration ability. Such measures will not only
decrease operating costs and alleviate pressure in
cargo solicitation, but will also enlarge its service
coverage and increase the voyage frequency of
its trade lanes, and therefore better satisfy
customers’ needs. Such cooperation will not be
limited to the maritime transportation business,
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but will also expand to related businesses such as
railway transportation, so as to achieve fuli
business between shipping
transportation networks and railway container
transportation and develop
comprehensive multi-channel services. What is

connection
networks,

worth mentioning is that the cooperation between
the Group and the railway transportation
companies as well as the in-depth development
of waterway transportation of the Yangtze River
are expected to fully intensify during the year
2007.

Thirdly, the Group will put emphasis on the
development of regional trade lanes abroad while
maintaining its competitiveness in domestic trade
lanes. Due to changing world economic patterns
and emerging opportunities in regional markets,
the Group will strengthen its exploitation of new
emerging regional markets in a timely manner so
as to capture business opportunities.

Fourthly, the Group will continue to devote itself
to improving the current transpartation imbalance,
strengthening the solicitation of backhaul cargo
and enlarging the proportion of long-term
customers. In this respect, the Group has specially
set up a global sales team so as to carry forward
this work.

Fifthly, the Group will continue to adjust its fieet
structure. As at 31 December, 2006, the Group’s
shipping capacity amounted to 398,974 TEU and
is expected to reach approximately 450,000 TEU
by the end of 2007. At that time, the aggregate
shipping capacity of large scale container vessels,
each with a capacity of over 4,000 TEU, will
account for approximately 80% of the total
shipping capacity. The fieet structure will thus be
further optimised.

N

ks

Chairman’s Statement

Sixthly, the Group will deeply exploit the potential
of cost savings, such as optimising its trade lanes,
minimising port calls, extending sub-route services,
paying close attention to the fuel market, locking
in fuel prices in a timely manner and controlling
fuel cost. These measures have always been the
core of the meticulous management policy of the
Group.

In addition, the Group will continue to strengthen
talent development, establish
technology systems, and promote iis corporate
culture and service concept, etc., all of which have
always been the Group’s emphasis.

information

The year 2007 happens to be the 10th anniversary
of the Group's establishment. During the past ten
years, we have created achievements one after
another. Regarding the future, | have full
confidence that through the efforts of all Group
staff and the support from all our shareholders,
the Group will open up a new phase in its
development.

By Order of the Board of Directors
China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited
Li Shaode

Chairman

10 April, 2007

China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December, 2006, the Group recorded a turnover of RMB30,502,378,000,
representing an increase of 7.5% as compared to the previous year; profit before income tax was
RMB1,142,561,000, representing a decrease of 73.5% as compared to the last year; profit attributable
to equity holders amounted to RMB859,210,000, representing a decrease of 76.0% as compared to
the last year; loaded cargo volume for the whole year amounted to 5,657,955 TEU, representing an
increase of 23.1% as compared to the last year. For the year ended 31 December, 2006, the average
freight rate per TEU of the Group amounted to RMBS5,295, representing a decrease of 12.5% as
compared to the previous year,

As at 31 December, 2006, the total shipping capacity of the Group reached 398,974 TEU. The
shipping capacity for the year increased 14.7% as compared to the last year.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
TURNOVER

The Group's turnover increased by RMB2,127,698,000 or 7.5% from RMB28,374,680,000 for the
year ended 31 December, 2005 to RMB30,502,378,000 for the year ended 31 December, 2006. The
increase in turnover was primarily due to:

. Increased volume of foaded cargoes

The volume of loaded cargoes for the year ended 31 Decemnber, 2006 amounted to 5,657,955
TEU, representing an increase of 23.1% as compared to year 2005 as a result of the increased
cargo volume in several main trade lanes including the American trade lane, the Middle East
trade lane and domestic trade lanes as well as the enhanced shipping capacity on major trade
lanes and the improving of the overall structure of the global trade lanes through the deployment
of new and large container vessels.

ANALYSIS OF LOADED CONTAINER VOLUME BY TRADE LANES

2006 2005

Principal Market {TEU) (TEW) Change
North America 1,356,657 1,092,118 24.2%
South America 75,908 32,723 132.0%
Europe/Mediterranean 1,351,670 1,219,384 10.8%
Australia 181,526 194,216 -6.5%
East Asia/Southeast Asia 604,164 572,215 5.6%
China domestic 1,712,679 1,402,272 22.1%
Middle East 236,204 9,905 2284.7%
Others 139,147 74,562 86.6%

5,657,955 4,597,395 23.1%

13
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. Freight rate:

[
e

The Group’s average o— o N
freight rate per TEU for S
the year 2006 amounted
to RMB5,295, representing
a decrease of 12.5% as
compared to year 2005.
in particular, the average
freight rate per TEU for
international trade lanes
recorded a decrease of
about 13.8% as compared
to year 2005 tc RMB6,980.
The main reason for the decrease in international trade lanes was that in 2006, the great
decrease of freight rates for Europe/Mediterranean trade lanes dragged down the average
freight rate for the whole year. The average freight rate per TEU for domestic trade lanes
increased by RMB30 as compared to the same period last year to RMB1,413 mainly due to the
inauguration of quality trade lanes for domestic trade by the Group, which in turn resulted in
an increase in freight rates for domestic trade lanes.

OPERATING COSTS

For the year ended 31 December, 2006, total operating costs amounted to RMB28,391,606,000,
representing an increase of 21.7% as compared to year 2005. However, operating costis, on a per TEU
basis, decreased by 1.1% as compared 10 year 2005 to RMB5,018. The increase in the total operating
costs was mainly due to:

. Container and carge costs increased by 22.1% from RMB10,473,989,000 in 2005 to
RMB12,789,231,000 mainly due to the increase in the volume of loaded cargoes. Port charges
amounted to RMB2,256,495,000, representing an increase of 21.5% as a result of extended
services, higher voyage freguencies and increase in port calling and canal passing frequency.
The stevedore charges for loaded and empty containers amounted to RMB7,980,690,000,
representing an increase of 22.7%, principally due to the increase in the volume of loaded
cargoes in the international and domestic trade lanes and repositioning of empty containers.

] Vessel and voyage costs amounted to RMB10,280,565,000 for the year ended 31 December,
2006, representing an increase of 32.6% as compared to year 2005, To a certain extent, vessel
and voyage costs per TEU decreased with the deployment of large vessels which were ordered
by the Group at low costs during the down cycle of the shipping industry. However, with the
continuously high rise in fuel price in 2006, the annual average closing price of crude oil in the
New York commodity exchange was USD66.2 per barrel, representing an increase of 16.9% as

I
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Management Discussion and Analysis

compared to year 2005. Moreover, there were additional vessels deployed and put into operation.
Accordingly fuel and oil costs amounted to RMB6,311,076,000, representing an increase of
44.0% as compared with the year 2005, As a result, the Group’s vessel and voyage ¢osts per
TEU increased by RMB130.6 or 7.7% from RMB1,686.4 in 2005 to RMB1,817.0 in 2006.

. Sub-route and other costs amounted to RMB5,321,810,000, representing an increase of 4.3%
as compared ta year 2005. The increase was mainly due 1o an increase in volume of sub-route
services and expense in employee welfare,

GROSS PROFIT

Due to the above reasons, the Group recorded a gross profit of RMB2,110,772,000 in 2006, representing
a decrease of RMB2,932,776,000 or 58.1% as compared to year 2005.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The Company is & joint stock limited company under the Company Law of the PRC and was registered
in the Pudong New District, Shanghai, the EIT rate applicable to the Company is 15%. The Company’s
subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC are subject to EIT at a rate ranging from 0% to 33% for the year
ended 31 December, 2006. The profits derived by the Company’s overseas subsidiaries are subject to
EIT at a fixed rate of 16.5%, as approved by the tax bureau, on the profits of the overseas subsidiaries
for EIT purpose.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

For the year ended 31 December, 2006, the Group’s administrative and general expenses were
RMB573,912,000, representing an increase of 4.1% as compared to year 2005. This was mainly due
to an increase in employee Costs.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS

Due to the above reasons, the profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company decreased by
RMB2,723,572,000 or 76.0% from RMB3,582,782,000 in 2005 to RMB859,210,000 in 2006.

15
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group's principal sources of working capital have been the cash flow from operations and bank
borrowings. Cash is mainly used in financing operating costs, new vessels, purchase of containers,
payment of dividends and the repayment of principal and interest for bank borrowings and finance
leases.

As at 31 December, 2006, the Group’s total bank loans were RMB6,645,760,000. The maturity profile
is spread over a period between 2007 and 2019, with RMB1,107,608,000 repayable within one year,
RMB707,608,000 in the second year, RMB4,079,808,000 in the third to fifth year, and RMB750,736,000
after the fifth year. The Group's long-term bank loans are mainly used for the purchase of new vessels
and containers.

As at 31 December, 2006, the long-term bank loans were secured by mortgages over several container
vessels, vessels under construction and containers with a net boak value of RMB7,009,915,000 {31
December, 2005: RMB6,727,496,000), charges over shipbuilding contracts and shares of certain vessel
owning subsidiaries.

16 As at 31 December, 2006, the Group had RMB loans at fixed interest rates in the amount of
RMB4,283,940,000 and USD loans at floating interest rates in the amount of RMB2,361,820,000. The
Group's loans are primarily denominated in RMB and US dollars while cash and cash equivalents are
also denominated in these two currencies.

As at 31 December, 2006, the Group’s obligations under finance leases amounted to RMB3,8594,973,000
(as compared with RMB2,863,655,000 as at 31 December, 2005). The maturity profile is spread as
follows: the amount repayable within one year is RMB6S5,724,000, the amount repayable in the
second year is RMB664,694,000, the amount repayable in the third to fifth year is RMB1,731,693,000
and the amount repayable after the fifth year is RMB802,862,000. All the finance lease obligations
payable are arranged for the lease of containers.

NET CURRENT ASSETS
As at 31 December, 2006, the Group’s net current assets amounted to RMB2,546,463,000.

Current assets mainly comprised bunkers of RMB635,735,000, trade and notes receivables of
RMB3,490,403,000, prepayments and other receivables of RMB37,984,000 and cash and cash
equivalents of RMB2,915,542,000.

Current liabilities mainly comprised trade and notes payables of RMB2,205,055,000, accrual and other
payables of RMB515,189,000, income tax payable of RMBE9,625,000, long-term bank loans-current
portion of RMB707,608,000, finance lease obligations-current portion of RMB695,724,000 and short-
term borrowing of RMB400,000,000.
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CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 December, 2006, the Group's net cash generated from operating activities was
RMB2,765,663,000, denominated principally in RMB, US dollars and Hong Kong doilars, and which
represented a decrease of RMB2,375,485,000 from year 2005. Cash and cash equivalent balances at
the end of year 2006 decreased by RMB507,831,000 as compared to the same period last year,
mainly reflecting the net cash used in financing activities and investing activities in construction of
vessels and containers, payment of dividends, repayment of principal and interest for bank borrowings
and repayment of finance leases obligations exceeded the net cash generated from operating activities.
Net cash generated from operations, when not needed for working capital requirements, is principally
held as short-term and demand deposits.

The following table provides information regarding the Group’s cash flows for the reporting periods.

For the year ended
31 December,

2006 2005
RMB RMB

17
Net cash generated from operating activities 2,765,663,000 5,141,148,000
Net cash used in investing activities (3.686,690,000)  (4,997,605,000)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities 413,196,000 (2,583,661,000)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (507,831,000) (2,440,118,000)

NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

For the year ended 31 December, 2006, the net cash generated from operating activities was
RMB2,765,663,000, representing a decrease of RMB2,375,485,000 from RMB5,141,148,000 in 2005.
The decrease was mainly due to the increase in operating costs and decrease in the gross profit. The
net cash generated from operations for 2006 was RMB2,975,706,000, representing a decrease of
43.9% as compared with RMB5,304,218,000 in 2005. Whereas, the payment of income tax within
the stipulated period increased by RMB46,373,000 or 28.8% as compared to the last year.

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

For the year ended 31 December, 2006, net cash used in investing activities was RMB3,686,690,000,
representing a decrease of RMB1,310,915,000 from RMB4,997,605,000 in 2005. The decrease was
mainly due to the decrease in the Group's capital expenditure on vessels and other construction in
progress of RMB3,671,894,000 (2005: RMBS5,088,539,000).
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NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

For the year ended 31 December, 2006, net cash generated from financing activities was
RMB413,196,000, representing a net increase of RMB2,996,857,000 as compared to the net cash
used in financing activities of RMB2,583,661,000 in 2005.

AVERAGE DEBTOR TURNOVER

The Group's average debtor turnover days were simiiar to last year, mainly due to management’s
effort to strengthen credit control over settlement from customers.

GEARING RATIO

As at 31 December, 2006, the Group's gearing ratio (i.e. the ratio of net debt over shareholder’s
equity) was 46.0%, which is higher than the 30.4% as at 31 December, 2005. The main reason for
the higher level of the gearing was capital expenditure on construction of vessels and containers and
payment of dividends exceeded net cash inflow from operating activities.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING

Most of the revenue of the Group are settled or denominated in US dollars and most of the operating
expenses are also settled or denominated in US dollars. As a result, the negative impact on the
operating income due to the continuous appreciation of RMB can be offset by each other to a certain
extent. With the RMB appreciation, monetary net assets including cash and cash equivalents in US
dollars and HK dollars continued to depreciate. During the year, the Group devoted much effort to
improve the currency structure of such assets, as a result, the exchange losses of the Group was
controiled to RMB19,034,000 and the exchange difference attributable to equity holders amounted to
RMB194,233,000. The Group continues to monitor the exchange rate fluctuation of RMB, convert net
cash inflow from operating activities into RMB in a timely manner so as to minimise foreign currency
risk. The Group will continue to implement the policy of timely conversion of foreign currency assets
into RMB, reducing the net currency assets denominated in foreign currency and consider appropriate
measures including making hedging arrangements (e.g. forward exchange contracts), based on its
operating needs to mitigate the Group's currency exposure. However, as at 31 December, 2006, the
Group had not entered into any hedging arrangement including any forward exchange contracts.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

During the year ended 31 December, 2006, capital expenditure excluding capitalised interest on
vessels and vessels under construction amounted to RMB2,114,654,000, improvement on vessels
under operating leases RMB3,855,000, development of information system RMB31,697,000, containers
RMB1,504,630,000, motor vehicles RMB2,513,000 and office equipment RMB14,545,000.
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CAPITAL
COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December, 2006,
the Group had contracted
but not provided for capital p”m

commitments of approximately N f;::ﬂ:
RMB4,100,999,000Ifor vesse.ls , Pmﬁ : ‘1
under construction. It is

expected that part of the
commitments will be financed
by cash generated from
operating activities, with the
remaining portion by bank
borrowings.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December, 2006, the Group did not have any material contingent liabilities. 1 9

EMPLOYEES, TRAINING AND BENEFITS

As at 31 December, 2006, the Group had 3,526 employees, representing an increase of 79 employees
compared to year 2005. Siaff cost was approximately RMB739,498,000 (including a provision for the
year of RMB1,432,000 in relation to the H share share appreciation rights (the “Rights”) granted to
the Company's directors and employees). in addition, the Group entered into contracts with a number
of subsidiaries of China Shipping, pursuant to which those companies provided the Group with
approximately 3,370 crew members in aggregate who mainly worked on the Group's self-owned or
bare-boat chartered vessels.
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Remuneration of the Group’s employees includes basic salaries, other allowances and performance
bonuses. The Group also adopts a performance discretionary incentive scheme for its staff. The
scheme links up the financial benefits of the Group's staff with certain business performance
indicators. Such indicators may include but not timited to the profit target of the Group.

Details of the performance discretionary incentive scheme vary among the members of the Group.
The Group sets out certain performance indicators for each of its subsidiaries to achieve. Each
subsidiary has the discretion to formulate its own detailed performance related remuneration
policies according to its local circumstances,

The Group has adopted a compensation scheme, which is to be satisfied by cash payments and is
share-based, known as the H Share Share Appreciation Rights Scheme (the “Scheme™). The fair
value of services provided by the employees of the Company who are granted Rights is recognised
as an expense of the Company. Employees might in the future be entitled to a compensation in
the form of a cash payment, which is calculated based on the appreciation in the price of the
Company's share from the date of grant to the date of exercise.
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Biographies of Directors, Supervisors and
Senior Management

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Li Shaode (&), age 56

Chairman and Executive Director of the Company.
He is responsible for the overall management of
the Group’s operations and the formulation of
the business strategies of the Company and its
subsidiaries. Mr. Li is also currently the president
and the Party secretary of China Shipping (Group)
Company and the chairman of China Shipping
Development Company Limited ("CSDC”). He
joined the Shanghai Maritime Bureau in 1968,
Between 1968 and 1993, he was the Party's vice-
secretary of the Qil Tanker Fleet and the head of
the Labour Department of the Shanghai Maritime
Bureau. From 1993 till now, he has been the
deputy general manager, general manager, vice
chairman and Party secretary of China Shipping
(Group) Company successively. Mr. Li has had over
35 years of experience in the shipping industry
and in relation to the transportation safety
management. He graduated in 1983 from the
Shanghai Maritime University, majoring in the Sea
Transportation Management. In 1997, he obtained
a Master’s Degree in engineering. He was elected
as the vice-chairman of China Ship-owners’ Society
in 2001. Mr. Li joined the Company in October
1997.

Mr. Jia Hongxiang (R %) . age 60

Vice Chairman cum Executive Director of the
Company. Mr. Jia joined Shanghai Maritime
Bureau in 1970, he was captain of Shanghai
Maritime Bureau, general-manager and Party-
secretary of the Second Cargo Shipping Branch
Company during 1970 - 1991, and held the
position of deputy director of Shanghai Maritime
Bureau during 1991-1993, deputy general-
manager of Shanghai Shipping (Group) Company
during 1993-1995, general-capitan of Shanghai
Shipping {Group) Company during 1995-1997,
deputy General-Manager during 1997-2003 in the
Company, and General Manager cum Director of

the Company during 2003-2006, and Vice
Chairman of the Board from January, 26, 2006.
Mr. Jia accumulated long-term experiences over
30 years in shipping industry, vessel management
and enterprise management as well, he was once
granted “National Model Laborer Medal” and
“May 1 Labor Medal”. Mr, Jia graduated from
Dalian Maritime Institute with a major in vessel
radio communication in 1969, and joined our
company in October 1997, He was awarded
“Excellent Party Member in State-owned
Enterprise for 2003-2004 Year” by State-owned
Assets Supervision and Administration of the State
Council.

Mr. Huang Xiaowen (¥ /) 3X), age 44

General Manager cum Executive Director of the
Company. He is in charge of the overall
administration of the company. Mr. Huang started
his shipping career in 1981, and was appointed
as manager of Container Shipping Section of
Guangzhou Ocean Shipping Company, deputy
general manager and general manager of
Container Transportation Department of China
Ocean Shipping Company during 1981-1997, and
was appointed as deputy General Manager of the
Company during 1997-2006, Executive Director
of the Company from 2005, From January 2006,
he was appointed as General Manager and
Executive Director of the Company. Mr. Huang
specialises in container shipping industry and
management, and his "bulk container shipping
methodology” was granted 2002 New Produci
for Hong Kong maritime administration, Gold
Medal in New Technology International Exhibition,
and Practical New Design patent by China
International Patent Administration. He was
awarded “Shanghai Labor Model for 2001-2003~
by Shanghai Municipality People’s Government
and “Excellent Party Member in Shanghai for
2002-2003" by Shanghai Party Committee. Mr,
Huang graduated from Qingdac Ocean Seaman
Institute with major in Vessel Piloting in 1981,
and joined the Company in October 1997,
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Mr. Zhao Hongzhou (# % &), age 38

Deputy General Manager and Executive Director
of the Company. Mr. Zhao assists the General
Manager of the Company and is responsible for
the Company’'s production, operation and
administrative work. He began his career in the
shipping industry in 1993, In 1994, he took on
the rale of department head of Container Shipping
main office of China Ocean Shipping (Group)
Company. Between 1997 and 2002, he was the
vice-department head and department head of
the executive department of China Shipping
Group and accumulated a lot of experience in
relation to management. Mr. Zhao graduated in
1993 from Shanghai Maritime University (Master's
Postgraduate), majoring in {iransportation
management and engineering, where he obtained
a Master’s degree in engineering. Mr. Zhao joined
the Company in November, 2002,

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhang Guofa (& E &), age 50

Vice chairman and Non-executive Director of the
Company. Mr. Zhang is also the vice president
and a Party member of China Shipping (Group)
Company and a director of CSDC. He began his
career in the shipping industry in 1980. Since
1991, he begar working in the water transport
depariment of the Ministry of Communications
and has held the posts of deputy department
head, department head, deputy section chief,
sectian chief, Between July 2000 and November
2001, he was an assistant to the director in the
Ministry of Communications, department of water
transport. Between Novernber 2001 and November
2004, he was the deputy director of the water
transport department of the Ministry of
Communications. From November 2004, he
became the vice president of China Shipping
{Group) Company. Mr. Zhang has extensive
management experience. Mr. Zhang graduated
from Wuhan University in 1988, cbtained a Master
degree in 1991 and a Doctorate degree in 1997.
Mr. Zhang joined the Company in February 2005.

Mr. Zhang Jianhua (R 2 #), age 56
Non-executive Director of the Company. He is also
currently the vice-president and a Party member
of China Shipping (Group) Company. He began
his career in the shipping industry from 1973,
Between 1975 and 1983, he was the vice-
secretary of Tianjin Ocean Shipping Company.
From 1985 to 1992, he was the Party vice-
secretary of Tianjin Ocean Shipping Company.
Between 1992 and 1997, he was the general
manager of China Seaman Foreign Technoiogy
Services Company and Party secretary between
1993 and 1997. After 1997, he has been the vice
chairman of China Shipping {(Group) Company.
Mr. Zhang has over 30 years af experience in
shipping transportation and crew management.
He is also experienced in business management.
Mr. Zhang graduated in 1985 from the Dalian
Maritime University. Mr. Zhang joined the
Company in October 1997.

Mr. Wang Daxiong (£ X3£), age 46

Non-executive Director of the Company and the
vice-president of China Shipping (Group)
Company, a director of CSDC, chairman of China
Shipping (Hainan) Haisheng Shipping & Enterprises
Co., Ltd., chairman of China Shipping Group
Investment Company Limited and a director of
China Merchant Bank. Mr. Wang worked in the
shipping industry from 1983. Between 1983 and
1995, ne was the deputy department head,
department head and division head of the finance
division of the Guangzhou Maritime Bureau.
Between January 1996 and April 1996, he was
the chief accountant of Guangzhou Shipping
{Group) Company. Between April 1986 and
January 1998, he was the chief accountant cum
head of finance department of China Shipping
{Group) Company. Between 1998 and 2001, he
was the chief accountant and Party committee
man of China Shipping (Group) Company. Since
2001 tilt now, he has been the vice president and
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Party member of China Shipping (Group)
Company. Mr. Wang has extensive experience in
financial management. He became the president
of the Shanghai Transportation Accounting
Association and a committee member of the
Senior Accountant Assessment Committee of the
MOC. Mr. Wang graduated from Shanghai
Maritime University in 1983, majoring in maritime
management and finance. Mr. Wang joined the
Company in February 2004.

Mr. Xu Hui (2 #), age 44

Non-executive Director of the Company, general
manager and Party secretary of Shanghai Shipping
(Group) Company (55GC). He began his career in
the shipping industry in 1982. Between December
1990 and January 1996, Mr. Xu held the post of
chief engineer of Shanghai Maritime Bureau Qil
Tanker Company. Between January 1996 and
December 1996, Mr. Xu held the posts of assistant
general manager and guidance chief director of
Shanghai Maritime Bureau Gil Tanker Company.
From December 1996 to October 1997, he was
the vice manager of the technical department of
Shanghai Haixing Shipping Company. Between
October 1997 and January 1998, Mr. Xu heid the
post of manager of the technical department of
$SGC. Between January 1998 and June 2002, Mr.
Xu held the post of deputy general manager of
both $SGC and China Shipping Development Qil
Tanker Company. Between June 2002 and March
2005, Mr.Xu held the post of deputy general
manager of $SGC. Mr. Xu graduated from Jimei
University in 1982, majoring in ship management.
Mr. Xu joined the Company in October 2005,

Mr. Yao Zuozhi (i), age 60

Non-executive Director of the Company. in 1965,
Mr.Yao entered the Guangzhou Maritime Bureau.
From 1965 to 1993, he was the unit head and
chairman of the Organisation Department and the
department head and vice-chairman of the
Organisation Unit of the Guangzhou Maritime
Bureau. Between 1993 and 1997, he was the vice-

general manager of Guangzhou Shipping {Group)
Company. Mr. Yao also tock on the role of the
Party secretary of China Shipping Development
Cargo Shipping Company between 1938 and
2005. From 1997 till now, he has been the Party
secretary of Guangzhou shipping (Group)
Company. Since 2002, he has also been the
general manager of Guangzhou Shipping (Group)
Company. Mr. Yao has over 40 years of experience
in the shipping industry. He graduated from South
China Teacher’s University in 1985, majoring in
politics. Mr. Yao joined the Company in October
2003.

INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Hu Hanxiang (&8 /&), age 66

Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company. Mr. Hu graduated from Dalian Maritime
University, majoring in vessel piloting in 1966.
From 1968 to 1972, Mr. Hu was a technician of
Tianjin Port Bureau. From 1982 to 1985, he was
National Ministry of
Communications and manager of Operation

an operator of

division of Ocean Shipping Administration. From
1985 to 1994, he was the deputy director of
Ocean Shipping Administration and Transportation
Management Department, director of Water
Transport Centre, deputy director of Water
Transport Department and director of National
Water Transport Operation Department. From
1994 to 2000, he was the director of Water
Transport
Communications. From 2000 till now, he has been
the director of shipping communication of the
Two Shores Across the Strait association. He has

department of Ministry of

over 30 years of experience in the shipping
industry. From 2000, he was a member of the
first and second expert committee of Ministry of
Communijcations. Mr Hu was included as
economical expert of China’s expert and celebrity

glossary. From 1995, he was the vice chairman of
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China ports association, director of relation of
the Two Shores Across the Strait association and
vice chairman of China ship agency association.
Mr. Hu was appeointed as an independent non-
executive director of the Company in March 2004.

Mr. Gu Nianzu (B %), age 77

iIndependent Non-executive Director of the
Company and a former assistant head of the
Standing Committee of the Shanghai People’s
Congress. He studied in the law faculty of the
Shanghai East Wu University Law School in 1949,
From 1949 to 1955, Mr. Gu served as the booker,
head of General Affairs Section and head of the
Secretariat Section at the Shanghai People’s Court.
From 1955 to 1958, he was a researcher and
assistant director at the research institute at the
Higher People’s Court of Shanghai. From 1960 to
1967, Mr. Gu served as a judge at the Higher
People’'s Court of Shanghai. From 1967 to 1968,
Mr. Gu worked at the Shanghai government
revolutionary committee headquarters. In 1968,
Mr. Gu began work with the Trial Group of the
military control committee of the Shanghai
Procurataorial organs and People’s Courts. From
1971 to 1974, he worked with the Examination
and Approval Office of the Shanghai Public
Security Bureau. From 1874 to 1979, Mr. Gu
worked at the Shanghai Petrol Chemical main
factory security bureau. Between 1979 and 1983,
Mr. Gu returned to work at the High People’s
Court of Shanghai, as assistant director and
director of the Political Section. From 1983 to
1985, he also became chief justice of the
Intermediate People’s Court in Shanghai. Between
1985 and 1993, Mr. Gu served on the High
People’s Court as assistant chief justice and then
as chief justice. From 1993 to 1996, Mr. Gu served
as assistant head of the Standing Committee of
the Shanghai People’s Congress. In 1996, Mr. Gu
retired. Mr. Gu was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company in March
2004.

Mr. Wang Zongxi (ZRHR), age 73
Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company and a former member of the Shanghai
Standing Committee of the Chinese People's
Political Congress. Mr. Wang graduated from the
Architectural Electrical Equipment Department of
Tongji University. Mr. Wang has been a registered
accountant in the PRC since 1997 and is a member
of the PRC's Shanghai Institute of Certified Public
Accountant. Shanghai Institute of Certified Public
Accountants is an official branch of the Chinese
lnstitute of Certified Public Accountants
{("CICPA™), which is a recognised body in the PRC.
Accountants under CICPA are recognised as
certified and qualified accountants in the PRC.
From 1951, Mr. Wang engaged in consolidated
economic management at finance and tax
departments in Shanghai. In 1983, Mr. Wang
joined the constitution of Shanghai Audit Bureau.
In 1984, he was appointed as the deputy director
of Shanghai Audit Bureau. Between 1986 and
1988, Mr. Wang served as assistant director of
the Shanghai Finance Office. In 1988, Mr. Wang
returned to the Shanghai Audit Bureau as chief
unti! 1993, when he joined the Shanghai Standing
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Congress. During the period, Mr. Wang was
appointed as an adviser of Trust and Investment
Company. Mr. Wang was appointed as an
independent non-executive director of the
Company in March 2004.

Mr. Lam Siu Wai, Steven (#J5#), age 77

Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company. He graduated from the Chinese
National Marine Academy (now renamed the
Transportation University) in Wuhan, China,
majoring in navigation in 1949. Between 1950
and 1966, Mr. Lam served as master or officer on
a number of vessels. For about 18 years between
1950 and 1968, Mr. Lam served as a director of
Macao Hanrong Company. He also served as the
shipping manager of Oceanic Shipping Co. Ltd.,
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a vessel-owning company, from 1964 to 1965.
From 1964 to 1970, Mr. Lam was a director of a
travel service company named Universal Travelling
Co. Additionally, between 1966 and 1978, Mr.
Lam also served as the assistant general manager
operations manager and operations director for
two shipping companies, Hong Kong Maritime Co.
Ltd. and Asia Transportation Ltd.. From 1974 to
1978, Mr. Lam also acted as the charge for the
stevedoring company and barge operator, Oriental
Stevedoring Co. Ltd. Mr. Lam acted as the
assistant general manager and director of a
shipping agent, Dodwell Shipping Ltd. between
1978 and 1989. From 1989 to 1996, Mr, Lam
acted as the chairman of a freight forwarder,
Kenwa Shipping Co. Lid. Additionally, between
1992 and 1996, Mr. Lam also served as the
chairman of a vessel-owning company,
Windermere Holding S.A. Mr. Lam is presently
the chairman of Kenwa Communication Co. Ltd.,
Shanghai Weida Garments Packing Co. Ltd.,
Shenyang Magic Wheel Ltd., and Lam Shine
Shipping Co. Ltd. He is also the vice-chairman of
Shanghai Donghwa Container Transport Service
Corp., and a director of Swico S.A., Magic Wheel
Ltd., Kentrade Enterprises Ltd., Asia Intermodal &
Logistics Ltd., Crownwell Investments Ltd., Kenwa
Logistics Investment Company Ltd., Kenair Express
Ltd. and Land Express Ltd.. Mr.Lam was appointed
as an independent non-executive Director of the
Company in March 2004.

SUPERVISORS

Mr. Chen De Cheng (B E ), age 56

Chairman of Supervisory Committee. Mr. Chen is
also a Party member and Chairman of Trade Union
of China Shipping (Group) Company. He started
his shipping career from October 1968, Between
1984 and 1992 he was vice director, then director
of Party Committee Office of Shanghai Shipping
Bureau. Between 1992 and 1995 he held the posts
of managing vice general manager and Party-

Secretary of Shanghai Shipping {(Group) Industrial
Company. Between 1995 and 1998 he was
Chairman of Trade Union and Party member of
Shanghai Shipping (Group) Company. From March
1998 to August 2000 he was chairman of Trade
Unign and Party member of China Shipping
{Group) Company. From August 2000 to February
2001 he held the post of Chairman of Trade Union
of China Shipping {(Group) Company. Since
February 2001 he was a Party member and
chairman of Trade Union of China Shipping
{Group) Company. Mr. Chen studied in Cadre
Education Class, Chinese Department, East China
Normal University majoring in secretarial business
during September 1982-August 1984, and started
his on-the-job study in East China University of
Science and Technology majoring in administrative
management during September 1997-July 2000.
He joined our Company in August 2006.

Mr. Huang Xinming (Z ¥ 8), age 52

Party secretary and a Supervisor of the Company,
a senior engineer. He began his career in the
shipping industry in 1971. Between July 1985 and
QOctober 1993, he held the posts of deputy section
chief and section chief of Shanghai Bureau of
Maritime Transportation Administration. Between
October 1993 and December 1995, he held the
posts of general manager of crganisation division
and general manager of the human resources
division of Shanghai Maritime Transport (Group)
Company. 1895 and
December 1998, he held the posts of deputy
general manager of Shanghai Maritime Transport

Between December

(Group) Company, general manager and Party
secretary of China Shipping Agency Company
Limited. Between December 1998 and January
2000, he held the post of general manager of
China Shipping Agency Company Limited.
Between January 2000 and August 2004, he held
the posts of assistant to the president of China
Shipping (Group) Company, general manager and
deputy party secretary of China Shipping Logistics
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Company Limited. Mr. Huang has accumulated
experience in management. Mr. Huang graduated
from the post-graduate class of East China Normal
University in January 1997, majoring in global
economics and obtained a Masters degree in
business administration from Asia International
Open University in October 1999. Mr. Huang
joined the Company in December 2004.

Mr. Tu Shiming (8 * 8), age 43

Supervisor of the Company and deputy general
manager of compliance department of China
Shipping (Group) Company. Mr. Tu graduated
from the Shanghai University of Finance and
Economics in 1983, majoring in accounting. He
began his career in the shipping industry in 1983.
Between November 1996 and December 1997,
Mr. Tu hetd the post of the unit head of finance
unit of CSDC. Between Decemnber 1997 and March
2005, Mr. Tu held the posts of officer, deputy
head and head of the audit division of the
compliance of CSGC in succession. Mr. Tu joined
the Company in October 2005.

Mr. Wang Xiuping (£ %), age 42

Supervisor of the Company and General Manager
of Enterprise Strategic Planning Division of the
Campany. Mr. Wang joined the Shanghai
Maritime Bureau in 1982, and between 1990 and
1998, he was the third officer, the second officer
and the chief officer of ocean shipping vessels.
Between 2000 and 2003, he has heen the deputy
unit head, the unit head, assistant manager and
executive assistant manager of the stowage center
of the Company. Mr, Wang has over 20 years of
experience in shipping industry. He graduated
from Shanghai Maritime Staff University in 1990,
majoring in vessel piloting. Mr. Wang was
awarded the Golden Anchor Award in 2002 by
the National Committee of the China Seamen’s
Union. Mr. Wang joined the Company in January
1999.

Mr. Hua Min (#E), age 56

Supervisor of the Company. Mr. Hua earned a
Bachelors degree in economics from Fudan
University in 1982 and a Ph.D. in Global Economy
from Fudan University in 1993, Prior to his
education at Fudan University, Mr. Hua served in
the People’s Liberation Army Air Force and as a
cadre at a Shanghai factory. Between 1982 and
1990, Mr. Hua was a fecturer at East China Normal
University. Mr. Hua studied for his Ph.0. at Fudan
University between 1990 and 1993. From 1993
to 2000, Mr. Hua was assistant professor,
professor at the Fudan University Global Economy
Department and promoted to department head
successively. In 2000, Mr. Hua joined the Fudan
University Global Economic Research Institute as
the principal. Mr. Hua was appointed as a
Supervisor of the Company in March 2004,

Ms. Pan Yingli (B %), age 51

Supervisor of the Company. Ms. Pan is a professor
at Shanghai Communications University, engaging
in teaching and researching of finance and macro-
economy. Ms. Pan began teaching at the
Economic Department at East China Normal
University in 1984. In 1991, she was promoted to
assistant professor. Ms. Pan obtained a Doctor’s
degree in Economics and in 1994, she became a
professional professor of Finance. In November,
2005, she moved to Shanghai Communications
University. Ms. Pan was appointed as a Supervisor
of the Company in March 2004.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Ye Yumang (B £ ), age 40

Company Secretary of the Company and General
Manager of the Directorate Secretary Office of
the Company, & senior economist. Between 1989
and 1996, he engaged in vessel technique and
administrative matters in Shanghai Maritime. From
May to August 1995, Mr. Ye was the assistant
company secretary of CSDC. From August 1995
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to April 2000, he was the joint company secretary
of CSDC. From April 2001 to March 2003, he
was the company secretary for CSDC. Mr. Ye
graduated from Shanghai Maritime University in
1689, with a Masters degree in mechanical
engineering. In March 2007, Mr. Ye got his
master’s degree in EMBA from the Shanghai
Finance & Economy University. Mr. Ye joined the
Company in November 2002.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Li Xuegiang (2 %), age 46

Deputy General Manager of the Company. Mr. Li
takes charges of safety and security work in
assistance with General-Manager of the Company.
Mr. Li joined Shanghai Shipping Bureau in 1983,
He has been head of engine administration of
Shanghai Shipping Bureau, assistant to general-
manager of Passenger Traffic affiliate to Shanghai
Shipping Company, vice director of Technology
Department of Shanghai Shipping Company and
vice general-manager of Shanghai Haixing
Container Company during 1983-1997. Mr. Li has
experienced shipping industry and vessel
technotogy management for a long time and
accumulated extensive experiences in enterprise
management and transportation safety
management. Mr. Li graduated from Dalian
Maritime Institute with a major in Engine
Management with a degree of Bachelor of
Engineering in 1983, and Master of Laws with a
major in International Law from Shanghai
Maritime University in 2005, Mr. Li joined our
Company in October 1997,

Mr. Ji Tao (E®), age 56

Deputy General Manager of the Company. Mr. Ji
assists the general manager of the Company and
is responsible for safety management at the wark

place and personnel management work. In 1971,
he joined the Shanghai Maritime Bureau. Between
1971 and 1998, he has held the posts of deputy

manager, vessel officer, and vessel chief of
Shanghai Shipping (Group) Oil Tanker Company
Cargo Shipping Second Branch Office and vice-
manager of Shanghai Haixing Goods
Transportation Branch Office. From 1998 to 1999,
he was the deputy manager of China Shipping
Cargo Shipping Shanghai Branch Office. Mr. Ji
has extensive experience in personnel
management and the management of
transportation safety. Mr. Ji graduated in 1985
from Dalian Maritime University, majoring in
sociology administration. Mr. Ji joined the
Company in March 1999,

Mr. Xu Weiyong (k{2 B), age 45

Deputy General Manager of the Company. Mr,
Xu assists the General Manager and is responsible
for business operation. He began his career in
shipping in 1983, and was vessel engine operator
and clerk in Shipping Section of Shanghai Ocean
Shipping Company, general manager of Shanghai
Aoji International Shipping Company Limited
during 1983-1997, he also held positions as
general manager of Rich Shipping Shanghai
Company Limited during 1997-2003, and general
manager of China Shipping Container Lines
(Shanghai} during 2003-2006, Mr. Xu accumulated
experienced acknowledgement in shipping
business operation and management. He
graduated from Shanghai Maritime University with
major in engine management in 1983, Mr, Xu
joined our company in January 2006.

Mr. Zhao Xiaoming (# 4 8), age 51

Chief financial officer of the Company. Mr. Zhao
generally assists the General Manager and is
responsible for accounting management and
supervision, Mr, Zhao started his shipping career
in 1983, he worked in finance section of Shanghai
Shipping Bureau during 1983-1993. From 1993
to 1996 he was deputy head of the finance
section. From January 1997 to July 1998 he was
section head of finance division of Shanghai
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Haixing Shipping Company Llimited. During
January 1998 to July 1999 he was deputy head
of Finance Department of China Shipping (Group)
Company. He held the posts of vice CFO and
CFO of China Shipping Container Lines during
July 1999 to January 2003, and CFO of CSHK
and China Shipping Container Lines (Hong Kong)
Forwarding Limited, chief accountant of China
Shipping (Group} Company (Hong Kong} Holdings
Limited, general manager of finance department
cum director of Hong Kong Settiement Center,
China Shipping (Group) Company Settlement
Center during 2003-2006. He accumulated rich
experience in finance management and
supervision. Mr. Zhao graduated from Shanghai
Maritime University majoring in finance/accounting
in 1983, and got his Master's degree in monetary/
banking from Shanghai Finance & Economy
University in June 1996 with the title of senior
accountant. Mr. Zhao joined the Company in July
1999.
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The Directors submit their report together with
the audited accounts for the year ended 31
December, 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND
GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The principal activities of the Group are owning,
chartering and operating container vessels for the
provision of international and domestic container
marine transportation service. The principal
activities of the subsidiaries are set out in Note
35 to the accounts.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the
year by business and geographical segments is
set out in Note S to the accounts.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year are set out
in the consolidated profit and loss account on
page 58 of the accounts,

DIVIDENDS

The Directors recommend the payment of a final
dividend ot RMB0.04 per share, amounting to
RMB241,200,000 payable on or before 6 July,
2007.

RESERVES

Movement of the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in
consolidated statement af changes in eguity on
page 63 and Note 25 to the accounts.

FIXED ASSETS

De1tails of the movements in. fixed assets are set
out in Note 16 to the accounts,

Report of the Directors

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the
Company are set out in Note 24 to the accounts.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

In accordance with the PRC Company Law, the
Company may only distribute dividends out of its
distributable profits {i.e., the Company's profit
after income tax after offsetting: (i} the
accumulated losses brought forward from the
previous years; and (ii} the allocations to the
statutory surplus reserve, the statutory public
welfare fund and, if any, the discretionary
commor reserve {in such order of priorities) before
payment of any dividend on shares).

According to the Company's articles of association,
for the purpose of determining profit distribution,
the profit after income tax of the Company is the
lesser of its profit after income tax determined in
accordance with: (i) the PRC accounting standard
and regulations; and {ii) accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

As at 31 December, 2006, distributable reserves
of the Company, calculated based on the abave
principles, amounted to approximately
RMB266,006,000.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

Under the articles of association of the Company
and the laws of the PRC, no pre-emptive rights
exist which require the Company to offer new
shares to its existing Shareholders in propertion
to their shareholdings.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and
liabilities of the Group is set out on page 146.

PURCHASES, SALE OR
REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares
during the year. Neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the
Company’s shares during the year.

H SHARE SHARE
APPRECIATION RIGHTS
SCHEME

In accordance with the "Resclution Regarding
Adoption and Approval of the H Share Share
Appreciation Rights Scheme and Implementation
Methods” passed at the Company's second special
general meeting in 2005 held on 12 October,
2005, the Company implemented the Scheme as
appropriate incentive policy.

The eligible grantees are: the Directors (other than
independent non-executive Directors), the
Supervisors (other than independent Supervisors),
the senior executives of the Company, the head
of department of each of the operational and
management departments of the Company and
the general managers and deputy general
managers of the Company’s subsidiaries,

The term of the Scheme is ten years. The Rights
proposed to be granted account for 2% of the
current total issued share capital of the Company,
j.e. 120,600,000 units of Rights, which will be
granted on three occasions, i.e. an initial grant
and two further annual grants. The nitial grant

was made on 12 October, 2005, when 30,150,000
units of Rights accounting for 0.5% of the total
issued share capital of the Company were granted.
Two further annual grants will be made on 1
July, 2007 and 1 July, 2009 respectively.

The stipulated lock-up period for exercising the
Rights is two years after the date of grant. Not
more than 30%, 60% and 100% of the Rights
will vest during the third year, fourth year and
fifth year respectively. The Rights can be exercised
before the expiration of the term of the Scheme
{ten years). The Rights which have not been
exercised after the expiration of the term of the
Scheme shall fapse.

DIRECTORS AND
SUPERVISORS

The Directors and Supervisors who held office
during the year and up to the date of this report
are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Li Shaode

Mr. Jia Hongxiang
Mr. Huang Xiaowen
Mr. Zhao Hongzhou

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Zhang Guafa
Mr. Zhang Jianhua
Mr. Wang Daxiong
Mr. Xu Hui

Mr. Yao Zuozhi
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Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Gu Nianzu

Mr. Hu Hanxiang

Mr. Wang Zongxi

Mr. Lam Siu Wai, Steven

Supervisors:

Mr. Chen Decheng
Mr. Huang Xinming
Mr. Tu Shiming

Mr. Wang Xiuping

Mr. Hua Min

Ms. Pan Yingli

According to the articles of association of the
Company, the term of service of the Directors
and Supervisors shall be 3 years,

DIRECTORS’ AND
SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

Each of the Directors and Supervisors has a service
contract with the Company for a tarm of 3 years,
save for;

(1)  the following Directors (namely Mr. Zhang
Guofa, Mr Huang Xiaowen and Mr. Zhao
Hongzhou}, and the Supervisor Mr. Huang
Xinming, who were appointed for a term
commencing from the conclusion of the
special general meeting of the Company
dated 18 February, 2005 until the
conclusion of the AGM on 26 June, 2007;

Report of the Directors

(2) the Director Mr. Xu Hui, and the Supervisor
Mr. Tu Shiming, who were appointed for a
term commencing from the conclusion of
the special general meeting of the
Company dated 12 October, 2005 until the
conclusion of the AGM on 26 June, 2007,
and

(3) the Director Mr. Yao Zuozhi, and the
Supervisor Mr. Chen Decheng, who were
appointed for a term commencing from the
conclusion of the special general meeting
of the Company dated 28 August, 2006
until the conclusion of the AGM on 26
June, 2007.

The Company did not enter into any service
contract which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of
compensation {other than statutory compensation}
with any Director or Supervisor.

DIRECTORS’ AND
SUPERVISORS’ INTEREST IN
CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance {as defined in
Appendix 16 to the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) in which a Director
or a Supervisor is or was materially interested,
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.
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No contracts of significance in relation to the
Company's business in which the Company, its
subsidiary, its holding company or a subsidiary of
its holding company was a party and in which a
Director or a Supervisor is or was materialiy
interested, directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.

No contracts or proposed contracts with the
Company in which a Director or a Supervisor is or
was materially interested in any way, directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF
DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of the Directors,
Supervisors and senior management of the
Company are set out on pages 21 to 28 of this
Annual Report.

Each of Li Shaode, Zhang Jianhua, Wang Daxiong
and Zhang Guofa was as at 31 December, 2006
the president, a vice-president, a vice-president
and a vice-president respectively of China
Shipping, which was a company having, as at 31
December, 2006, an interest or short position in
the Company's shares and underlying shares
which would fall to be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Division 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO").

DIRECTORS’, CHIEF
EXECUTIVES’ AND
SUPERVISORS’ RIGHTS TO
ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

No arrangements 1o which the Company, iis
subsidiary, its holding company or a subsidiary of
its holding company is or was a party to enable
the Directors, Supervisors or chief executives of
the Company to acquire benefits by means of
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS'’
AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES

In accordance with the Scheme, nine Directors
and three Supervisors have been granted Rights.
Details of the Scheme were set out in the circular
to Shareholders issued by the Company on 26
August, 2005,
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As at 31 December, 2006, the Directors’ and Supervisors' interests in H shares of the Company were
as follows:

Number of Percentage
underlying in total
Name H shares Capacity share capital
Directors
Li Shaode 680,000 Beneficial owner 0.03%
{Long position}
lia Hongxiang 880,000 Beneficial owner 0.04%
(Long position)
Huang Xiaowen 820,000 Beneficial owner 0.03%
{Long position)
Zhao Hongzhou 720,000 Beneficial owner 0.03%
(Long position}
Zhang Guofa 300,000 Beneficial owner 0.01%
(Leng position}
Zhang lianhua 300,000 Beneficial owner 0.01% 33
{Long position)
Wang Daxiong 300,000 Beneficial owner 0.01%
(Long position)
Xu Hui 200,000 Beneficial owner 0.01%
(Long position)
Yao Zuozhi 200,000 Beneficial owner 0.01%
{Long position)
Supervisors
Huang Xinming 720,000 Beneficial owner 0.03%
(Long paosition}
Wang Xiuping 450,000 Beneficial owner 0.02%
{Long position)
Tu Shiming 60,000 Beneficial owner 0.002%
(Long position)
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saved as disclosed above, as at 31 December, 2006, none of the Directors, Supervisors or their
associates had any interest in the shares of the Company or its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions
which they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO), or which were required
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO to be entered in the register kept by the Company referred to
therein, or which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies {the "Maodel Code").

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS

As at 31 December, 2006, so far as was known to the Directors, the interests or short positions of the
following persans (other than Directors or Supervisors) in the shares of the Company which were
required to be notified to the Company pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or the
interests or short positions recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of
the SFO were as follows:

Number of Percentage
shares/ in the relevant Percentage in
Name of underlying tlass of share total share
Shareholder Class of shares  shares held Capacity capital capital
China Shipping Domestic shares 3,610,000,000 Beneficial owner 100% 59.87%
{Group) Comgany {Long position)
Li Ka-Shing H shares 365,637,000 interest of controlled 15.51% 6.06%
{Long pasition) corporation and
founder of
discretionary trust
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee  H shares 362,637,000 Trustee 14.98% 6.01%
Company Limited {Long position)
Li Xa-Shing Unity H shares 365,637,000 Trustee and beneficiary 15.11% 6.06%
Trustcorp Limited {Long position) of a trust
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trusiee  H shares 365,637,000 Trustee and beneficiary 15.11% 6.06%
Corporation Limited {Long position) of a trust
Cheung Kong (Holdings) ~ H sharas 362,637,000 interest of controliad 14.99% 6.01%
Limited {Long position) corporation
Hutchison Whampoa H shares 241,758,000 Interest of controlled 9.99% 4.01%
Limited {Long position) corporation
Hutchison International ~ H shares 241,758,000 Beneficial ownar 9.9%% 4.01%
Limited {Long positicn)
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December, 20086,
so far as was known to the Directors, no person
{other than Directors or Supervisors) had any
interest or short position in any shares of the
Company which would fall to be disciosed to the
Company and the Stock Exchange under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO or any interest or short positions recorded in
the register kept by the Company pursuant to
section 336 of the SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC
FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of the
Directors, as at the latest practicable date prior
to the issue of this Report, there was sufficient
public float of more than 25% of the Company’s
issued shares as required under the Listing Rules.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial
part of the business of the Company were entered
into or existed during the year,

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND
SUPPLIERS

During the year, the Group purchased less than
30% of its goods and services from its 5 largest
suppliers. During the year, the Group scld less
than 30% of its goods and services to its 5 largest
customers,

For the year ended 31 December, 2006, none of
the Directors, Supervisors, their respective
associates and any Shareholder (who to the
knowledge of the Board owns more than 5% of
the share capital of the Company) had any interest
in the 5 largest customers or the 5 largest
suppliers of the Group.

Report of the Directors

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to Rule 14A.45 of the Listing Rules,
details of the following connected transactians

of the Group are required to be disclosed in this

Annual Report;

(1)

(3)

On 10 January, 2006, China Shipping
Container Lines {(Asia) Co., Ltd. {("CS Asia"),
a subsidiary of the Company, entered into
a container purchase agreement with Dong
Fong International Container {Lianyungang)
Co., Ltd.) ("DFIC") whereby CS Asia had
agreed ta purchase and PFIC had agreed
to sell an aggregate of 13,500TEU of steel
type general purpose containers at a total
cash consideration of U5$18,997,600;

~

On 1 April, 2006, the Company entered 35

into a master provision of containers
agreement (the “Original Master Provision
of Containers Agreement”) with China
Shippirg, under which China Shipping
agreed 1o supply and agreed to procure
that its subsidiaries and associates
manufacture and supply containers to the
Group. The total cash consideration payable
by the Group te China Shipping and its
subsidiaries and associates shall not exceed:
(i) S$108,870,000 for 2006; (i)
US$125,056,000 for 2007, and (i)
US$73,320,000 for 2008;

On 27 August, 2006, CSHK, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company. entered
inta a share purchase agreement with C5
Overseas Logistics, Rich Shipping and CS
Agency, under which CS Overseas Logistics,
Rich Shipping and CS Agency agreed to
sell their respective entire 37.5%, 31.25%
and 31.25% shareholding interests in
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Universal Shipping to CSHK at an aggregate
cash consideration af HK$79,766,300;

(4) On 25 October, 2006, the Company
entered into an agreement with CS
QOverseas Logistics and China Shipping
Logistics Co., Ltd. {"CS Logistics”) to
establish a joint venture company, Shanghai
China Shipping YangShan International
Container Land-Warehousing Co., Ltd., in
Shanghai, the PRC, for the provision of
container starage and various container
related services, under which the Company
shall contribute RMB32,000,000 in cash
and have 50% shareholding interests in the
said joint venture company; and

(5 On 20 November, 2006, Shanghai Puhai
Shipping Co., Ltd. ("Shanghai Puhai”), a
non wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into 7 acguisition
agreements with Guangzhou Maritime
Transport (Group) Co., Ltd. (“Guangzhou
Maritime™), under which Shanghai Puhai
agreed to purchase and Guangzhou
Maritime agreed to sell 7 second-hand
container vessels with an aggregate
capacity of 1,470TEU at a total cash
consideration of RMB54,760,000.

China Shipping is the controlling sharehotder of
the Company. Therefore, China Shipping and its
associate(s) are connected persons of the
Company under the Listing Rules. Each of DFIC,
CS Logistics, Rich Shipping, CS Agency, (5
Overseas Logistics and Guangzhou Maritime is an
associate of China Shipping and is therefore a
connected person of the Company under the
Listing Rules.

e e e e e m e —m m e

The Stock Exchange has granted a waiver (the
“Waiver”) to the Company for a period of three
years ended on 31 December, 2006 from strict
compliance with the requirements of (i) disclosure
by way of press notices {(in respect of the
continuing connected transactions as set out on
page 184 of the prospectus issued by the
Company dated 4 June, 2004 (the "Prospectus”);
and (i) disclosure by way of press notices, circular
to Shareholders and/or independent Shareholders’
approval (in respect of the continuing connected
transactions as set out on pages 185 to 187 of
the Prospectus) as stipuiated in Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules in connection with thase
continuing connected transactions. Pursuant to
the terms of the Waiver, certain continuing
connected transactions were subject to relevant
annual caps disclosed in the Prospectus, some of
which were revised by the Board and/or the
independent Shareholders. Please refer to the
Company's announcement dated 24 January,
2007 and the Company’s circular dated 16
February, 2007 for more detalls.

The following tables set out the relevant annual
caps (original and revised, where applicable) and
the actual annual figures for the year ended 31
December, 2006 in relation to those continuing
connected transactions and the transactions under
the Original Master Provision of Containers
Agreement. Terms used in the following tables
shall have the same meanings as defined in the
Prospectus, the Company’s announcement dated
24 January, 2007 and the Company’s circular
dated 16 February, 2007, unless the context
requires otherwise.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS NOT EXEMPT FROM
INDEPENDENT SHAREHOLDERS" APPROVAL

Annual Cap Actual Figure
for 2006 for 2006
Transactions under the {RMB’000) (RMBCO00}

1. Master Supply Agreement in respect of 350,000 474,523
praducts to be provided to the Group {revised tc 484,000)

2. (i} First Master Liner and Cargo Agency 455,000 437,884
Agreement; and (ii} Second Master Liner (revised to 494,000) {Note 1)
and Cargo Agency Agreement in respect
of services to be provided te the Group

3. Master Liner Services Agreement in respect 1,281,000 1,661,158
of services to be provided by the Group {revised to 1,882,000)

4. (i) First Master Container Management 894,000 768,778
Agreement; and (i) Second Master Container {Note 1)
Management Agreement in respect of
services to be provided to the Group 37

5. Master Time Charter Agreement in respect 926,000 232,650
of vessels etc. to be provided to the Group

6. (i) First Master Loading and Unlcading 1,045,000 875,888

Agreement; and (if) Second Master
Loading and Unloading Agreement in
respect of services to be provided to the Group

7. (i) First Master Sub-route Agreement and 1,433,000 164,379
{ii} Second Master Sub-route Agreement in
respect of services to be provided to the Group

8.  {ontainer Leases in respect of containers to 680,000 400,238
be leased to the Group (Note 2)

9.  Original Master Provision of Containers
Agreement in respect of containers to be
purchased by the Group 870,960 837,731
(Note 3)

Notes:

1. These figures are different from those found in the note on significant related party transactions set out in
the notes to the accounts, since subsidiaries of the Company which are connected persons under the
Listing Rules, are not considered as related parties for accounting purposes.

2. The figure is ased on the actual cash payments made and is therefore different from the figure found in
the note on related party transactions set out in the notes to the accounts, since fram an accounting
perspective, certain leasing of containers have been treated as finance leases and the interest element of
such finance leases have been included in the accounts,

3. The cap was initially stated and approved in US$ and has been converted to RMB at the exchange rate of
RMB7.76:US51 in this table for ease and consistency of reference,
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS EXEMPT FROM
INDEPENDENT SHAREHOLDERS' APPROVAL

Annual Cap Actual Figure
for 2006 for 2006
Transactions under the (RMB’000) (RMB‘000)
1. Master Provision of Chassis Agreement 25,000 39,400
in respect of chassis to be provided {revised to 39,500)
to the Group
2. Master Ground Container Transport 54,000 152,151
Agreement in respect of services to be {revised to 160,000)
provided to the Group
3. (i) First Master Container Management 18,000 17,712
Agreement and (ii) Second Master (Note 1)
Container Management Agreement in
respect of services to be provided
by the Group
4. (i) CSDC Bareboat Charters; and 85,000 76,795
38 (i) Master Bareboat Charter Agreement
in respect of vessels to be provided
to the Group
5. Master Ship Repair Services Agreement 65,000 58,560
in respect of services to be provided to (revised to 86,000)
the Group
6. Master Provision of Crew Members 143,000 121,244
Agreement in respect of crew members
etc. to be provided to the Group
7. Master Depot Services Agreement in respect 29,000 30,541
of services to be provided to the Group (revised to 33,000)
&. (i) First Master IT Service Agreement and 26,000 42,213
{ii) Second Master IT Service Agreement {revised t0 42,213)
in respect of products and services 1o be
provided by the Group
9. (i) First Master IT Service Agreement and 33,000 27,083
(i) Second Master IT Service Agreement
in respect of preducts and services to be
provided to the Group
10. Products and Services Master Agreement 2.5% of the -
in respect of products and services to be revenue ratio
provided by the Group
11. Products and Services Master Agreement 2.5% of the -
in respect of products and services to be consideration ratio
provided to the Group
12. Master Time Charter Agreement in respect N/A 7,592

of vessels to be provided by the Group

{revised to 8,760}
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Note:

1. This figure is different from that in the note on
significant related party transactions set out in
the notes to the accounts, since subsidiaries of
the Company which are connected persons
under the Listing Rules are not considered as
related parties for accounting purposes.

For further details regarding the above continuing
connected transactions, please refer to Note 34
to the accounts.

Save for a delay in timely compliance with the
announcement and/or independent shareholders’
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules with regards to:

(1) the revised annual caps for 2006 for: (a)
the First Master IT Services Agreement and
the Second Master IT Services Agreement
in respect of the provision of products and
services by the Group; (b) the Master
Ground Container Transport Agreement;
and {c) the Master
Agreement; and

Liner Services

(2) the renewal of six Container Leases,
{details of which are set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 24 January, 2007 and the
Company’s circular dated 16 February, 2007), the
Company complied with the reievant disclosure
requirements in accardance with Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

The independent non-executive Directors, Mr. Hu
Hanxiang, Mr. Gu Nianzu, Mr. Wang Zongxi and
Mr. Lam Siu Wai, Steven, have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions and confirm
that these transactions have been entered into:

(3)

Report of the Directors

in the ordinary and usual course of business
of the Company;

on normal commercial terms or on terms
no less favourable to the Company than
terms available to or from (as appropriate)
independent third parties; and

in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing them on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the
Shareholders as a whole.

For the purpase of Rule 14A.38 of the Listing
Rules, PricewaterhouseCoopers, the auditors of
the Company, have also performed certain agreed

upon procedures on the above continuing

connected transactions and confirmed that the

continuing cannected transactions disclosed

above;

n

(3)

{4}

have received the approval of the
Company's board of Directors;

in relation to those transactions which are
revenue generating in nature, are in
accordance with the pricing policies of the
Company;

have been entered into in accordance with
the refevant agreements governing the
transactions; and

have not exceeded the relevant annual cap
in the Prospectus or the
Company’'s announcement dated 24
January, 2007.

disclosed

China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the Listing Rules, each independent non-executive Director of the Company has re-
affirmed his independence with the Company. Based on their confirmation, the Company considered
that they are independent.

PENSION SCHEME

Details of the Group’s pension scheme for the year ended 31 December, 2006 are set qut in Notes
2.17 and 9 to the accounts.

DESIGNATED DEPOSITS AND OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

As at 31 December, 2006, the Group had not placed any designated deposits with any financial
institution in the PRC, nor had it failed to collect any time deposits upon maturity during the year.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Company is not aware that holders of securities of the Company are entitled to any tax relief or
exemption by reason of their holding of such securities.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

Please refer to the Corporate Governance Report on pages 42 to 52 for details.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM ISSUE OF H SHARES

The Company was successfully listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on 16 June, 2004 and
raised a net amount (after issue expenses) of approximately RMB7,159,713,000 by the placing and
the public offer of H shares. According to the plan described in the Prospectus, the proceeds were
applied as follows:

Actual use of proceeds
for the year ended
Planned use of proceeds 31 December, 2006 % used
Approximately RMB2,500 million for acquiring vessels 3,299,580,000 99.99%
(Note 1}
Approximately RMBS00 million for acquiring containers - -
(Note 2)
Approximately RMB500 million for injection into 200,000,000 100%
Shanghai Puhai Shipping Co., Ltd. by the Company
(Note 3)
Approximately RMB3,000 million for repaying bank loans 2,998,250,000 99.94%
Remaining balance used as general working capital 659,530,000 99.97%
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Notes:

1. In light of Note 2 and Note 3, this amount has been adjusted to not more than RMB3,300 million.

2. Resolution was passed at the Company's special general meeting on 12 October, 2005, to change the use
of RMB500 million for purchasing containers as originally planned to acquire new vessels,

3. Resolution was passed at the Company’s special general meeting on 28 February, 2005, to reduce the

capital injection into Shanghai Puhai from RMB500 million as originally planned to RMB200 million, with
the remaining amount of RMB300 millien for acquiring new vessels and containers.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Details of the Company’s Audit Committee are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages
42 t0 52.

AUDITORS

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire and, being eligible, offer 41
themselves for re-appointment at the forthcoming AGM.

On behalf of the Board

China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited

Li Shaode

Chairman

Shanghai, the People's Republic of China
10 April, 2007
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The Board has reviewed the corporate governance documents it has adopted and is of the view that
such documents have incorporated the principles and code provisions of the “Code on Corporate
Governance Practices” (the “CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules,

The Board confirms that, other than as set out below, nane of the Directors is aware of any information
that would reasonably indicate that the Group was not, at any time during year 2006, in compliance
with the code provisions of the CG Code.

A BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. BOARD COMPOSITION

The Board consists of four Executive Directors, five Non-executive Directors and four
independent Non-executive Directors.

Executive Directors:

Mr. Li Shacde (Chairman)

Mr. Jia Hongxiang {Vice-chairman)
Mr. Huang Xiaowen

Mr. Zhao Hongzhou

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Guofa {Vice-chairman,
Mr. Zhang Jianhua

Mr. Wang Daxiong

Mr. Xu Hui

Mr. Yao Zuozhi

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Hu Hanxiang

Mr. Gu Nianzu

Mr. Wang Zongxi

Mr. Lam Siu Wai, Steven

The list of Directors (including names, duties and brief biographies) is shown on the
Company's website:

hitp://www.cscl.com.cn.
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Each Independent Non-executive Director of the Company has reconfirmed his
independence to the Company in accordance with the Listing Rules. Based on the
confirmation, the Company cansiders that they are independent.

in 2006, the Board has at least three Independent Non-executive Directors in accordance
with the Listing Rules, of whom one independent Non-executive Director has appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise.

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

The Board is responsible for managing the businesses and affairs of the Group with the
goal of enhancing shareholder value; to present a balanced, clear and easily
comprehensible assessment of the Company’s performance, position and prospects as
set out in the annual and interim reports, and other price-sensitive announcements and
other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules; and to report to regulators
information which is required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory requirements. The
19th meeting of the first session of the Board approved the resolution regarding the
examination and approval procedures for Infrastructure, Technology Upgrade and
Technological Project, and authorized the General Manager to approve and implement 43
those infrastructure, technology upgrade and technological projects with an unit amount
less than RMB2,000,000.

The Board owes fiduciary and statutory duties to the Company and the Group. Other
duties include: formulating the overall sirategy and policies of the Group, and the
establishment of corporate and management goals, major operational measures and risk
management policies in accordance with the strategic objectives of the Group; supervision
and monitoring of the cperational and financial performance of the Group; and approval
of expenditure budget and key capital spending, key investments, major acquisitions and
disposals of assets, corporate or financial reorganization, major finance consent and
management matters.

The Board has set up the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee. Please
refer to the following paragraphs for the compesition and duties of the Audit Committee
and the Remuneration Committee. Each cammittee should present its recommendations
to the Board in accordance with its own duties, such recommendations should be
ultimately determined by the Board, unless prescribed clearly in each committee’s duties.

The Company Secretary provides information regarding the latest developments in relation
to the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements for all Directors. Any
Director may require the Company Secretary to arrange independent professional advice
at the expense of the Company to assist the Director(s) in discharging his/their duties to
the Company effectively.
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CHAIRMAN AND GENERAL MANAGER

In 2006, Mr, Li Kelin and Mr. Li Shaode served in succession as the Chairman of the
Company, and Mr. Jia Hongxiang and Mr. Huang Xiaowen were the Generat Managers
and Executive Directors of the Company. The Articles of Association of the Company
requires that the Chairman and the General Manager should perform their responsibilities
separately. For the biographies of Mr. Li Shaode, Mr. Jia Hongxiang and Mr. Huang
Xiaowen, please refer to “Biographies of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management”.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board held regular board meetings in accordance with paragraph A.1.1. of the CG
Code. The Directorate Secretary Office would provide an official agenda of items to be
considered and determined by the Board before any Board meeting. Naotice would be
given at least 14 days before each regular board meeting. Directors may include related
matters in the agenda for discussion at the bhoard meeting. The Company Secretary
assists the Chairman of the Company to prepare an agenda for each board meeting and
ensures it is prepared in accordance with applicable statutory requirements and regulations
in relation to the meeting. The ultimate agenda and board papers would be sent to all
Directors at least 3 days before the board meeting.

In 2006, the Company held nine board meetings all together, of which 4 were regular
meetings and the other 5 were held with the practice of obtaining board consent
through the circulation of written resolutions. The average attendance rate was 99.31%.
Record of attendance for each Director is set out as follows:

Executive Directors

Number of Attendance
Directors Meetings Attended Rate

Li Kelin (1 January, 2006 -
28 June, 2006) 4 100%
Li Shaode (28 June, 2006 —

31 December, 2006) 5 100%
Jia Hongxiang 9 100%
Huang Xiaowen 9 100%
Zhao Hongzhou 9 100%

Note: ©n 26 January, 2006, Mr. Jia Hongxiang was appointed as a vice Chairman of the Board.
On 28 June, 2006, Mr. Li Kelin resigned from his positions as, and Mr. Li Shaode was
appointed as, the Chairman of the Board and an Executive Director of the Company. Mr. Li
Kelin was re-designated as a Non-executive Director of the Company on the same date.
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Non-executive Directors

Number of Attendance
Directors Meetings Attended Rate
Li Shaode (1 January, 2006 — 28 June, 2006) 4 100%
Li Kelin (28 June, 2006 - 28 August, 2006) 1 100%
Zhang lianhua 9 100%
Wang Daxiong 9 100%
Zhang Guofa 8 88.9%
Xu Hui 9 100%
Yao Zuozhi (28 August, 2006 - 31 December, 2006) 4 100%

Note: On 28 June, 2006, Mr. Li Kelin resigned from his positions as, and Mr. Li Shaode was
appointed as, the Chairman of the Board and an Executive Director of the Company. Mr. Li
Kelin was re-designated as a Non-executive Director of the Company on the same date. On
28 August, 2006, Mr. Li Kelin resigned from his position as, and Mr. Yao Zuozhi was
appointed as, a Non-executive Director of the Company.

45

Independent Non-executive Directors

Number of Attendance
Directors Meetings Attended Rate
Hu Hanxiang 9 100%
Gu Nianzu 9 100%
Wang Zongxi 9 100%
Lam Siu Wai, Steven 9 100%

Any Director with a conflicting interest in any resolution to be considered by the Board
should abstain from voting on such resolution.
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SUPPLY OF AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION

All Directors are entitled to have access to the relevant documents and other information
of the Board from the Company Secretary in order to make informed decisions.

APPOINTMENT AND RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS

The Board reviews its structure, size and composition on a regular basis. The appointment
of new Directors to the Board is based on formal, considered and transparent procedures.

The Company has not established a Nomination Committee, and the Board itself is
responsible for the nomination of new Directors directly. In choosing the candidates for
directors of the Company, China Shipping, the controtling sharehalder of the Company,
will conduct research and review those candidates with related experiences and social
connections, and then recommend those candidates to the Board for their consideration.
Before holding a meeting, the Board will carefully study the backgrounds of the
candidates, and consult and collect infermation on those candidates where necessary,
and then discuss and resolve in the following meeting. Those candidates nominated by
the Board will then be submitted to the shareholders’ meeting for approval.

Three board meetings were held on 26 January, 2006, 28 June, 2006 and 5 July, 2006
respectively to review and make recommendations in respect of the appointment and
resignation of Directors, and the attendance rate was 100%. The attendance of each
Directar is set out as follows:

Executive Directars

Number of Attendance
Directors Meetings Attended Rate
Li Kelin (1 January, 2006 - 28 June, 2006) 2 100%
Li Shaode (28 lune, 2006 - 31 December, 2006} 1 100%
Jia Hongxiang 3 100%
Huang Xiaowen 3 100%
Zhao Hongzhou 3 100%

Note: On 26 January, 2006, Mr. Jia Hongxiang was appointed as a vice Chairman of the Board.
On 28 lune, 2006, Mr. Li Keiin resigned from his positions as, and Mr. Li Shacde was
appointed as, the Chairman of the Board and an Executive Director of the Company. Mr. Li
Kelin was re-designated as a Non-executive Director of the Company on the same date.
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Number of Attendance
Directors Meetings Attended Rate
Li Shaode {1 January, 2006 - 28 June, 2006) 2 100%
Li Kelin (28 tune, 2006 — 28 August, 2006) 1 100%
Zhang Jianhua 3 100%
Wang Daxiong 3 100%
Zhang Guofa 3 100%
Xu Hui 3 100%
Yao Zuozhi (28 August, 2006 - 31 December, 2006) 0

Note: On 28 June, 2006, Mr. Li Kelin resigned from his positions as, and Mr. Li Shaode was
appointed as, the Chairman of the Board and an Executive Director of the Company. Mr. Li

Kelin was re-designated as a Non-executive Director of the Company on the same date. Cn
28 August, 2006, Mr. Li Kelin resigned frem his position as, and Mr. Yao Zuozhi was

appointed as, a Non-executive Director of the Company.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Number of Attendance
Directors Meetings Attended Rate
Hu Hanxiang 3 100%
Gu Nianzu 3 100%
Wang Zongxi 3 100%
Lam Siu Wai, Steven 3 100%

47
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7.

BOARD COMMITTEES

(1)

(2)

Audit Committee

On 4 March, 2004, resolutions were passed at the third meeting of the first
session of the Board to establish the Audit Committee, which consists of two
independent Non-executive Directors, Mr. Wang Zongxi and Mr. Gu Nianzu, and
a Non-executive Director Mr. Wang Daxiong. Mr. Wang Zongxi is the Chairman of
the Audit Committee. The primary duties of the Audit Committee are: to oversee
the integrity of the financial reports, annual and interim reports of the Company,
and review the financial control and internal contral procedures of the Company.

The Audit Committee held two meetings in 2006 and the average attendance
rate was 100%. The annual results and financial report for the year 2005, the
interim report for the year 2006 and the Company's internal control system were
reviewed in those meetings, and recommendations were presented to the Board
for approval.

The attendance rate of each member of the Audit Committee is set out as follows:

Number of Attendance
Directors Meetings Attended Rate
Wang Zongxi 2 100 %
Gu Nianzu 2 100 %
Wang Daxiong 2 100 %

Remuneration Committee

On 30 November, 2005, resolutions were passed at the thirteenth meeting of the
first session of the Board to establish a Remuneration Committee of the Board,
which consists of two independent Non-executive Directors, Mr. Wang Zongxi
and Mr. Gu Nianzu, and a Non-executive Director Mr. Zhang Jianhua. Mr. Zhang
Jianhua is the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee. The duties of the
Remuneration Committee are: to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company's policy and structure for all remuneration of Directors, Supervisors and
senior management, and on the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policies on such remuneration; to have the delegated
responsibility to determine the specific remuneration packages of all Executive
Directors, Supervisars and senior management, including benefits in kind, pension
rights and compensation payments, including any compensation payable for loss
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or termination of their office or appointment, and make recommendations to the
Board of the remuneration of Non-executive Directors. During 2006, The
Remuneration Committee assessed performance of Executive Directors, approved
the terms of Executive Directars’ service contracts. When performing the above
appraisals, the Remuneration Committee considered factors such as salaries paid
by comparable companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the Directors
and employment conditions elsewhere in the Group and desirability of performance-
based remuneration; reviewed and approved performance-based remuneration by
reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to
time; reviewed and approved the compensation payable to Executive Directors,
Supervisors and senior management in connection with any loss or termination of
their office or appointment to ensure that such compensation is determined in
accordance with refevant contractual terms and that such compensation is
otherwise fair and not excessive for the Company; reviewed and approved
compensation arrangements relating to dismissal or removal of Directors or
Supervisors for misconduct to ensure that such arrangements are determined in
accordance with relevant contractual terms and that any compensation payment
is otherwise reascnable and appropriate; and ensured that no Director, Supervisor
or any of their associates was involved in determining his own remuneration. 49

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting in 2006 and the attendance rate
was 100%. The resolutions regarding the Directors' and Supervisors’ remuneration
for 2006 were reviewed in that meeting, and recommendations were presented
to the Board for approval. The attendance rate of each member of the
Remuneration Committee is set out as follows:;

Number of Attendance
Directors Meetings Attended Rate
Zhang lianhua 1 100%
Wang Zangxi 1 100%
Gu Nianzu 1 100%
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10.

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS AND
SUPERVISORS

The Company had adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as the standard regarding Directors” and Supervisors’ securities transactions. The
Company confirmed, having made specific enquiries with ali Directors and Supervisors,
that for the year ended 31 December, 2006, its Directors and Supervisors have complied
with the requirements relating to Directors’ and Supervisors’ dealing in securities as set
out in the Mode! Code.

H-SHARE STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS SCHEME

To incentivise the Directors, Supervisors, senior management and other important
personnel of the Company to work towards the Company’s development and in the
shareholders’ long-term interest, the Company adopted the Scheme on 12 October,
2005. Details of the Scheme are contained in the circular to shareholders of the Company
dated 26 August, 2005.

THE TERM OF OFFICE FOR NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Non-executive

Term of office

Term of office

Director starting date expiration date
Li Kelin 28 June, 2006 28 August, 2006
Li Shaode 3 March, 2004 28 June, 2006

Zhang Jianhua

Wang Daxiong

Zhang Guofa

Xu Hui

Yao Zuozhi

3 March, 2004

3 March, 2004

18 February, 2005

12 October, 2005

28 August, 2006

until the conclusion of the AGM
for the year 2006, i.e.
on 26 jfune 2007

unti! the conclusion of the AGM
for the year 2006, t.e.
on 26 June 2007

until the conclusion of the AGM
for the year 2006, i.e.
on 26 June 2007

until the conclusion of the AGM
for the year 2006, i.e.
on 26 June 2007

until the conclusion of the AGM
for the year 2006, i.e.
on 26 June 2007

Note: On 28 June, 2006, Mr. Li Kelin resigned from his positions as, and Mr. Li Shaode was
appointed as, the Chairman of the Board and an Executive Director of the Company. Mr. Li
Kelin was re-designated as a Non-executive Director of the Company on the same date. On
28 August, 2006, Mr. Li Kelin resigned from his position as, and Mr. Yao Zuozhi was
appeinted as, a Non-executiva Director of the Company.

China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited  Annual Report 2006




B. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDITING

1. EXTERNAL AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers was re-appointed as external auditors of the Company at the
2005 Annual General Meeting by the shareholders until the conclusion of the next
. Annual General Meeting.

| The Company has paid PricewaterhouseCoopers RMB4,980,000 as remuneration for its
| auditing service provided for 2006. During the same year, PricewaterhouseCoopers has
|

| not provided any non-auditing service to the Group.
I

2. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Directors have conducted a review of the effectiveness of the system of internal
control of the Company and its subsidiaries covering all material controls (including
financial, operational and compliance controls and risk management functions).

The Directors have acknowledged their responsibilities for preparing the accounts for
the year ended 31 December, 2006.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, the auditors of the Company, has acknowledged its reporting

responsibilities in the Auditor’s Report on the accounts for the year ended 31 December,
2006,
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C. COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company has put particular emphasis on communication with shareholders. All information
related to the operation, business strategies, and development of the Group is provided in the
Company's annual report and interim report. The Company encourages shareholders to attend
the Annual General Meeting and each extraordinary general meeting, which should serve as
valuable communication forums for each other and with the management,

In 2006, the last general meeting was the second extraordinary general meeting for year 2006
held on 28 August, 2006 at Conference Room No. 1, No 450, Fushan Road, Shanghai. The
resolutions passed at the meeting and the results of the poll are as follows:

Ordinary/ Votes by

Resolution Spedial for pell against abstain
1 Mr. Li Kelin's resignation as a 3,664,895,655 30,000 0
Director ordinary (99.999%) (0.001%) 0%

52 2 M. Yao Zuozhi's resignation as a 3,664,880,655 30,000 15,000
Supervisor ordinary {99.9988%) {0.0008%)  (0.0004%)

3 Mr. Yao Zuozhi's appointment 3,664,800,255 100,400 25,000
as a Director ordinary (99.9966%) (0.0027%}  (0.0007%}

4 Mr. Chen Decheng's appointment 3,664,868,655 32,000 25,000
as a Supervisor ordinary (99.9984%) (0.0009%)  (0.0007%)

5 the grant of an unconditional generai 3,664,868,655 42,000 15,000
mandate to issue bonds of up to special {99.9984%) {0.0011%)  (0.0004%)

RMB3,500,000,000
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Report of the Supervisory Committee
for the financial year ended 31 December, 2006

To the shareholders:

During 2006, we, the supervisory committee (the “Supervisory Committee”} of China Shipping Container
Lines Company Limited (the “Company”), performed our supervisory duties in good faith and in a
cautious but active manner to further the interests of the Company and its shareholders in accordance
with the company law of the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"}, the articles of association of the
Company (the "Articles”) and the applicable laws and regulations of the PRC and Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region ("Hong Kong”).

1. WORKING STATUS OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE IN
2006

In 2006, we held two meetings in total;

1.1 On 18 April, 2006, the fifth meeting of the first session of the Supervisory Committee
was held in Shanghai. During the meeting, we reviewed and approved resolutions
regarding the Company’s annual report for 2005, the Company's dividend distribution
for 2005, the Company’s results announcement for 2005 and the Supervisory Committee’s
report for 2005. 53

1.2 On 28 August 2006, the sixth meeting of the first session of the Supervisory Committee
was held in Shanghai. During the meeting, we reviewed and approved resolutions
regarding the Company's interim report for 2006, interim results announcement for
2006 and the appointment of a new chairman of the Supervisory Committee. The
meeting elected Mr. Chen Decheng as the chairman of the Supervisory Committee.

tn 2006, our members participated in all the Company’s board meetings and general meetings.
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" Report of the Supervisory Committee
for the financial year ended 31 December, 2006

54

2.

INDEPENDENT OPINION OF THE SUPERVISORY
COMMITTEE FOR CERTAIN RELEVANT EVENTS OF THE
COMPANY IN 2006

2.1

2.2

OPERATING STATUS OF THE COMPANY

We paid close attention to the operations and management of the Company and
supervised the performance of the Company's directors and senior management. We
conscientiously monitored and inspected the execution of the resolutions approved by
the Company’s board meetings and general meetings and the internal management
system of the Company. We are of the view that the Company’s decision-making
procedures are fegal and that it has established a comprehensive internal control system.
The Company operated in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations of the
PRC and Hong Kong. The Company’s directors and senior management have actively
carried out their duties pursuant to the applicable laws and regulations of the PRC and
Hong Kong, and we have not found them to have breached such laws or regulations or
the Articles or to have acted against the interests of the Company.

FINANCIAL STATUS OF THE COMPANY

We reviewed, amangst other things, the Campany’'s annual report for 20086, the
Company's dividend distribution scheme for 2006 and the Company auditor's report for
2006. We are of the view that the Company’s financial status was sound, the Company’s
financial management standards and internal control system were implemented and
have improved, and the Company's accounts for 2006 objectively and accurately reflected
the Company’'s financial status and operating results for 2006. We accepted the Company
auditor's report and approved the Company's dividend distribution scheme for 2006.
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Report of the Supervisory Committee
for the financial year ended 31 December, 2006

3. ACQUISITIONS, DISPOSALS AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS OF THE COMPANY

We are of the view that the price the Company paid or received (as the case may be) for
transactions relating to acguisitions and disposals of assets were reasonable and no transaction
involving a conflict of interest was found. We are further of the view that the Company’s
connected transactions were entered into in the ordinary course of business and on normal
commercial terms that are fair and reasonable for the Company and its shareholders.

In 2007, we will continue to perform the supervisory functions endowed on us by the applicable

laws and regulations of the PRC and the Articles and work hard to further the interests of the
Company and its shareholders.

China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited
Supervisory Committee

Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China 55
10 April, 2007
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA SHIPPING CONTAINER LINES COMPANY LIMITED
{Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated accounts of China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited (“the
Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, “the Group”) set out on pages 58 to 145, which comprise
the consolidated and the Company balance sheets as at 31 December, 2006, and the consolidated
profit and loss account, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCOUNTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of these consolidated accounts in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Qrdinance. This respansibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of accounts that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consaolidated accounts based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
accounts are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the accounts. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the accounts, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true
and fair presentation of the accounts in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but nat far the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the accounts.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

China Shipping Container Lines Company bmited  Annual Report 2006 I




OPINION

in our opinion, the consolidated accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 31 December, 2006 and of the Group’s prefit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 10 April, 2007
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December, 2006

58

Year ended 31 December

2006 2005
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Turnover 5 30,502,378 28,374,680
Operating costs 6,8 (28,391,606) (23,331,132)
Gross profit 2,110,772 5,043,548
Other operating income 7 133,171 238,262
Admanistrative and general expenses 8 (573.912) (551,234)
Operating profit 1,670,031 4,730,576
Finance costs i1 (533,999) (427,273}
Share of profit of an associated company 20 6,529 5,960
Profit before income tax 1,142,561 4,309,263
Income tax expense 12 (277.847) (724,168}
Profit for the year 864,714 3,585,095
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 13 859,210 3,582,782
Minority interests 5,504 2,313
864,714 3,585,095
Dividends 15 241,200 723,600
Basic earnings per share for profit
attributable to the equity holders
of the Company
{expressed in RMB per share) 14 RMB0.14 RMBO.59
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December, 2006

As at 31 December

2006 2005
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 16 23,463,851 20,770,813
Land use rights 17 13,356 13,686
Goodwill 18 46,427 13,281
Investment in an associated company 20 48,758 47,596
Investment in a jointly controlled entity 21 32,000 -
23,604,392 20,845,376
Current assets
Bunkers 635,735 553,080
Trade and notes receivables 22 3,490,403 4,054,345
Prepayments and other receivables 97,984 129,154
Cash and cash equivalents 23 2,915,542 3,423,373
7,139,664 8,159,952
Total assets 30,744,056 29,005,328
EQUITY
Capital and reserves attributable to the
Company’s equity holders
Share capial 24 6,030,000 6,030,000
Other reserves 25 5,998,515 6,128,838
Retained earnings
~ Proposed final dividend 241,200 723,600
— Others 4,263,526 3,709,426
16,533,241 16,591,864
Minority interests 42,964 37,460
Total equity 16,576,205 16,629,324
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Long-term bank loans 26 5,538,152 5,107,112
Finance lease obfigations 27 3,199,249 2,404,974
Deferred tax liabilities 28 837,249 637,120
9,574,650 8,149,206

China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited ~ Apnual Report 2006




Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December, 2006
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As at 31 December

2006 2005
Note RMB’000 RMB 000

Current liabilities
Trade and notes payables 29 2,205,055 2,759,412
Accrual and other payables 515,189 305,702
Short-term bank loans 26 400,000 -
Long-term bank loans — current portion 26 707,608 501,053
Finance lease obligations — current portion 27 695,724 458,681
fncome tax payable 69,625 201,950
4,593,201 4,226,798
Total liabilities 14,167,851 12,376,004
Total equity and liabilities 30,744,056 29,005,328
Net current assets 2,546,463 3,933,154
Total assets less current liabilities 26,150,855 24,778,530

On behalf of the Board

Li Shaode
Director

Huang Xiaowen
Director
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Balance Sheet
As at 31 December, 2006

As at 31 December

2006 2005
Note RMB'000 RMB'Q00
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 16 14,971,491 14,650,020
Land use rights 17 13,356 13,686
Investment in subsidiaries 19 1,328,477 1,473,186
Investment in an associated company 20 29,214 29,214
Investment in a joint controlled entity 21 32,000 -
Deferred tax assets 28 - 40,836
16,374,538 16,206,942
Current assets
Bunkers 65,660 101,416
Trade and notes receivables 22 1,178,261 1,027,705
Prepayments and other receivables 104,411 25,564 61
Amounts due from subsidiaries - 732,305
Dividend receivable from a subsidiary 300,000 1,220,000
Cash and cash equivalents 23 925,058 1,027,342
2,573,390 4,134,332
Total assets 18,947,928 20,341,274
EQUITY
Capital and reserves attributable
to the Company’s equity holders
Share capital 24 6,030,000 6,030,000
Other reserves 25 6,170,275 6,110,298
Retained earnings
— Proposed final dividend 241,200 723,600
- QOthers 24,806 16,267
Total equity 12,466,281 12,880,165
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Long-term bank lcans 26 3,408,940 3,616,800
Finance lease obligations 27 - 990,688
Deferred tax liabilities 28 48,497 -
3,457,437 4,607,488
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Balance Sheet

As at 31 December, 2006
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As at 31 December

2006 2005
Note RMB‘000 RMB'00Q

Current liabilities
Trade and notes payables 29 1,198,203 1,800,403
Accrual and other payables 258,894 187,239
Amounts due to subsidiaries 635,085 -
Short-term hank loans 26 400,000 -
Long-term bank loans - current portion 26 475,000 380,000
Finance lease obligations — current portion 27 - 292,838
Income tax payable 57,028 193,141
3,024,210 2,853,621
Total liabilities 6,481,647 7,461,109
Total equity and liabilities 18,947,928 20,341,274
Net current {liabilities)/assets (450,820) 1,280,711
Total assets less current liabilities 15,923,718 17,487,653

On behalf of the Board

Li Shaode
Director

Huang Xiaowen
Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year ended 31 December, 2006

Attributable to equity holders
of the Company

Share Other  Retained Minority Total
capital  reserves  earnings Total interests equity
Note RMB'OD0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RME'000

Balance at 1 January, 2005 6,030,000 5,613,174 2,669,665 14,312,839 32,349 14,345,188

Capital injection by mincrity
shareholders in a subsidiary - - - - 5,614 5,614

Currency translation differences - {92,757) - {97,757}

{97,757)

Profit for the year -

3,582,782 3,582,781 2,313 3,585,095

Profit appropriation - 613,421 (613,421) - - -
Dividend relating to 2004 - - (1,206,000) (1,206,000) {2.816) {1,208.816) 63
Balance at 3t December,
2005 and 1 January, 2006 6,030,000 6,128,838 4,433,026 16,591,864 37,460 16,629,324
Currency translation differences - (194,233) - {194,233 - (194,233)

Protit for the year -

859,210 859,210 5,504 864,714

Profit appropriation - 63,910 (63,910) - - -
Dividend relating to 2005 15 - - {723,600) (723,600) - (723,600
Balance at 31 December, 2006 6,030,000 5,998515 4,504,726 16,533,241 42,964 16,576,205
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the Year ended 31 December, 2006
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Year ended 31 December

2006 2005
Note RMB*000 RMB'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations 30(a) 2,975,706 5,304,218
Income tax paid (210,043) (163,070)
Net cash generated from operating activities 2,765,663 5,141,148
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets {(3.671,894) (5,088,539)
Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of cash acquired 30(c) {78.528) -
Capital injection to a jointly controlled entity (32,000) -
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 15,516 877
Dividends received from an associated company 5,367 5,256
Interest received 74,849 84,801
Net cash used in investing activities (3,686,690) {4,997,605)
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid (362,627) (278,404)
Proceeds from short-term and long-term bank loans 2,645,285 1,207,207
Repayments of short-term and long-term bank loans (1,607,690) (995,520}
Proceeds from sale and lease back of containers 1,349,650 -
Capital element of finance lease payments {615,016) (545,124)
Interest element of finance lease payments (272.806) {288,520)
Dividends paid to Company's shareholders {723,600} (1,686,098)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders - (2,816)
Capital injection by minority shareholders - 5614
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities 413,196 (2,583,661)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (507.831) (2,440,118)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 3,423,373 5,863,491
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 2,915,542 3,423,373
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GENERAL INFORMATION

China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited {“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
“the Group™) principally engaged in owning, chartering and operating container vessels for the
provision of international and domestic container marine transportation service.

The Company was established in the People’s Republic of China (the "PRC”) on 28 August,
1997 as a company with limited liability under the Company Law of the PRC. On 3 March,
2004, the Company was transformed into a joint stock limited company under the Company
Law of the PRC {the “Transformation”) by converting its registered capital and reserves as at
31 October, 2003 into 3,830,000,000 shares of RMB1 each. The Company’'s H shares (the
“Share Issue”) have been listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the "Stock Exchange”) since 16 June, 2004,

The address of its registered office is 27th Floor, 450 Fu Shan Road, Pudong New District,
Shanghai, PRC.

These consolidated accounts are presented in thousands of units of Renminbi (RMB‘000),
unless otherwise stated.

These consolidated accounts have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 10
April, 2007.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated accounts are
set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consclidated accounts of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Keng Financial Reporting Standards {"HKFRS"). The consolidated accounts have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revajuation of
certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparaticn of accounts in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated accounts, are disclosed in Note 4,

™~

Notes to the Consolidated Accounts
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Notes to the Consolidated Accounts
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS

In 2006, the Group adopted the amendments and interpretation of HKFRS below, which
are relevant to its operations.

HKAS 21 (Amendment) Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast
Intragroup Transactions
HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Opticn
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
(Amendment)
HK(FRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

The Group has assessed the impact of the adoption of these amendments and
interpretation and considered that there was no significant impact on the Group’s results
and financial position nor any substantial changes in the Group’s accounting policies.

Standards, interpretation and amendments to existing standards that are
not yet effective

Certain new standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards have been
published which are relevant to the Group’s operations and accounts and are mandatory
for the Group's accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January, 2007 or later
periods as follows:

Effective from 1 January, 2007

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Financial Statements: Capital
Disclosures

HK (IFRIC) - Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK {IFRIC) - Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK (IFRIC) = Int 10 Interim Reporting and Impairment

HK (IFRIC) = Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share Transactions

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Effective from 1 January, 2009
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments
The Group has not early adopted the above standards, amendments and interpretations

and is not yet in a position to state whether substantial changes to the Group’s accounting
policies and presentation af the accounts will be resulted.
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Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

2.2 CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and all its subsidiaries
made up to 31 December.

(a)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more
than one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which contre! is transferred
to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of
subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair valve
of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liahilities incurred or assumed
at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date, irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difierence is recognised
directly in the profit and loss account {(Note 2.8).

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transactions provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
polictes of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adapted by the Group.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost

less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted by
the Company on the basis of dividend received and receivable.

67
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Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

2.2 CONSOLIDATION (continued)
(b) Transactions and minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with minority interests as
transactions with parties external to the Group. Disposals to minority interests
result in gains and losses for the Group that are recorded in the consolidated
profit and loss account. Purchases from minaority interests result in goodwill,
being the difference between any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary.

{c) Associated company

Associated company is entity over which the Group has significant influence but
not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investment in an associated company is accounted for using the
68 equity method of accounting and is initially recognised at cost. The Group's
investment in an associated company includes goodwill {net of any accumulated

impairment loss) identified on acquisition (Note 2.8},

The Group's share of its associated company’s post-acquisition profits or fosses is
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account, and its share of post-
acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment.
When the Group’s share of losses in an associated company equals or exceeds its
investment in the associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associated company.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associated company
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's investment in the associates. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of associated company have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

in the Company's balance sheet the investment in an associated company is
stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of asscciated
company are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend received
and receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.2

2.3

CONSOLIDATION (continued)
(d) Jointly controlfled entity

A jointly controlled entity is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and
other parties undertake an economic activity which is subject to joint control and
none of the participating parties has unilateral control over the economic activity.

Investment in a jointly controlled entity is accounted for in the accounts under
the equity method and is stated at cost plus share of post-acquisition results and
reserves and goodwill on acquisition less provision for impairment losses (Note
2.8). The share of post-acquisition results and reserves is based on the relevant
profit sharing ratios.

in the Company’s balance sheet the investment in a jointly controlled entity is

stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of jointly controlled 69
entity are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

SEGMENT REPORTING

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing services
that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other business
segments. A geographical segment is engaged in providing services within a particular
economic environment that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those
of segments operating in other economic environments,

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, the Group has determined

that business segments be presented as the primary reporting format and geographical
segments as the secondary reporting format.
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Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.4 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION
{a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the accounts of each of the Group’'s entities are measured using

the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates :
(the “functional currency™). The consolidated accounts are presented in Renminbi g
("RMB"}, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency. ‘

(b) Transactions and balances |

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
70 denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the consolidated profit and
loss account.

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

(0 assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each profit and loss account are translated at
average exchange rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and expenses are translated at the
dates of the transactions); and
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Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.4 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION (continued)
(c) Group companies (continued)

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate component
of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the transfation of the net
investment in foreign operations, and of borrowings and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such investments, are taken to shareholders' equity.
When a foreign operation is sold, exchange differences that were recorded in
equity are recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account as part of the
gain or loss on sale,

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity
are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate. 71

2.5 FIXED ASSETS
{a) Vessels under construction

Vessels under construction are stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Capitalisation of vessel construction cost is based on actual cost incurred during
the year. No depreciation is provided for vessels under construction.

(b) Vessel repairs and surveys

Upon acquisition of a vessel, the components of the vessel which are required to
be replaced at the next dry-docking are identified and these costs are depreciated
over the period to the next estimated dry-docking date. Costs incurred on the
subsequent dry-docking of vessels are capitalised and depreciated over the period
to the next estimated dry-docking date. When significant dry-docking costs are
incurred prior to the expiry of the depreciation period, the remaining costs of the
previous dry-docking are written-off immediately.

(c) Construction in progress
Construction in progress represents office building under renovation and other
fixed assets under construction or pending installation and is stated at cost. Cost

includes the cost of acquisition of the building and the actual renovation costs
incurred during the year, No depreciation is provided for construction in progress.
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72

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.5 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(d)

Other fixed assets

All other fixed assets are stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment
losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed in the
profit and loss account during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
their costs to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Estimated useful lives

Container vessels 25 years from the date of first registration

Building 40 years

Containers B to 10 years

Improvements on vessels under 5 years or the period of the lease,
operating leases* whichever is the shorter

Computer and office equipment 5 to 8 years

Maotor vehicles 6 years

*  represent improvements on vessels operated by the Group under operating leases

The residual values of fixed assets and their useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written-down immediately to its recoverable amount
if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount
{Note 2.9).
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continvea)

2.5

2.6

2.7

FIXED ASSETS (continued)
(e)  Gain or loss on sale

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying
amount. These are included in the profit and loss account.

(f)  Capitalisation of fixed assets

All direct cost relating to the construction of container vessels, including finance
costs on related borrowed funds during the construction period, are capitalised as
fixed assets.

LAND USE RIGHTS

All land in PRC is state-owned or collectively-owned and no individual land ownership 73
exists. The Group acquires the right to use certain land, The premiums paid for such

right are treated as prepayment for operating lease and recorded as land use rights,

which are amortised over the lease period using the straight-line method.

ASSETS UNDER LEASES

(i)  Where the Group is a lessee
{a} Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised
at the commencement of the leases at the lower of the fair value of the
leased assets and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each
lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as
to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in
current and non-current liabilities. The interest element of the finance cost
is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account over the lease
period 50 as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability for each period.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of their
estimated useful lives or the lease periods.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued;

2.7 ASSETS UNDER LEASES (continued)
(i)  Where the Group is a lessee (continued)
{b) Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership
are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made
under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
charged to the consolidated profit and loss account on a straight-line basis
over the period of the leases.

(i)  Where the Group is a lessor
Operating tease

Assets leased out under operating leases are included in fixed assets on the
balance sheet and when applicable, and are depreciated in accordance with the
Group’s depreciation policies, as set out in Note 2.5 above. Rental income, net of
any incentives given to the lessees, is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
period of leases.

(iii)  Sale and leaseback transactions — where the Group is the lessee

A sale and leaseback transaction involves the sale of an asset by the Group and
the leasing of the same asset back to the Group. The lease payments and the sale
price are usually interdependent as they are negotiated as a package.

Sale and leaseback arrangements that result in the Group retaining the majority
of the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for as finance
leases. Any excess of sales proceeds over the carrying amount is deferred and
amortised over the pericd of leases.

2.8 GOODWILL

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the
Group's share of the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary at the date of
acquisition. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains and losses on
the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity
sold.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (ontinued)

2.9

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation, which are at
least tested annually for impairment and are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the towest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
{cash-generating units). Assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2.10 FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group classifies its financia! assets in the following categories: financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss and loans and receivables. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation
at every reporting date.

(@) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for
trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the shaort term. Derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified
as current assets if they are either held for trading or are expected to be realised
within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

75
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.10 FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoied in an active market. They are included in current
assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date.
These are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables are classified as
"trade and other receivables’ in the balance sheet.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence
that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Impairment testing
of trade receivables is described in Note 2.12.

2.11 BUNKERS
76

Bunkers represent fuels and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost
is calculated on the weighted average basis.

2.12 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability
that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or
delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired.
The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The amount of the provision is recegnised in the consolidated profit and
loss account.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and
other short-term and highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less, and bank overdrafts (if any).

2.14 SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

2.15 BORROWINGS

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,

issue aor disposal of a financial asset or financial liability, including fees and commissions 77
paid to agents, advisers, brokers and dealers, levies by requlatory agencies and securities
exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised

cost; any difference between the proceeds {net of transaction costs) and the redemption

value is recognised in the consclidated profit and loss account over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet
date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

2.16 DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated accounts. However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises
from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction (other than a business
combination) that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates {and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the bhalance sheet date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
tiability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associated company, except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

2.17 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to
employees. Provision is made for the estimated tiability for annual leave as a

result of services rendered by employees up to the halance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised until
the time of leave.
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Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (ontinueq)

2.17 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (continued)

(b)

(c)

Pension obligations

The full-time employees of the Group employed in Mainland China are covered
by various government-sponsored pension plans under which the employees are
entitled to a monthly pension based on certain formulae. The relevant government
agencies are responsible for the pension liability to these retired employees. The
Group contributes on a monthly basis to these pension plans based on percentages
of the total salary of employees, subject to a certain ceiling. The Group's liabifity
in respect of these funds is limited to the contributions payable in each year.
Contributions to the plans are expensed as incurred.

The Group also operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund {"MPF”)
scheme for its employees employed in Hong Kong. The Group and the employees
both contribute 5% of the employees’ relevant income per month as required by
the Hong Kong MPF Scheme Qrdinance subject to a maximum of HK$1,000 per
person.

The Group’s contributions to the above defined contribution schemes are fully
vested upon contribution and are expensed as incurred.

Housing benefits

All full-time employees of the Group employed in Mainland China are entitled to
participate in various government-sponsared housing funds. The Group contributes
to these funds based on certain percentages of the salaries of the employees on a
monthly basis. The Group’s liability in respect of these funds is limited to the
contributions payable in each year. Contributions to the funds are expensed as
incurred.

~
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)

2.17 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (continued)

(d)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates a cash-settled, share-based compensation plan. The fair value
of the employee services received in exchange for the grant of share appreciation
rights is recognised as expense. The employees are entitled to a future cash
payment, based on the increase in the Company's share price from a specified
level over a specified period of time.

The total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference
to the fair value of the share appreciation rights, by applying an option pricing
models, taking into account the terms and condition on which the share
appreciation rights were granted, and the extent to which the employees have
rendered service to date.

At each balance sheet date, the Group measures the services acquired and the
liability incurred at the fair value of the liabilities. The fair value of the liabilities
are re-measured at each balance sheet date and at the date of settlement, with
any changes in fair value, if any, recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account for the year.

2.18 PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not

recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar abligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be
required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole.
A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one
item included in the same class of obligations may be small.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.19 REVENUE RECOGNITION

The Group recognises revenues on the following bases:
(1) Liner services

Freight revenues from the operation of the international and domestic containerised
transportation business are recognised on a percentage of completion basis, which
is determined on the time proportion methed of each individual vessel voyage.

(i) Chartering

Incame from chartering of vessels under operating leases is recognised over the
periods of the respective leases on a straight-line basis.

(iif)  Interest income 31
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

2.20 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whaose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-accurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not whally within the control of the Group. Ht can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation
cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the consolidated
accounts. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that the outflow is
probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arise from past events and whose existence
wifl be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the accounts
when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an
asset is recognised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION

Dividend distribution to the Company’s equity holders is recognised as a liability in the
Group's consolidated accounts in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company's equity hotders,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk {including
foreign exchange risk and price risk), credit risk, liquidity risk, cash flow and fair value
interest-rate risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on
the Group’s financial performance.

(@) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates internationally and is exposed to foreign
exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect
to the RMB and United States Dollars {“USD").

Other currencies against RMB and USD have been comparatively stable for
the year ended 31 December, 2006. As a result, the Group considers its
exposure to foreign exchange risk as fow and the Group has not used any
forward contracts or other means to hedge its foreign currency exposure
for the year ended 31 December, 2006.

(ii) Price risk

The Group's results of operations may be significantly affected by the
fluctuation of the fuel price which is a significant expense for the Group.
while the international fuel price is determined by worldwide market’s
demand and supply, domestic fuel price is regulated by the relevant
authorities of the state government. Fuel expense represents 22% and
19% of the Group's total costs of sales for the years ended 31 December,
2006 and 2005 respectively.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (continued)
(b) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk. The Group has policies
that fimit the amount of credit exposure to any financial institutions. The Group
has also policies in place to ensure that services are rendered to custamers with
appropriate credit history and the Group performs periodic credit evaluations of
its customers. The Group's historical experience in coliection of trade and other
receivables falls within the recorded allowances. No single customer accounted
for greater than 10% of total revenues during the year.

{c) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the
availahility of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities.

The Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit 83
lines available.

The Group finances its working capital requirements through a combination of
funds generated from operations, proceeds and bank loans.

(d) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets.

The Group's exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly attributable to its
borrowings. Borrowings at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-
rate risk. Borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to fair value interest-rate
risk. As at 31 December, 2006 and 2005, over 64% and 71% of the Group’s
borrowings respectively were at fixed rates. The weighted average effective interest
rates and terms of repayment of the Group’s borrowings are disclosed in Note
26.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure to interest
rate risk but may enter into interest rate hedging instruments in the future to
hedge any significant interest rate exposure.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {continued)

' 3.2 FAIR VALUE ESTIMATION

The carrying value Jess impairment provision of trade and notes receivables, prepayment and
' other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, trade and notes payables, accrual and other
payables, current borrowings and balances with group companies are assumed to approximate
their fair values due to the short term maturities of these assets and liabilities . The fair value
of long-term borrowings for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that is available to the Group for
similar financial instruments.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experiences
and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed 1o be reasonable
under the circumstances.

84 The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:

(i) ESTIMATED IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS

The Group assesses annually whether fixed assets and land use rights have any indication
of impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in Note 2.9. The
recoverable amounts of fixed assets have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations and valuations require the use of judgement and estimates.

(ii) INCOME TAXES

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number of jurisdictions. Significant judgement
is required in determining the worldwide provision for income taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business, Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.
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Notes to the Consolidated Accounts '

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

{continued)

(ii) INCOME TAXES (continued)

Recognition of deferred tax assets, depends on the management's expectation of future
taxable profit that will be available against which the deferred tax assets can be utilised.
The outcome of their actual utilisation may be different.

(iii) USEFUL LIVES OF FIXED ASSETS

Management determines the estimated useful lives and residual values for the Group's
fixed assets. Management will revise the depreciation charge where useful lives and
residual values are different to previously estimated, or it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.

(iv) PROVISION OF OPERATING COST 35
Operating costs, which comprise container and cargo, vessel and voyage costs, sub-
route and other costs, are recognised on a percentage of completion basis as set out in
Note 2.19. invoices in relation to these expenses are received approximately up to six
months after the expenses have been incurred. Consequently, recognition of operating
costs is based on the rendering of services as well as the latest tariff agreed with
vendors.

If the actual expenses of a voyage differ from the estimated expenses, this will have an
impact on operating cost in future periods. Historically, the Group has not experienced
significant deviation between the estimated and actual expenses.
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86

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The principal activities of the Group are owning, chartering and operating container vessels for
the pravision of international and domestic container marine transportation service. Turnover
represents grass revenues from liner and chartering services, net of discounts allowed, where

applicable.
2006 2005
RMB‘000 RMB'000
Turnover
Liner 30,375,447 28,126,526
Chartering 126,931 248,154
30,502,378 28,374,680

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, the Group has determined that
business segments be presented as the primary reporting format and geographical segments as
the secondary reporting format.

The business segment reporting includes provisions of liner service and chartering of vessels. In
respect of the geographical segment reporting, segment revenues from liner and chartering
services cover the world’s major trade lanes.

PRIMARY REPORTING FORMAT - BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Group'’s business is organised into two business segments: liner and chartering. The Group's
business is dominated by pravision of liner services. The chartering business is of insufficient
size to be reported separately.
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TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

SECONDARY REPORTING FORMAT - GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

The Group’s liner and chartering businesses are managed on a worldwide basis. The turnover
generated from the world‘s major trade lanes includes North America, South America, Europe/
Mediterranean, Australia, East and Southeast Asia, Middle East, China domestic and others,

The directors of the Company consider that the nature of the Group’s business precludes a
meaningful allocation of the Group's assets to specific geographical segments as defined under
HKAS 14 “Segment Reporting”. Accordingly, geographical segment information is only presented

for turnover:

.

N

2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000
North America 12,840,106 11,060,184
Scuth America 650,379 281,271 87
Europe/Mediterranean 8,600,589 10,372,910
Australia 1,278,240 1,378,370
East and Southeast Asia 1.596,373 1,758,694
Middle East 1,097,042 78,322
China Domestic 2,419,817 1,938,820
Others 2,019,832 1,506,109
30,502,378 28,374,680
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6 OPERATING COSTS

2006 2005
RME’'000 RMB 000
Operating costs
Container and cargo 12,789,231 10,473,989
Vessel and voyage 10,280,565 7,752,946
Sub-route and others 5,321,810 5,104,197
28,391,606 23,331,132
7 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
20086 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000
88 Interest income 74,849 84,801
Information technology services fees 42,213 25,825
Reversal of provision for impairment of receivables 16,109 -
- Recovery of payment for claims - 28,305
: Compensation income (Note (i) - 99,331
|
133,171 238,262
Note:
i Pursuant to an agreement between a fellow subsidiary and the City of Los Angeles on 21 May,

2005, the City of Los Angeles made compensation to the fellow subsidiary for the delay in providing
premises at Berths 100-102. Out of the aferementioned compensation receivable from the City of
Los Angeles, the fellow subsidiary agreed to pay USD12,000,000 to the Company to compensate
the Company for the additional costs incurred by the Group due to the delay in the provision of
port related services.
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EXPENSES BY NATURE

2006 2005
RMB‘000 RMB’000
Auditor’s remunerations 4,980 4,500
Cost of bunkers consumed 6,311,076 4,383,763
Depreciation:
- Owned container vessels chartered-out
under operating leases 14,462 20,316
- Other owned assets 694,170 414,101
— Containers under finance leases 474,856 441,202
1,183,488 875,619
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 11,645 5,034
Operating lease rental:
— Container vessels 2,399,354 2,360,813
- Containers 587,676 587,459 89
- Buildings 43,000 32,809
3,030,030 2,981,081
Provision for impairment of receivables - 6,211
Employee benefit expense, including directors’
and supervisors’ emoluments (Note 9,10) 739,498 605,171
Foreign exchange losses 19,034 58,699
Bank charges 4,372 1,598

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

An analysis of staff costs, including directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments, is set out below:

2006 2005

RMB’'000 RMB'000

Staff salaries and hiring of crews 562,486 475,080

Social welfare benefits 124,727 94,849

Pension cost 50,853 33,791
Share based compensation granted to

directors and employees {note(i)) 1,432 1,451

739,498 605,171
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9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (continved)

Note!
{i) H SHARE SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS SCHEME

In accordance with the “Resolution Regarding Adoption and Approval of the H Share Share
Appreciation Rights Scheme and Implementation Methods” passed at the Company’s second Special
General Meeting in year 2005 held on 12 October, 2005, the Company implemented a H share
share appreciation rights scheme as appropriate incentive policy. Under this scheme, the H share
share appreciation rights (the “Rights”) are granted in units with each unit representing one H
share. No shares will be issued under the share appreciation rights scheme. Upon exercise of the
Rights, the grantee will receive a cash payment in RMB, subject to any applicable withholding tax,
translated from the Hong Kong dollars “HKD" amount equal to the number of units of Rights
exercised multiplied by the appreciation, if any, in the market price of the Company’s H shares
above the exercise price of the Rights, based on the applicable exchange rate between RMB and
HKD at the date of the exercise. The market price of the Company’s H shares at the time of
exercise of the Rights shall be the average closing price of the Company’s H shares on the Stock
Exchange for the 4 trading days before the date of exercise and on the date of exercise.

90 The eligible grantees are: the directors of the Company (other than independent non-executive
directors), the supervisors of the Company (other than independent supervisors), the senior executives
of the Company, the head of department of each of the operational and management departments
of the Company and the general managers and deputy general managers of the Company's
subsidiaries.

The term of the scheme is 10 years. The Rights proposed to be granted account for 2% of the
current total issued share capital of the Company, i.e. 120,600,00C units of Rights, which will be
granted on three occasions, i.e. an initial grant and two further annual grants. The initial grant was
made on 12 Qctober, 2005, when 30,150,000 units of Rights accouniing for 0.5% of the total
issued share capitat of the Company were granted. Two further annual grants will be made on 1
July, 2007 and 1 July, 2009 respectively.

The stipulated lock-up period for exercising the Rights is two years after the date of grant. Not
mare than 30%, 60% and 100% of the Rights will vest during the third year, fourth year and fifth
year respectively. The Rights can be exercised before the expiration of the term of the scheme (10
years). The Rights which have not been exercised after the expiration of the term of the scheme
shall lapse.

During the year ended 31 December, 2006, no Rights were exercised. The Company recognised
compensation expense of the Rights over the applicable vesting period. For the year ended 31
December, 2006, compensation expense recognised by the Group in respect of the Rights was
RMB1,432,000 (2005: RMB1,451,000).

China Shipping Container Lines Company Liniied  Annuat Report 2006




N

Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

10 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

(a)

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ EMOLUMENTS

The remuneration of each director and supervisor for the year ended 31 December,

2006 is set out below:

Pension and

Name of Director other social

and Supervisor Fees Salary welfare Total
RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000

2006

Director

Mr. Jia Hongxiang - 146 166 312

Mr. Huang Xiaowen - 144 157 301

Mr. Zhao Hongzhou - 115 139 254

Mr. Hu Hanxiang 88 - - 88

Mr. Gu Nianzu 88 - - a8

Mr. Wang Zongxi 88 - - 88

Mr. Lam Siu Wai, Steven 275 - - 275

Supervisor

Mr. Huang Xinming - 144 166 310

Mr. Hua Min 88 - - 88

Ms. Pan Yingli 88 - - 88

Mr. Wang Xiuping - 358 93 451

715 907 721 2,343
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7

10 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT {continued)

(a) DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The remuneration of each director and supervisor for the year ended 31 December,
2005 is set out below:

Pension and
Name of Director other social
and Supervisor Fees Salary welfare Total
RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'Q00
2005
Director
Mr. Jia Hongxiang - 568 156 724
92 Mr. Huang Xiaowen - 511 143 654
Mr, Zhao Hongzhou - 454 130 584
Mr. Hu Hanxiang 88 - - 88
Mr. Gu Nianzu 88 - - 88
Mr. Wang Zongxi 88 - - 88
Mr. Lam Siu Wai, Steven 275 - - 275
Supervisor
Mr. Huang Xinming - 568 156 724
Mr. Hua Min 88 - - 88
Ms. Pan Yingli 88 - - 88
Mr. Wang Xiuping - 295 77 372
715 2,396 662 3,773

No directars or supervisors of the Company waived any emoluments during the year
(2005: Nil). No discretionary benus was paid to any of the directors or supervisors of the
Company during the year (2005: Nil).

The remaining six directors (2005: seven) and two supervisors (2005 three) of the
Company did not recetve any emocluments from the Company or any of its subsidiaries
during the year.
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10 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT {continued)

(b) FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year do
not include any directors (2005: three) and supervisors (2005: ane). The emoluments
payable to the five {2005: remaining one) individuals during the year are as follows:

2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000
Basic salaries and allowances 2,129 1,061
Pension and others welfare 475 312
2,604 1,373
The emoluments of the above five (2005: one) individuals fell within the following 93
bands:
2006 2005
Nil to HK$1,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB1,004,000) 5 -
HK$1,000,000 (equivalent 1o approximately
RMB1,004,000) to HK$2,000,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB2,008,000} - 1
5 1

{c) During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors,
supervisors or the five highest paid individuals as an inducement te join or upon joining
the Group or as compensation for loss of office (2005: nil).
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11 FINANCE COSTS

2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB000

Interest expenses;
— bank loans 362,627 278,404
- finance lease obligations 295,123 288,520
Total interest expenses 657,750 566,924
Less; amount capitalised in vessels under construction {123,751) (139,651)
533,999 427,273

The capitalisation rate applied to funds borrowed generally and utitised for the vessels under
construction is 5.43% (2005: 9.46%) per annum for the year ended 31 December, 2006.

94 12 TAXATION

(a) INCOME TAX EXPENSE

2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB’'000

Current income tax
- Hong Kong profits tax (note (i) 1,214 2,198
— PRC enterprise income tax (note (ii)} 76,504 234,807
Deferred taxation {Note 28) 200,129 487,163
277,847 724,168

Notes:
(i} Hong Kong profits tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits for year ended 31 December, 2006.
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12 TAXATION {continued)

(a)

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

(ii) PRC enterprise income tax (“EIT")

The Company is a joint stock limited company under the Company Law of the PRC and was

registered in the Pudong New District, Shanghai. According to the relevant laws and

regulations, the EIT rate applicable to the Company is 15%.

The Company's subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC are subject to EIT at a rate ranging
from 0% to 33% for the year ended 31 December, 2006 (2005: 0% - 33%).

Pursuant to relevant EIT regulations, the profits derived by the Company’s overseas
subsidiaries are subject to EIT. The Company has obtained approval from the tax bureau to

adopt a fixed rate of 16.5% on the profits of the overseas subsidiaries for EIT purposes.

(iii}  The taxation on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the theoretical amount

that would arise using the taxation rate of the home country of the Company as follows:

95

2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Profit befare income tax 1,142,561 4,309,263
Less: Share of profit of an associated company (6,529} (5,969)
1,136,032 4,303,303
Tax calculated at a taxation rate

of 15% (2005:15%) (170,405} {645,495)

Write-off of deferred tax assets on
finance lease {Note 28) (69,148) -
Effect of different tax rate in subsidiaries (38,294) (78,673)
Tax expense (277,847) (724,168)
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13

14

TAXATI 0 N {continued)

{(b) OTHER TAXES
(i) Value-added tax ("VAT")

The Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to VAT, which is charged on
top of the selling price at a general rate of 17%. An input credit is available
whereby input VAT previously paid on purchases of raw materials or semi-finished
products can be used to offset the output VAT on sales to determine the net VAT
payable.

(ii}  Business tax

Revenue derived from liner services provided by the Company and its subsidiaries
in the PRC is subject to business tax at rates ranging from 3% to 5% for the year
ended 31 December, 2006 (2005: 3% to 5%).

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with in the accounts of the
Company to the extent of RMB309,716,000 {2005: RMB1,344,212,000).

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company of RMB85%,210,000 (2005: RMB3,582,782,000) by the number of 6,030,000,000
(2005: 6,030,000,000) shares in issue.

2006 2005

RMB’000 RMB'000

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company 859,210 3,582,782
Number of ordinary shares in issue {thousands) 6,030,000 6,030,000
Basic earnings per share (RMB per share) RMBO.14 RMBO.59

Diluted earnings per share has not heen presented as the Company has no potential dilutive
shares.
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15 DIVIDENDS

2006 2005
RMEB'000 RMB’000

Final, proposed of RMB0.04 (2005: RMBO.12) (note (i)}
- per domestic share 144,400 433,200
- per H share 96,800 290,400
241,200 723,600

Note:

(i} The dividends paid during the year ended 31 December, 2006 were 2005 final proposed
dividends of RMB723,600,000 (RMBQ.12 per share). The dividends paid during the year
ended 31 December, 2005 were 2004 special dividend to ultimate holding company of
RMB480,098,000 and 2004 final propesed dividends of RMB1,206,000,000 (RMBO.2 per
share}. A dividend in respect of 2006 of RMB0.04 per share, amounting to a total
dividend of RMB241,200,000, was proposed at the Board of Directors' Meeting on 10

April, 2007. These accounts do not reflect this dividend payable,
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16 FIXED ASSETS

The Group
Improvement
on vessels
Vessels under Computer
Container under Construction  operating Motor  and office
vassels Building  tonstruction  in progress leases  Containers vehicles  equipment Tatal

RimB 000 RM3'000 RME'00) RMEG00 RMB'000 AMB 000 AmB'000 RMB'000 MO0

At 1 January, 2005
Cost 9,390,632 - 4351466 215,601 326,288 3,480,308 36,409 178,686 17,989,190

Accumulated depreciation

and impairment losses {1,013,012) - - - {240,078 (1,436,500 {16,160) 92,858 (2,798 604)
Net book amount 8,377,620 - 4,351,466 125,601 86,014 2,043,608 10,249 85,828 15,190,586
Year ended 31

December, 2005
Opening ne1 boak amount 3,310,620 - 4,351,466 75,50 8,114 1,043,608 20,249 B5,828 15,390,586
Excrange difference (17.758) - (70,918) - - {16,841) - - {105,517)
Transfers 459,311 169,826 {4,592,341) {209,304) - - - 38478 -
Transfer to land use rights - - - {13,913} - - - - (13,918

98 Additions 29,966 - 3,519,286 13,00 8,45 1335224 631 40,415 6,342,940
Acgeisition from fellow

s bsidiaries 71,001 - - - - 167,251 - - 138,252
Disposals - - - - {4,309 417} (1,189} {5.911)
Depraciation {344,007) 2,688} - - {17.416) {476,359) 5,256} 129,85 1375,619)
{losing net book amouni 12,109,133 167,137 3,607,523 15,401 77,54 4038534 1,147 134,684 20,770,813
At 31 December, 2005
Cost 14,066,152 169,826 3,607,523 15,401 334,744 5,948,550 41,834 253412 28431539
Accemulated depreciation

and impaiment losses {1,352,019) {2,689) - - {57490 {1,910,016) 120,784) {118,728) (3,666,726
Net book amount 12,709,133 167,137 3,607,583 15,401 4 4,038,534 21,147 134684 20770813
Year ended 31

December, 2006
Opening net book amount 12,709,133 16,137 3,607,323 15,400 11,154 4038534 1,14 134684 20,770.813
Exchange difference {18,055) - {79,889) - - {92,550 (661 (868) (191,428)
Transfers 2,863,253 /91 (2,863.253) 137312) - - - 11,341 -
Addition from purchase of

2 subsidiary - - - - - - 103 2682 1,785
Additions 31,833 - 2,151,813 31,697 3,85 953,583 2513 14,545 3,199,839
Acquisition from fellow

subsidiaries 54760 - - - - 83111 - - 802,491
Disposals {8.049) - - - {11,032) 4270 (381) {3.422) {27,161)
Depreciation (519,3717) {4,160) - - {30,505) (583,032) {5,072 (40,542)  {1,183,488)
Closing net book amount 15,113,008 188,348 2,816,194 9,786 EAT) 5,159,989 18,244 118,420 23,463,851
At 31 December, 2006
Cost 16,975,344 195,757 2,316,194 9,78 166,498 6,847,128 13,958 2718957 27,329,662
Accamulated depreciation

and smpairment losses {1,862 246) (6,845} - - (121,326)  {3,637.139) (25,114 {156,537} {3.865,811)
Net book amount 15,133,098 188,948 2,316,194 9,786 39,11 5,159,989 18,244 118,426 23,463,851
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FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The Company

At 1 January, 2005

Cost

Accumulated dapreciation
and impairment losses

Net bogk amount

Year ended 31
December, 2005

Opening net ook amount

Transers

Transfer to land use rights

Additions

Acquisition from a fellow
subsidiary

Disposals

Depreciaticn

Closing net boak amount

At 31 December, 2005

Cost

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment fosses

Net book amouni

Year ended 31
Decamber, 2006

Opening net book ameurt

Translers

Additions

iranster 10 a subsidiary

Dispasals

Depreciation

Clasing net book amount
At 31 December, 2006
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

and impairment lossas

Net book amount

Improveriens
on vessels

Vessels under Computer

Container under Construction  operating Motor  and office
vessels Building  construction  in progress leases  Containers vehicls  equipment Total
RMB'000 RME'000 RME'000 RME'000 RMBD00 RM2'000 RM3°000 RMB'000 RMB"000
8,664,364 - 1,836,615 25,601 300,430 1871468 5,156 121,006 14,030,640
{456,288) - - - R4 {4449 {2,598) {68,208)  (2,673,654)
7,708,076 - 1,836,615 125,601 78018 1,453,321 2,538 s,791 11,356,986
1,708,076 - 1,836,615 225,601 78,018 1,453,323 255 52,797 11,356,986
4,572,578 169,826 {4,572,578) {208,374) - - - 38,548 -
- - - (13.918) - - - - {13,918)
19966 - 3,899,921 12,586 - - 1613 4,301 394,387
.00t - - - - - - - 71,00
- - - - - (4,271 - {436) 13
(322,929) {2,685} - - {12,518) {356,108) {750} (13,729) {708,123)
12,658,692 167,137 1,163 958 15,895 65,500 1,092,938 440 B1,481 14,650,020
13,337,909 169,826 1,163,958 15,895 300,430 1870311 1,768 161915 18,028,013
(.2719.47) 2,589) - - (2343300 (1,772,379 {3,348 {80,434 (3,372,993}
12,058,692 167,137 1,163,958 15,895 65,500 1,092,936 440 81,481 34,650,020
12,058,692 167,137 1,363,938 13,895 65,500 1,092,936 44N 8i,481 4,650,020
1,468,235 25471 {1,468,235) {31312 - - - 13,341 -
21,566 - 1,913,275 31,203 - - 1,714 - 1,973,758
- - - - - (1,092,936) - - {1,092,936)
8,049) - - - h,032) - - (128) {19,209)
{483,952) {4.160) - - 125,359) - {1.133) {25538 (540.142)
13,062,492 188,348 1,608,998 8,786 24,109 - 5,002 61,156 1497149
14,812,456 195,797 1,608,598 9,786 128329 - 9,483 iM,254 16936103
{1,]48,964) {6,849) - - (99,2200 - 4,431} (104098 {1,964612)
13,062,492 188,948 1,608,998 9,786 29,108 - 5,002 67,156 14,971,491
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16 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

{(a)

{b}

(o

(d)

{e)

{f)

{9}

As at 31 December, 2006, the net book value of containers held under finance lease by
the Group amounted to approximately RMB3,806,385,000 (2005: RMB2,722,223,000).

As at 1 January, 2006, the Company transferred its containers under finance leases with
net book vatue of RMB1,092,936,000 to a subsidiary.

As at 31 December, 2006, the net book value of container vessels, vessels under
construction and containers of the Group and the Company pledged as securities for the
tong-term bank loans amounted to approximately RMB7,009,915,000 and
RMB4,941,694,000 {2005: RMB6,727,496,000 and RMB5,463,524,000) respectively (Note
26).

As at 31 December, 2006, the aggregate cost, accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses of the leased assets, where the Group and the Company are the
lessor, comprised vessels under chartering arrangements, amounted to RMB376,620,000,
RMB162,758,000 and RMB32,916,000 {2005: RMB486,383,000, RMB194,733,000 and
RMB32,916,000) respectively.

As at 31 December, 2006, the accumulated capitalised borrowing costs of the Group
and the Company included in vessels under construction amounted to approximately
RMB194,637,000 and RMB71,098,000 (2005: RMB131,864,000 and RMB62,013,000)
respectively.

As at 31 December, 2006, the accumulated impairment losses of the container vessels of
the Group and the Company amounied to RMB59,279,000 (2005: RMBS9,279,000).

Depreciation expenses of RMB1,163,981,000 (2005: RMB858,483,000) has been charged
to consolidated profit and loss account within operating costs, and RMB19,507,000
(2005: RMB17,136,000) has been charged to consolidated profit and loss account within
administrative and general expenses.
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17 LAND USE RIGHTS

The Group and the Company's interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating lease
payments and their net book value are analysed as follows:

RMB’'000
Year ended 31 December, 2005
Opening net book value -
Transfer from fixed assets (Note 16} 13,918
Amortisation charge for the year (232)
Closing net book amount 13,686
At 31 December, 2005
Cost 13,918
Accumulated amortisation (232}
Net book amount 13,686 1 01
Year ended 31 December, 2006
Opening net book value 13,686
Amortisation charge for the year (330}
Closing net book amount 13,356
At 31 December, 2006
Cost 13,5918
Accumulated amortisation (562)
Net book amount 13,356

All of the Group's land use rights are located in Shanghai, the PRC and are held on leases of 30
1o 50 years from the dates of acquisition.
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18 GOODWILL

The Group
RMB'000

Year ended 31 December, 2005
Opening and closing net book amount 13,281

At 31 December, 2005
Cost 13,281
Impairment expense -

Net book amount 13,281

Year ended 31 December, 2006

Cpening net book amount 13,281
Addition from purchase of a subsidiary 33,146
Impairment expense -

102

Closing net book amount 46,427

At 31 December, 2006
Cost 46,427
Impairment expense -

Net book amount 46,427

GOODWILL IMPAIRMENT TEST

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairment in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in Note 2.8. The carrying amounts of goodwill acquired through
acquisition of equity interests of subsidiaries are solely allocated to these subsidiaries for
impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of the subsidiary is determined based on value-in-use calculations.
These calculations use cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the
estimated growth rates which are consistent with the forecasts included in industry reports.
The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risk relating to the subsidiary.

Based on the impairment tests of goodwill, in the opinion of the Directors, no impairment
provision is considered necessary for the balance of the Group’s goodwill.
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

The Company
As at 31 December

2006 2005

RMB'000 RMB'0Q0

Unlisted shares, at cost 396,188 295,928
Loan to a subsidiary 932,289 1,177,258
1,328,477 1,473,186

(a)

{b)

(c}

During the year, the Company made capital injection to its subsidiaries, Shanghai Puhai
Shipping Liners Co., Ltd. , Quanzhou China Shipping Container Lines Co,, Ltd., China
Shipping Container Lines (Fuzhou) Co., Lid. and Longkou China Shipping Coniainer
tines Co., Ltd. in the form of cash amounting to RMB100,000,000, RMB105,000,
RMB 105,000 and RMBS50,000 respectively. These capital injections have been verified by
BDO Zhong Hua Certified Public Accountants (L8 3 38 J2 #8 & &1 6T 35 8 PT), Quanzhou
Ming Cheng Certified Public Accountants Company Limited (RN BB H R A £ & &HED
FE % FF), Fuzhou Da Zheng Certified Public Accountants Company Limited ({8 ATFH
M & T & £+ B0 & #8 F7) and Yantai Jin Du Certified Public Accountants Company Limited
(BE&E BB EE&AT B IEAT), who issued capital certification reports on 15 August,
2006, 9 February, 2006, 14 January, 2006 and 22 February, 2006 respectively.

The loan to a subsidiary is unsecured, interest bearing at LIBOR plus 0.05% per annum
and wholly repayable on 27 December, 2009.

A list of subsidiaries as at 31 December, 2006 is set out in Note 35(a).

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATED COMPANY

The Group

As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB 000 RMB'000
Beginning of the year 47,596 46,892

Share of an associated company's results

- profit before income tax 8,944 8,164
- income tax expense (2,415) (2,204)
6,529 5.960
Dividend received ' (5.367) (5,256)
End of the year 48,758 47,596
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20 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATED COMPANY (continued)

The Company .
As at 31 December !

2006 2005
RMB 000 RMB'000
Unlisted investments, at cost 29,214 29,214

The Group and the Company’s interest in its principal associated company, which is unfisted, is

as follows:

As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB*0O0
Total assets 51,280 50,684
104 Total liabilities 2,522 3,088
Revenue 39,972 35,987
Net profit 6,529 5,960
Percentage of interest held 40% 40%

Details of the associated company as at 31 December, 2006 are set out in Note 35(b).
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INVESTMENT IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

The Group and
the Company
As at 31 December

2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB Q00
Share of net assets 32,000 -

The Group and the Company's interest in its principal jointly controlled entity, which is unlisted,
is as follows:

As at 31 December

2006 2005

RMB’'000 RMB'000

Total assets 32,000 -
Total net assets 32,000 -
Percentage of interest held 50% -

Details of the jointly controlled entity as at 31 December, 2006 are set out in Note 35(c).

There are no contingent liabilities relating to the Group and the Company's investment in
jointly controlled entity, and no contingent liabilities of the ventures itself.

TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

The Group

As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB’000

Trade receivables

- Fellow subsidiaries 1,932,592 1,997,785
— Others 1,431,516 1,933,858
3,364,108 3,931,643
Notes receivables 126,295 122,702
3,490,403 4,054,345
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22

TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

The ageing analysis of the trade and notes receivables is as follows:

The Group

As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
1 to 3 months 2,914,493 2,547,888
4 to 6 months 561,926 6$99,593
7 to 9 months 114,784 428,547
10 to 12 months - 499 913
Over 1 year 13,150 8,463
3,604,353 4,184,404
Less: provision for impairment of receivables {113,950} (130,059)
3,490,403 4,054,345

The Group has reversed RMB16,109,000 {Note 7) for the impairment of its trade receivables
during the year ended 31 December, 2006. The income has been included in other operating
income in the cansalidated profit and loss account.

The Company
As at 31 December

2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

Trade receivables
- Subsidiaries 664,393 491,295
- Fellow subsidiaries 292,996 446,840
- Others 108,779 11,325
1,066,168 949,460
Notes receivables 112,093 78,245
1,178,261 1,027,705
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22 TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

The Company
As at 31 December

]
|
|
The ageing analysis of the trade and notes receivables is as follows:

2006 2005

RMB'000 RMB’00G0

1 to 3 months 1,170,648 896,502
4 to 6 months 12,240 105,959
7 to 9 months 4,554 15,205
10 to 12 months - 39,404
Over 1 year 13,150 8,463
1,200,592 1,065,533

Less: provision for impairment of receivables (22,331) (37,828)
1,178,261 1,027,705

The carrying amounts of the trade and notes receivables approximate their fair value.

The carrying amounts of the trade and notes receivables are dencominated in the following

currencies;
The Group The Company
As at 31 December As at 31 December

2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB 000
RMB 1,176,638 962,206 412,932 420,848
HKD 7.717 33,659 - -
usD 1,966,129 2,419,871 754,182 575,168
Other currencies 339,919 638,609 11,147 31,689
3,490,403 4,054,345 1,178,261 1,027,705

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables, as the group and the
company has a large number of customers, internationally dispersed.
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22

23

TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

CREDIT POLICY

Credit terms in the range between 30 to 50 days are granted to those customers with good
payment history. Invoices to other customers are due for payment upon presentation.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Group The Company
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB’ 000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Cash at bank and in hand 2,065,367 2,605,368 881,695 1,027,342
Short-term bank deposits 850,175 818,005 43,363 -
2,915,542 3,423,373 925,058 1,027,342

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 4.6% per annum {2005: 3.6%);
these deposits have an average maturity of 5 days (2005: 3 days).

Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following currencies:

The Group The Company

As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB'000
RMB 889,378 921,022 602,632 679,078
HKD 120,764 74,008 41,716 41,579
uso 1,742,818 2,232,504 278,872 301,559
Other currencies 162,582 195,839 1,838 5,126
2,915,542 3,423,373 925,058 1,027,342

As at 31 December, 2006, cash and cash equivalents of RMB1,302,895,000 (2005:
RMB1,367,246,000) were held by the Company and certain subsidiaries of the Group with
bank accounts operating in the PRC where exchange controls apply.
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24 SHARE CAPITAL

Domestic H shares of
shares of RMB81 each
RMB1 each (note (i)) Total
RMB’000 RMB 000 RMB'000
At 31 December, 2005 3,610,000 2,420,000 6,030,000
At 31 December, 2006 3,610,000 2,420,000 6,030,000
Note:
() The domestic shares and H shares rank pari passu in all material respects except that the dividends

to holders of H shares are declared in RMB but paid in HKD.
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25

OTHER RESERVES

The Group
Statutory Statutery  Discretionary
surplus public common
Capital reserve  welfare fund reserve
surplus {notefi) {notefii}) {note (i) Translation Total
RMB'000 RMB'0C0 RMB*000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'CO0
ALY January, 2005 4,851,438 380,473 380,473 740 - 5.613,174
Currency translation
ditference - - - - (97,757 (57,757
Profit appropriation - 407,262 206,159 - - 613,421
At 31 December, 2005
and 1 lanuary, 2006 4,851,488 787,735 586,632 740 (97,757) 6,128 838
Currency translation
difference - - - - {194,233) (194,233)
Transfer - 586,632 (586,632) - - -
Profit appropriation - 63,910 - - - 63,910
At 31 December, 2006 4,851,488 1,438,277 - 740 {291,990} 5,998,515
The Company
Statutory Statutory public
surplus reserve welfare fund
Capital surplus (note(i)} {note(ii)) Total
RMB’000 RMB"000 RMB'000 RMB'000
At 1 January, 2005 4,771,887 367,551 367,551 5,506,989
Profit appropriation - 402,206 201,103 603,309
At 31 December, 2005 and
1 January, 2006 4,771,887 769,757 568,654 6,110,298
Transfer - 568,654 (568,654) -
Profit appropriaticn - 59,977 - 59,977
At 31 December, 2006 4,771,887 1,398,388 - 6,170,275
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25 OTHER RESERVES (continued)

Notes:

(i) In accordance with the PRC regulations and the Articles of Association of the companies within the
Group, befare distributing the net profit of each year, each of the companies registered in the PRC
is required to set aside 10% of its statutory net profit for the year after offsetting any prior year's
losses as determined under Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and Accounting System
for Business Enterprises of the PRC to the statutory surplus reserve fund. When the balance of such
reserve reaches 50% of each company’s share capital, any further appropriation is optional. The
statutory surplus reserve fund can be utilised to offset prior years' losses or to issue bonus shares.
However, such statutory surplus reserve fund must be maintained at a minimum of 25% of the
entity’s share capital after such issuance.

{ii} Before 1 January, 2006, companies registered in the PRC within the Group are required to set aside
5% to 10% of their statutory net profit for the year as determined under Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises and Accounting System for Business Enterprises of the PRC to the statutory
public welfare fund. The statutary public welfare fund is to be utilised to build or acquire capital
items, for the entity’s employees and cannot be used to pay off staff welfare expenses. Titles to
these capital items remain with the entity. 1 1 1

According 1o the Company Law of the PRC which was revised on 27 Octaober, 2005, the Company

is no longer required to make profit appropriation to the statutory public welfare fund commencing

from 1 January, 2006. Pursuant to the notice “Cai Qi {2006] No. 67." issued by the Ministry of
| Finance of the PRC, the balance of this fund as at 1 January, 2006 was transierred to the statutory
| surplus reserve.

(i) Transfer to discretionary common fund is at the discretion of the companies in the Group.
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26 BANK BORROWINGS

The Group The Company
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
RMEB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
Non-Current
Long-term bank foans 5,538,152 5,107,112 3,408,940 3,616,800
Current
Short-term bank loans 400,000 - 400,000 -
Long-term bank loans
— current portion 707,608 501,053 475,000 380,000
1,107,608 501,053 875,000 380,000
1 1 2 6,645,760 5,608,165 4,283,940 3,996,800
Representing:
- unsecured 1,642,870 817,439 862,000 154,000
— secured 5,002,890 4,790,726 3,421,940 3,842,800
Total bank borrowings 6,645,760 5,608,165 4,283,940 3,996,800
Analysed as follows:
- wholly repayable within
five years 4,347,310 - 2,902,700 -
- not wholly repayable
within five years 2,298,450 5,608,165 1,381,240 3,996,800
Total bank borrowings 6,645,760 5,608,165 4,283,940 3,996,800
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26  BANK BORROWINGS (continued)

The maturity of bank borrowings is as follows:

The Group The Company
As at 31 December As at 31 December

2006 2005 2006 2005

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'Q00

Within one year 1,107,608 501,053 875,000 380,000
In the second year 707,608 753,461 475,000 552,560
in the third to fifth year 4,079,808 2,543,910 2,622,700 1,945,695
After fifth year 750,736 1,809,741 311,240 1,118,545
6,645,760 5,608,165 4,283,940 3,996,800

As at 31 December, 2006, the long-term bank loans of the Group and the Company were

secured by the following:

(i) Legal mortgage over certain container vessels, vessels under construction and containers
of the Group and the Company with net book value of approximately RMB7,009,915,000
and RMB4,941,694,000 (2005; RMB6,727,496,000 and RMB5,463,524,000) respectively

(Note 16(c)).

(i) Charges over shares of certain vessels owning subsidiaries (Note 35 (a)(ii}}.

(iii)  Assignment of shipbuilding contracts related to certain vessels under construction.
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26 BANK BORROW'NGS {continued}

An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group and the Company's bank borrowings by type
and currency is as follows:

The Group The Company
As at 31 December As at 31 December

2006 2005 2006 2005

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'Q00
RMB

— at fixed rates 4,283,940 3,996,800 4,283,940 3,996,800

— at floating rates - - - -
usph

- at fixed rates - - - -

— at floating rates 2,361,820 1,611,365 - -

114 6.645,760 5,608,165 4,283,940 3,996,800

The weighted average effective interest rates at the respective balance sheet dates were set out

as follows:
The Group The Company
As at 31 December As at 31 December

2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB 000

Bank borrowing
- RMB 5.18% 5.46% 5.18% 5.46%
- Usb 5.96% 4.05% - -

The carrying amounts of current borrowings approximate their fair value.
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26 BANK BORROWINGS {continued)

The carrying amounts and the fair values of long term bank borrowings are as follows:

The Group The Company
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB 000 RMB’'000 RMB 000
Carrying amounts 6,245,760 5,608,165 3,883,940 3,996,800
Fair Values 6,150,725 5,521,114 3,788,905 3,909,749

The carrying amounts of USD bank barrowings approximate their fair value.

The fair values of RMB bank borrowings are based on discounted cash flow using a rate based
on the borrowings rate of 6.12% per annum {(2005: 6.12%).

The Group and the Company have the following undrawn borrowing facilities.

The Group The Company
As at 31 December As at 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB‘000 RMB'O00
Floating rate 1,210,348 143,581 - -
Fixed rate 4,760,360 3,407,500 4,760,360 3,407,500
5,970,708 3,551,081 4,760,360 3,407,500

\

Notes to the Consolidated Accounts
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27 FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Group
As at 31 December, 2006
Net present

value of
Minimum minimum
lease Finance lease
payment charges payment
RMB’'000 RM2°000 RMEB'000

Finance lease obligations
Within one year 995,756 300,032 695,724
In the second year 889,384 224,690 664,694
in the third to fifth year 2,106,029 374,336 1,731,693
After fifth year 865,105 62,243 802,862
4,856,274 961,301 3,894,973
Less: no later than one year (current portion) (995,756) (300,032) (695,724)
3,860,518 661,269 3,199,249

The Group

As at 31 December, 2005
Net present

value of

Minimum minimum

lease Finance lease

payment charges payment

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000

Finance lease obligations

Within one year 716,348 257,667 458,681
In the second year 683,496 205,430 478,066
In the third to fifth year 1,584,020 355,130 1,228,890
Aiter fifth year 768,413 70,385 698,018
3,752,277 888,622 2,863,655
Less: no later than one year {current portion) (716,348) (257,667} {458,681)
3,035,929 630,955 2,404,974

The effective interest rate of finance lease obligations of the Group is 10.3% per annum

{2005:14.0%).
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FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS (continued)

The carrying amounts and the fair values of finance lease obligations of the Group are as

follows:
The Group
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB000
Carrying amounts 3,894,973 2,863,655
Fair Values 3,879,892 2.850,612

The fair values are based on discounted cash flow using a rate based on internal rate of return
of the lessor at 7.1% per annum (2005: 8.4%).

All finance lease obligations are dominated in USD.

As at 1 January, 2006, the Company transferred its finance lease obligations with carrying
vatue of RMB1,283,526,000 to a subsidiary. The details of the Company's finance lease
obligations as at 31 December, 2005 are set out below:

The Company
As at 31 December, 2005
Net present

value of

Minimum minimum

lease Finance lease

payment charges payment

RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB'000

Finance lease obligations

Within one year 443,924 151,086 292,838
In the second year 406,719 111,348 295,371
In the third to fifth year 753,745 157,539 596,206
After fifth year 116,918 17,807 99,111
1,721,306 437,780 1,283,526
Less: no later than one year {current portion) {443,924} {151,086) (292,838)
1,277,382 286,694 990,688

As at 31 December, 2005, the effective interest rate of finance lease obligations of the Company
was 14.8% per annum.
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FINANCE LEASE OBL|GAT|0NS (continued)

The carrying amounts and their fair values of finance lease obligations of the Company are as

follows:
The Company
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
Carrying amounts - 1,283,526
Fair Values - 1,267,735

As at 31 December, 2005, the fair values were based on discounted cash flow using a rate
based on internal rate of return of the lessor at 12.0% per annum.

All finance lease obligations were denominated in USD.
DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes
relate to the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

The Group The Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000

Deferred tax assets:
- Deferred tax assets to
be recovered after
more than 12 months {15,887) {72,759) {10,942) (67,814)
- Deferred tax assets to
be recovered within
12 months {19,957) (9,791 {19,957) {9,791)

(35,844) (82,550) (30,899) (77,605)

Deferred tax liabilities:
— Deferred tax liabilities to
be settled after more
than 12 months 873,093 719,670 79,396 36,769

837,249 637,120 48,497 {40,836)
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28 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

The gross movement on the deferred tax liabilities/(assets) is as follows:

The Group
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB*'000
Beginning of the year 637,120 149,957
Deferred taxation charged to consolidated
profit and loss account (Note 12) 200,129 487,163
End of the year 837,249 637,120

The Company

2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB'000

Beginning of the year (40,836) (94.164) 119
Deferred taxation charged to profit and loss account 89,333 53,328
End of the year 48,497 {40,836)

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year, without taking into
consideration the offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities:

The Company

The Group Residual

Profits of Residual value value

subsidiaries difference Total difference

RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB’ 000 RiMB’'000

At 1 January, 2005 244,121 - 244121 -
Charged to profit and

ioss account 438,780 36,769 475,549 36,769

At 31 December, 2005 682,801 36,769 719,670 36,769
Charged to profit and

foss account 110,796 42,627 153,423 42,627

At 31 December, 2006 793,697 79.396 873,093 79,396
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28

DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continved)

Deferred tax liabilities mainly relates to deferred tax liabilities provided at a fixed rate of 16.5%
on the profit of overseas subsidiaries which are subject to PRC EIT and payable upon profit

remittance to the Company.

Deferred tax assets:

The Group
Interest
element of Capitalised
finance lease  dry docking Tax
obligations expense losses Total
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB"000
At 1 January, 2005 (86,345) {7.819) - (94,164)
Charged/(credited) to
consolidated profit and
loss account 17,197 (638) (4,945) 11,614
At 31 December, 2005 (69,148) (8,457) (4,945} (82,550}
Charged/(credited) to
consolidated profit and
loss account 69,148 (2,485} (19,957) 46,706
At 31 December, 2006 - (10,942) (24,902) {35,844)
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28 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

The Company

Interest
element of Capitalised
finance lease  dry docking Tax
obligations expense losses Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB*Q00 RMB’'000
At 1 January, 2005 (86,345) (7,819) - (94,164)
Charged/(credited) to
profit and loss account 17,197 (638) - 16,559
At 31 December, 2005 (69,148) {8.457) - (77,605)
Charged/(credited) to
profit and loss account 69,148 (2,485} (19,957) 46,706
At 31 December, 2006 - (10,942) (19,957} (30,899)

121

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carry forward to the extent that the realisation
of the related tax benefit through the future taxable profit is probable. The tax loss of the
Company approximately RMB133,048,000 (2005: Nil) has five-year expiry dates. The tax loss of
a subsidiary approximately RMB28,257,000 (2005: RMB28,257,000) has no expiry dates.

29 TRADE AND NOTES PAYABLES

The Group

As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000

Trade payables

- Fellow subsidiaries 259,834 467,858
- Qthers 1,945,221 2,281,554
2,205,055 2,749,412
Notes payables - 10,000
2,205,055 2,759,412
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29 TRADE AND NOTES PAYABLES (continued)

The ageing analysis of the trade and notes payables is as follows:

The Group

As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB'000
1 to 3 months 2,132,189 1,954,087
4 to 6 months 45,774 697,283
7 to 9 months 27,092 108,042
2,205,055 2,759,412

The Company
As at 31 December

1 22 2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB*Q00
Trade payables
- Subsidiaries 466,979 428,404
- Fellow subsidiaries 362,793 1,323,755
- Qthers 288,431 22,244
1,118,203 1,774,403
Notes payables 80,000 26,000
1,198,203 1,800,403
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29 TRADE AND NOTES PAYABLES (continued)

The ageing analysis of the trade and notes payables is as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

The Company
As at 31 December

2006 2005

RMB'000 RMB'000

1 to 3 months 1,039,059 1,661,288
4 to 6 months 106,545 139,115
7 to 9 months 52,599 -
1,198,203 1,800,403

The carrying amounts of the trade and notes payables approximate their fair value.

The carrying amounts of the trade and notes payables are denominated in the following

currencies:
The Group The Company
As at 31 December As at 31 December

2006 2005 2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RMB 841,803 639,622 297,226 127,622
HKD 56,075 50,430 - -
UuspD 1,150,148 1,931,201 885,568 1,630,921
Other currencies 157,029 138,159 15,409 41,860
2,205,055 2,759,412 1,198,203 1,800,403
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30 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

(a) RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX TO NET

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS:

2006 2005

RMB'000 RMB'000

Profit before income tax 1,142,561 4,308,263
Depreciation 1,183,488 875,619
Amortisation of land use rights 330 232
Share of profit of an associated company (6.529) {5,960}
Interest expense 238,876 138,753
Interest income (74,849) (84,801)

(Reversal of)/provision for impairment

of receivables (16,109) 6,211
Finance charge of finance lease obligations 295,123 288,520
Loss on disposal of fixed assets (See below} 11,645 5,034
Operating profit before working capital changes 2,774,536 5,532,871
Increase in bunkers (82,655) (303,029)
Decreasef{increase) in trade and notes receivables 654,496 {695,725)
Decrease in prepayments and other receivables 33,659 184,334
(Decrease)/increase in trade and notes payables (577,162) 618,634
Increasef{decrease) in accruals and other payables 172,832 (32,867)
Net cash generated from operations 2,975,706 5,304,218

In the cash flow statement, proceeds from disposal of fixed assets comprise:

2006 2005

RMB'000 RMB'000

Net book amount (Note 76) 27,161 5,911
Loss on disposal of fixed assets (Note 8) (11,645) (5,034)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 15,516 877
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30 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

(continued)

{b) SIGNIFICANT NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

()

During the year ended 31 December, 2006, the Group entered into finance lease
arrangements in respect of assets with a total capital value at the inception of the leases
of RMB296,684,000 (2005: RMB1,353,002,000).

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

On 27 August, 2006, China Shipping Container Lines (Hong Kong) Co., Lid. {("CSHK"). a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company entered into a Share Purchase Agreement with
China Shipping Agency Logistics {Oversea) Co., Limited, Rich Shipping Agency Co., Ltd.
and China Shipping (Hong Kong) Agency Co., Ltd, which are all fellow subsidiaries of
the Group, to acquire the net assets of Universal Shipping (Asia) Co., Ltd. {“Universal
Shipping") at a consideration of RMB80,141,000.

Universal Shipping is engaged in provision of shipping services in the PRC. Particulars of
the assets and liabilities acquired are as follows:

Carrying

Fair value amount

RMB’000 RMB‘000

Property, plant and equipment 2,785 2,785

Trade receivables, prepayments and

other receivables 79,740 79,740

Cash and cash equivalents 1,613 1,613

Trade payables, accruals and other payables (37,023) (37,023)

Deferred tax liability {120) (120)
Net assets acquired 46,995
Goodwill on acquisition 33,146
Purchase consideration settled in cash 80,141
Cash and cash equivalents acquired (1,613)
Cash outflow on acquisition 78,528
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31 COMMITMENTS

(a)

(b)

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 Decemnber, 2006 and 2005, the Group and the Company had the following
significant capital commitments which were not provided for in the balance sheets:

The Group

As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB'000

Contracted but not provided for:

- Vessels under construction 4,100,999 4,315,787
- Purchase of containers - 160,036
4,100,999 4,475,823

The Company
As at 31 December

2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Contracted but not provided for:
- Vessels under construction 3,969,969 4,018,445

PURCHASE COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December, 2006 and 2005, the Group had the following significant purchase
commitments of bunkers which were not provided for in the balance sheets:

The Group
As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000
Contracted but not provided for:
- Purchase of bunkers 1,754,165 415,914
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31 COMMITMENTS (continued)

(c) OTHER COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December, 2006 and 2005, the Group and the Company had the following
significant commitments which were not provided for in the balance sheets:

The Group
As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Contracted but not provided for:
- Investment - 111,100

The Company
As at 31 December

2006 2005
RMB‘000 RMB'000 '] 27
Contracted but not provided for:
- Investment - 100,000
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31 COM M |TM ENTS (continued)

(d) LEASE COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December, 2006 and 2005, the Group and the Company had future aggregate
minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases as follows:

The Group
As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Land and buildings:
- Within one year 44,339 41,385
- In the second to fifth year 62,835 88,436
- After fifth year 4,248 12,867
128 111,422 142 688
Vessels chartered-in and containers under
operating leases;
— Within one year 2,935,592 2,641,580
- 1n the second to fifth year 6,940,418 5,667,242
- After fifth year 3,825,150 2,838,513
13,701,160 11,147,335
13,812,582 11,290,023
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31 COMMITMENTS (continued)

(d) LEASE COMMITMENTS (continued)

The Company
As at 31 December

2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB’000
Land and buildings:
- Within one year 6,420 5,675
- In the second to fifth year 19,828 22,70
- After fifth year 3,639 11,351
29,887 39,727
Vessels chartered-in and containers
under operating leases:
— Within one year 243,624 283,861
- In the second to fifth year 338,940 592,910
— After fifth year - 41,206
582,564 917.977
612,451 957,704
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32 FUTURE OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

As at 31 December, 2006 and 2005, the Group and the Company had future aggregate
minimum lease receipts under non-cancetlable operating leases as following:

The Group

As at 31 December
2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000

Vessels chartered-out under operating leases:

- Within one year 49,960 105,644
- In the second to fifth year 27,850 7,722
77,810 113,366

The Company
As at 31 December
‘] 30 2006 2005
RMB’'000 RMB’000

Vessels chartered-out under operating leases:

- Within one year 929,088 1,504,449
- In the second to fifth year 1,979,036 4,171,371
2,908,124 5,675,820

|
I
|
i
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Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December, 2006, the Group and the Company have no significant contingent liabilities.

SIGNIFICANT RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group is part of a larger group of companies under China Shipping (Group) Company
{incorporated in the PRC) and has extensive transactions and relationships with members of the
China Shipping {Group) Company. China Shipping (Group) Company itself is a state-owned
enterprise and is contralled by the PRC government. Neither of them produces accounts for
public use.

As the Group is controlled by China Shipping {Group) Company, it is considered to be indirectly
controlled by the PRC government, which controls a substantial number of entities in the PRC.
In accordance with HKAS 24 “Related Party Disclosure”, state-owned enterprises and their
subsidiaries, other than China Shipping (Group) Company and its subsidiaries, directly or indirectly
controlled by the PRC Government are also deemed as related parties of the Group ("other
state-owned enterprises”). For purpose of related party transactions disclosure, the Group has
in place procedures to assist the identification of the immediate ownership structure of its
customers and suppliers as to whether they are state-owned enterprises. Many state-owned
enterprises have multi-layered corporate structure and the ownership structures change over
time as a result of transfers and privatisation programs. Nevertheless, management believes
that meaningful information relative to related-party transactions has been adequately disclosed.

In addition to the related party information shown elsewhere in the accounts {(Note 16 and
Note 30), the following is a summary of significant related party transactions entered into in
the ordinary course of business between the Group and its related parties, including other
state-owned enterprises, during the years and balances arising from related party transactions
for the year ended 31 December, 2006 and 31 December, 2005,
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34 SIGNIFICANT RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

During the year, for the purpose of this report, the directors are of the view that the

following companies are related parties of the Group:

Name

China Shipping {Group) Company

Rich Shipping Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Marine Transport {Group) Co., Ltd.

Guangzhou Marine Transport (Group) Co., Ltd.

Dalian Marine Transport {Group) Company

China Shipping Development Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Passenger Liner Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (Hainan} Haisheng Shipping
and Enterprise Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Inchon international Ferry Co., Lid.

China Shipping Terminal Development Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Logistics Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Agency Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Air Cargo Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Industry Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd.

China Shipping International Trading Co., ttd.

China Shipping Telecommunications Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International Investment Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Regional Holdings Pte Ltd.

China Shipping Agency {Australia) Co., Ltd.

China Shipping lapan Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Agency (Korea) Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (Europe) Holding GmbH

China Shipping Suppliers Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (Hongkong) Holdings Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (North America) Holding Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (North America) Agency Co.,Inc.
China Shipping (Malaysia) Agency Sdn. Bhd.
China Shipping (Argentina) Agency S.A.

China Shipping (Brazil) Agency S.A.

China Shipping Egypt Co, Ltd.

West Basin Container Terminals LLC.

Relationship with

the Group

Ultimate holding company

Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary

Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Related company

Same as disclosed elsewhere in the accounts (Note 16 and Note 30), the Group had the
following transactions and balances with related parties, which in the opinion of the

directors, were carried out in the ordinary course of the Group's business.
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34 SIGNIFICANT RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

{b)

The following significant transactions were carried out with related parties:

2006 2005
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
Transactions with fellow subsidiaries
Revenue:
information technology services (i) 42,213 25,825
Lease of containers {ii) 854 4,785
Liner services (i} 1,661,158 941,774
Lease of vessels (i} 7.592 1,273
Compensation income (Note 7{i}) - 99,331
Expense:
Agency management services {i} 13,696 14,705
Interest element of finance lease
obligations in connection with lease
of containers (i} 149,009 213,254
Lease of containers (if) 67.682 -
Lease of chassis (i) 39,400 19,797
Lease of properties (i) 10,922 11,902
Cargo and liner agency services (i) 406,352 208,924
Container management services (i) 751,920 790,380
Time charter services (i) 232,650 288,188
Bareboat charter services (i) 76,795 56,769
Ship repair services (1) 58,560 54,780
Supply of fresh water, vessel fuel,
lubricants, spare parts and other
materials (i) 474,523 346,144
Depot services (i) 30,541 19,075
Information technology services (i) 27,083 27,755
Provision of motor vehicles (i) 952 2,718
Provision of crew members (i) 121,244 140,450
Loading and unloading services (i} 875,888 693,601
Sub-route services (i} 164,379 101,935
Ground container transport costs () 152,151 34,218
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34 SIGNIFICANT RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continved)

(b} The following significant transactions were carried out with related parties: {continued)

(i) These transactions were conducted in accordance with various master agreements
entered into between the Company and feltow subsidiaries on 10 May, 2004,

(ii} These transactions were conducted in accordance with relevant agreements entered
into between the Company and fellow subsidiaries.

2006 2005
RMB’C00 RMB'000
Transactions with other state-owned
enterprises
Revenue:
1 34 Interest income from bank deposits 17,737 19,873
Expense:
Port charges 2,507,759 3,061,575
Purchase of bunkers and spare paris 451,910 352,229
Interest expenses 312,265 223,109
Vessel maintenance costs 81,277 74,998
Cther transactions:
Progress payment made on construction
of vessels 1,518,655 3,195,946
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34 SIGNIFICANT RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS continued)

() Balances with related parties

2006 2005
RMB'000 RMB'000
Balances with fellow subsidiaries
Trade receivables {note (i) 1,992,363 2,059,573
Less; provisions {59,771} {61,788)
1,932,592 1,997,785
Trade payables (note (i) (259.834) (467,858)
Finance lease obligations (note(ii}} {957,684) (1,283,526}
715,074 246,401 1 35
Notes:
(i) These balances arose from the ordinary course of the Group’s business and are unsecured
and interest free.
(i) The Group has entered into finance lease arrangement to lease containers from its fellow

subsidiaries. These balances carry interest at an average rate of 11.6% (2005: 14.8%) per
annum as agreed between both parties.
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34 SIGNIFICANT RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONScontinved)

{c) Balances with related parties (continued)

2006 2005
RMB’000 RMB'000

Balances with other state-owned enterprises
Bank deposits (note (i)} 1,350,583 1,031,286
Bank loans (note (ii}) 5,064,810 3,821,800
Other payables (note (i) 985,105 752,825

Notes:
(i) Interest of bank deposits is at market rates ranging from 0.72% to 3.6% per annum (2005:
from 0.72% to 3.6%).

1 36 (i) As at 31 December, 2006, the bank loans were secured by legal mortgage over certain

container vessels and vessels in construction with net book value of approximately
RMB4,941,694,000 for the Group (2005: RMB3,842,800,000).

(fii) These balances arose from the ordinary course of the Group's business are unsecured,

interest free and no fixed payment terms.

(d) Key management compensation:

2006 2005

RMB’000 RMB'000

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 2,806 4,172
Post employment benefits 1,229 975
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35 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANY
AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

(a) SUBSIDIARIES

As at 31 December, 2006, the Company has direct and indirect interests in the following

subsidiaries:
Date of Issued/registered
incorporation/ Type of and fully paid up Attributable
Name establishment legal entity share capital equity interest  Principal activities
Directly Indirectly
hetd held

Established and operate
in the PRC

China Shipping Container 5 January, 2003 Limited liablity ~ RMB10,000,000 0% - Cargo and liner agency 1 3 7
Lings Datian Co., Ltd . company

China Shipping Container Lines 26 January, 2003 Limited lisbdity ~ RMB10,000,000 90% - Cargo and liner agency
Guangzhou Co., Lid. company

China Shipping Caniainer 14 )anuary, 2003 Limited lisbility ~ RMB310,000,000 40% - Cargo and liner agency
tines Hainan Company company
Limited (notefi)

China Shipping Container Lines 3 January, 2003 Limited liability ~ RMB10,000,000 0% - Carge and liner agency
Qingdao Company Limited company

China Shipping Container Lines 13 January, 2003 Limited hiability ~ RMB71,140,000 0% - Cargo and liner agency
Shanghai Co., Lid. company

China Shipping Container Lines 15 January, 2003 Limited liability ~ RMB10,000,000 %% - Cargo ang liner agency
Shenzhen Co., Ltd. company

China Shipping Container Lines 3 January, 2003 Limited liability ~ RMB10,000,000 80% - Cargo and liner agency
Tianjin Company Limited company

China Shipping Container Lines & January, 2003 Limited liability ~ RMB10,000,000 S0% - Cargo and liner agency
Yiamen Co., Ltd. tompany

China Shipping Container Lines Company L.mited  Annual Report 2006




P -

Notes to the Consolidated Accounts

138

35 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANY
AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY (continued)

{a) SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

Date of Issued/registered
incorporation/ Type of and fully paid up
establishment legal entity share capital

Attributable

equity interest

Directly
held

Principal activities
Indirectly
held

(hina Shipping Container
{Yangpy) Co., Lid.

China Shipping {Yangpu}
Refiigeration Starage
& Transportation
Co., Ld. (note ()

5 December, 2002 Limited liability

company

RMB38,000,600

13 December, 2001 Limited liability
company

RMB6,000,0C0
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4%  Domestic containers
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container related
business
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35 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANY
AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY (continued)

(a) SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Date of Issued/registered
incorporation/ Type of and fully paid up Attributable
Name establishment legal entity share capital equity interest Principal activities
Directly Indirectly
held held
Shanghai Pubat Shipping 19 Novemter, Limited liabiity ~ RMB222,911,111 94.49% 496%  International container
(o, Lid. 1992 company shipping, transportation
of goods (including
containers) between
ports along with the
mainland domestic
coast and Chang Jiang
(Yangtze} River,
construction, repair, 1 39
leasing and sales of
containers, vessel
'eases and sales, crew
‘abour services and
training and other
shipping services,
€3rgo agency for
water transpertation
and shipping agency
services
€hina Shipping Container 20 May, 2003 timited liability RMBS500,000 10% 81%  Carqo and liner agency
Lines {Fuzhou) Co., L1d. company
Chira Shipping Container Lines & Nevember, 2003 Limited liability RMB3,000,000 - 36%  Cargo and liner agency
{Halkou} Co., Ltd. {note(i)) company
China Shipping Container Lines 19 September, 2003 Limited liability RIEB,500,000 45% 48.5%  Transportation
(liangsu) Co., Lid. company
China Shipping Container Lines 12 March, 2003 Limited liability RM85,000,000 10% 81%  Carge and liner agency
Lianyunggang Co., Ltd. company

China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited
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(a) SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

35 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANY
AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY (continued)

Date of Issued/registered
incorporation/ Type of and fully paid up Attributable
Name establishment legal entity share capital equity interest Principal activities
Directly Indirectly
held held

China Shipping Container Lines 6 May, 2003 Limited liahility RMB500,000 10% 81%  Cargo and liner agency
{Qinghuangdao) Co., Ltd. (ompany

China Shipping Container Lines 18 July, 2003 Limited liability RMB500,000 - 90.%  Cargo and liner agency
(Rizhao) Co., Lid. company

China Shipping Container Lines 18 June, 2003 Limited liability RME7,000,000 45%  49.5%  Cargo and liner agency
{Zhejiang) <., Ud, company

Dandong China Shipping 18 Apnil, 2003 Limited liability RME5(0,000 - 90.01%  Cargo and liner agency
Container Lines Co., Ltd. (ompany

Dongguan China Shipping i4 May, 2004 Limited liabiity RMBS00,000 10% 8%  Carge and liner agency
Container Lines Co., Lid. company

Fangchenggang China Shipping 6 May, 2003 Limited liability RMB500,000 10% 81%  Cargo and liner agency
Container Lines Co., Ltd. company

tiangmen China Shipping 21 August, 2003 Limited kability RMES00,000 10% 8i%  Cargo and liner agency
Container Lines Co., Ltd. company

Jinzhou China Shipping 18 March, 2003 Limited Hiability RIMBS0C,000 - 90.1%  Cargoand liner agency
Container Lines Co., Lid, company

Quanzhou China Shipping 2 September, 2003 Limited liability RMBS00,000 10% 81%  Cargo and finer agency
Container Lines Ca., Lid, company

Shantou China Shipping 18 April, 2003 Limited liability RMB500,000 10% 81%  Cargo and liner agency
Container Lines Co., Ltd. company

Yingkoy China Shipping 9 lanuary, 2003 Limited liahility RMB1,000,000 10% 81%  Cargo and liner agency
Conainer Lings Co., d. Company

China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited
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35 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANY
AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY (continued)

(a) SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Date of Issued/registered
incorporation/ Type of and fully paid up Attributable
Name establishment legat entity share capital equity interest Principal activities

Directly  Indirectly
held held

Zhanjiang China Shipping 23 May, 2003 Limited liatility RMB500,000 10% 81%  Cargo and liner agency

Container Lines Co., Ltd. company
Zhongshan China Shipaing 15 May, 2003 Limited liability RIMB500,000 10% 81%  Cargo and liner agency
Container Lines Co., Ltd. company
Weihai China Shipping 8 September, 2004 Limited liability RM85,000,000 - 90.1%  Cargo and liner agency 1 41
Container Lines Co., Ltd. company
Yantai China Shipping 24 December, 2006 Limited liability RMB5,000,000 - 90%  Cargo and liner agency
Container Lines Co., Ltd. company
Langkou China Shipping 23 February , 2006 Eimited liability RMB500,000 10% 81%  Cargo and liner agency
Container Lines Co., Lid. company

China Shipping Container Lines 25 April, 2005 Limited liability RMB85,000,000 76.50%  14.18%  Cargo and liner agency
Chonggqing Co., L1d. company

Changsha China Shipping 13 April, 2005 Limited lizbility RM85,000,000 76.50%  14.18%  Cargo and liner ageny
Container Lines Co., Lid. company

|

| China Shipping Container Lines 29 March, 2005 Limited fiabdity RME1,S00,000  7650%  14.08%  Cargo and liner agency
Wulu Co, Ltd. ompany
|
|
I

Nantong China Shipping 2+ June, 2005 Limited liability RMBS5,000,000 63%  2835%  Cargo and liner agency
Container Lines Ce., ttd. company

China Shipping Container Lines 26 May, 2005 Limited Kability RMBS5,000,000 76.50%  i4.18%  Cargo and liner agency

Wuhan Co,, Ld. company
fivjiang China Shipping 17 April, 2005 Limited fiability RMB5,000,000 76.50%  14.18%  Cargo and liner agency
Container Lines Co., Lid. company
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35 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANY
AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY (continued)

(a) SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Date of Issued/registered
incorporation/ Type of and fully paid up Attributable
Name establishment legal entity share capital equity interest Principa! activities
Directly Indirectly
held held
Zhangjiagang China Shipping 15 March, 2005 Limited liability RiMB5,000,000 £3%  28.3%%  Cargo and liner agency
Container Lines Co., Lid. company
incorporated and operate in Hong Kong
Chira Shipping Container Lines 3 July, 2002 Limited liability HKS 1,000,000 100% - Intemnational container
{Hong Keng) Co., Ltd. company shipping and liner
agency
1 4 2 Universal Shipping {Asia) 11 June 1999 Limited liability HK$ 10,000 - 100%  Provision of shipping
Co., Ltd. company services
Incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
China Shipping Container 28 October, 2002 Limited liability Us$50,000 100% - Sales, purchase and
Lines (Asia} Co., Ltd. campany leasa of vessels
Intercontinental Computer 8 April, 2003 Limited liability US$50,000 - 100%  Development of
o, lid. Company information technology
systems and provision
of infermation
technclogy sarvices
Yangshan A Shipping Company 23 December, 2003 Limited liability 15§50,000 - 100%  Owning of vessel
Limited company
Yangshan B Shipping 23 Gecember, 2003 Limited liability Us$50,000 - 100%  Owning of vessel
Company Limited company
Yangshan { Shipping Company 23 April, 2004 Limited liability US$50,000 - 100%  Owning of vessel
Limited {note (i)} company
Yangshan D Shipping Company 23 April, 2004 Limited liability Us$50,000 - 100%  Owning of vessel
Limited {note (i)} company
Incorporated in the Republic of Cyprus
Arisa Navigation Company 18 June, 2002 Limited liability £YP1,000 - 100%  Quning of vessel

Limited company
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35 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANY
| AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY (continued)

(a)

(b)

SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Notes:

(i) According to respective Memorandum and Articles of Asscciation, the Company has the
power to appoint more than half of the total number of directors of these companies.
These companies are therefore accounted for as subsidiaries.

(i) Shares of the subsidiaries were charged for certain long term bank loans as at 31 December,
2006 {Note 26).

ASSOCIATED COMPANY

As of 31 December, 2006, the Group had direct equity interests in the following associated
company:;

143

Attributable
Date of Type of Place of Registered equity
Name establishment legal entity operation capital interest  Principal activities
Established in the PRC
Shanghat HaiXin YuanCang 18 May, 1995 Limited fabilty  PRC US$11,600,000 40%  Cargo and liner agency
International Logistics company
Co., Ltd.
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35 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATED COMPANY
AND JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY (continued)

(¢) JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

As of 31 December, 2006, the Group had direct equity interests in the following jointly
controlled entity:

Attributable
Date of Type of Place of Registered equity
Name establishment legal entity operation capital interest  Principal activities
Established in the PRC
China Shipping Yangshan & November , 2006  Limited liability ~ PRC RM8 50%  Placement and storage
Internationat Container tompany 64,000,000 af containers,
Storage& Transportation refrigeration,
Co, Ud warehousing and

1 44 storage businass,

the examination and
repair of containers
and leasing, loading
and unloading, and
supply of equipment
and external
technalogy

consulting.

All subsidiaries, associated company and jointly controlled entity are private companies,
or if incorporated or established outside Hong Kong, have substantially the same
characteristics as a Hong Kong incorporated private company.

The English name of certain subsidiaries, the associated company and the jointly controlled
entity referred to in these accounts represent management’s best efforts at translating
the Chinese names of these companies as no English names have been registered.
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36 EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

(a)

(b)

APPROVAL OF CORPORATE BONDS

According to the board meeting held on 26 March, 2007, the Company intends to issue
of domestic corporate bonds ("the Bands”) of an aggregate value of RMB1.8 billian
with maturity of 10 years and fixed interest rate estimated as between 4.1% to 4.4%
per annum, to all qualified domestic institutional investors in the PRC excluding Hong
Kong, the Macau Special Administrative Region of the PRC and Taiwan (”"Mainland
China“}). The net proceeds of the issue of the Bonds are to fund the construction within
Mainland China of: (i) four container vessels {(each with a volume of 4,250TEV); and (ii)
eight container vessels (each with a volume of 8,530 TEU). This proposal is previously
approved by a special general meeting held on 28 August 2006 and subsequently by the
National Development and Reform Commission of the PRC in notice "Fa Gai Cai Jin
[2007]1 No.602" in the year 2007.

NEW CORPORATE INCOME TAX LAW

On 16 March 2007, the National People’s Congress approved the Corporate Income Tax
Law of the People's Republic of China {the new “CIT Law"). The new CIT Law reduces
(increases) the corporate income tax rate for domestic enterprises (foreign invested
enterprises) from 33% (15% or 24%) to 25% with effect from 1 January 2008, The new
CIT Law also provides for preferential tax rates, tax incentives for prescribed industries
and activities, grandfathering provisions as well as determination of taxable profit. As at
the date that these accounts are approved for issue, detailed measures concerning these
items has yet to be issued by the State Councii. Consequently, the Company is not in a
position to assess the impact, if any, to the carrying value of deferred tax assets and
liabilities as at 31 December 2006. The Company will continue to evaluate the impact as
more detailed regulations are announced.

37 ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The Directors regard China Shipping (Group) Campany, a state-owned enterprise established in

the PRC as being the ultimate holding company of the Group.
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CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

Turnover 10,522,234 15,276,163 22,363,851 28,374,680 30,502,378
Operating (loss)/profit (226,037) 1,859,408 5,201,223 4,730,576 1,670,031
Finance costs (384,849) (450,917} (512,495} (427,273) (533,999)
{Loss)/profit before income

tax expense {605,242} 1,406,918 4,694,568 4,309,263 1,142,561
Income tax expense 10,196 (9,573} (674,177} {724,168} (277,847)
(Loss)/profit after income

tax expense (595,046) 1,397,345 4,020,391 3,585,095 864,714
Minaority interests (2,041} (14,473) (6,769) {(2,313) (5,504)
(Loss)/profit attributable to

equity holders (597,087) 1,382,872 4,013,622 3,582,782 859,210
Dividend - - 1,686,098 723,600 241,200

CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB 000 KRMB’'000

Non-current assets 5,609,604 9,221,749 15,250,759 20,845,376 23,604,392
Current assets 3,128,673 4,262,361 9,784,101 8,159,952 7,139,664
Current liabilities 5,230,910 4,063,178 4,352,958 4,226,798 4,593,201
Non-current liabilities 3,293,585 5,752,700 6,336,714 8,149,206 9,574,650
Net assets 213,782 3,668,232 14,345,188 16,629,324 16,576,205

Note: The results of the Group for the two years ended 31 December 2002 and 2003 and its assets and liabilities
as at 31 December 2002 and 2003 have been extracted from the Company's Prospectus dated 4 June

2004, which also sets out the details of the basis of preparation of the consolidation. Prior year adjustments

were not made for the results extracted for the two years ended 31 December, 2002 and 2003 following

the adoption of new/revised HKFRS effective from 1 January, 2005 as they are considered immaterial. The

results of the Group for the year ended 31 December, 2005 and 2006 and its assets and liabilities as at 31

December, 2005 and 2006 are those set out on pages 58 to 60 of the accounts and are presented on the

basis as set out in Note 2 to the accounts.
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general meeting for the year 2006 (*"AGM™) of China
Shipping Container Lines Company Limited ("Company”) will be held at 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 26
June, 2007 ai conference room 1, 3rd Floor, 450 Fu Shan Road, Pudong New District, Shanghai, the
People’s Republic of China ("PRC") for the following purposes:

by way of ardinary resolutions:

1.

to consider and approve the report of the board of directors of the Company for the year
ended 31 December, 2006;

to consider and approve the report of the supervisory commitiee of the Company for the year
ended 31 December, 2006;

to consider and approve the audited financial statements and the auditors’ report of the
Company and of the Group as at and for the year ended 31 December, 2006;

to consider and approve the proposed profit distribution plan and the final dividend distribution
plan of the Company for the year ended 3t December, 2006 and to authorise the board of
directors of the Company to distribute such dividend to its shareholders;

to consider and determine the remuneration of the directors and supervisors of the Company
for the year ending 31 December, 2007;

to consider and approve the appointment of Mr. Ma Zehua as a non-executive director of the
Company with effect from the conclusion of the AGM until the conclusion of the annual
general meeting of the Company for the year 2009, i.e. on or around June 2010.

The brief biographical details of Mr. Ma Zehua are set out in paragraph (A) of the Explanatary
Notes on page 155;

to consider and approve the appointment of Mr. Pan Zhanyuan as an independent non-executive
director of the Company with effect from the conclusion of the AGM until the conclusion of
the annual general meeting of the Company for the year 2009, i.e. on or around June 2010.

The brief biographical details of Mr. Pan Zhanyuan are set out in paragraph {B) of the Explanatory
Notes on page 155;

to consider and approve the appointment of Mr. Shen Kangchen as an independent non-
executive director of the Company with effect from the conclusion of the AGM until the
conclusion of the annual general meeting of the Company for the year 2009, i.e. on or around
June 2010.

The brief biographical details of Mr. Shen Kangchen are set out in paragraph (C) of the
Explanatory Notes on page 155;

147

China Shipping Container Lines Company Lirmted  Annual Repart 2006




7

Notice of Annual General Meeting

9. to consider and approve the appointment of Mr. Yao Guojian as a supervisor of the Company
with effect from the conciusion of the AGM until the conclusion of the annual general meeting
of the Company for the year 2009, i.e. on or around June 2010.

The brief biographical details of Mr. Yao Guojian are set out in paragraph (D) of the Explanatory
Notes on page 156;

10.  to re-elect the following directors of the Company pursuant to Article 10.2 of the Articles of
Association of the Company with effect from the conclusion of the AGM until the conclusion
of the annual general meeting of the Company for the year 2009, i.e. on or around June 2010:
(a) Mr. Li Shaode;
(b) Mr. Huang Xiaowen;
(c) Mr. Zhao Hongzhou;
{d) Mr. Zhang Jianhua;

{e) Mr. Wang Daxiong;

(f) Mr. Zhang Guofa;

(h) Mr. Xu Hui;
(i) Mr. Hu Hanxiang; and
() Mr. Wang Zongxi.
The brief biographical details of the directors of the Company proposed to be re-elected are set
out in the section “Biographies of Directors, Supervisars and Senior Management” of this
Annual Report on pages 21 to 25.

11. 1o re-elect the following supervisors of the Company pursuant to Article 13.3 of the Articles of

Association of the Company with effect from the conclusion of the AGM until the conclusion

I

I

(g) Mr. Yao Zuozhi;
of the annual general meeting of the Company for the year 2009, i.e. on or around June 2010:

(a) Mr. Chen Decheng;

(b) Mr. Tu Shiming;
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(c) Mr. Hua Min; and
{d) Ms. Pan Yingli.

The brief biographtical details of the supervisors of the Company proposed to be re-elected are
set out in the section "Biographies of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management” of this
Annual Report on pages 25 to 26.

to consider and approve the appointments of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong, Certified
Public Accountants, and BDO Zhong Hua Certified Public Accountants as the Company's
international and PRC auditors, respectively, to hold office until the conclusion of the following
annual general meeting, and to authorise the audit committee of the board of directors of the
Company to determine their remuneration;

to consider and approve:

(a) amendments to paris of the H share share appreciation rights scheme (the “Scheme”)

and the methods for the implementation of the Scheme (“Methods®) {copies of the

amended Scheme and Methods have been produced to the AGM marked "A" and "B~
respectively and have been initialed by the Company Secretary for the purpose of
identification);

{b) the granting of share appreciation rights under the amended Scheme and Methods; and

{c) all matters contemplated under the amended Scheme and Methods,

Please refer to paragraph (E) of the Explanatory Notes on pages 156 to 158 for more details.

by way of a special resolution:

to consider and, if though fit, approve the following:

"THAT:

(N there be granted te the board of directors of the Company an unconditional general
mandate to issue, allot and deal with additional shares in the capital of the Company,
whether Domestic Shares or H Shares, and to make or grant offers, agreements and
options in respect thereof, subject to the following conditions:

{a) such mandate shall not extend beyond the Relevant Period save that the board of
directors of the Company may during the Relevant Period make or grant offers,

agreements or options which might require the exercise of such powers after the
end of the Relevant Period:;
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(b) the aggregate neminal amount of shares allotted or agreed conditionally or
unconditionally to be allotted {(whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by
the board of directors of the Company shall not exceed

(i) 20 per cent of the aggregate nominal amount of Domestic Shares of the
Company in issue; and/or

{in 20 per cent of the aggregate nominal amount of H Shares of the Company
in issue,

in each case as of the date of this Resolution; and

(s the board of directors of the Company will only exercise its power under such
mandate in accordance with the Company Law of the PRC and the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (as the
same may be amended from time to time) and only if all necessary approvals from
the China Securities Regulatory Commission and/or other relevant PRC government
authorities are obtained;

150

For the purposes of this Resolution;

“Domestic Shares” means domestic invested shares in the share capital of the
Company with a par value RMB1.00 each, which are held in Renminbi by PRC
investors;

"H Shares” means the overseas-listed foreign invested shares in the share capital
of the Company with a par value RMB1.00 each, which are subscribed for and
traded in Hong Kong Dollars;

"Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this Resciution until the
earliest of;

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company follawing
the passing of this Resolution; or

(i} the expiration of the 12-month period following the passing of this
Resalution; or

(i)  the date on which the authority set out in this Resolution is revoked or

varied by a special resolution of the shareholders of the Company in a
general meeting; and
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(2) contingent on the board of directors of the Company resolving to issue shares pursuant
to sub-paragraph (1) of this Resolution, the board of directors of the Company be
authorized to:

{(a) approve, execute and do or procure to be executed and done, all such documents,
deeds and things as it may consider necessary in connection with the issue of
such new shares including, without limitation, the time and place of issue, making
all necessary applications to the relevant authorities, entering into an underwriting
agreement (or any other agreement);

{b}  determine the use of proceeds and to make alt necessary filings and registrations
with the relevant PRC, Hong Kong and other authorities; and

(@ increase the registered capital of the Company in accordance with the actual
increase of capital by issuing shares pursuant to sub-paragraph (1} of this
Resolution, to register the increased capital with the relevant authorities in the
PRC and to make such amendments to the Articles of Assaciation of the Company
as it thinks fit so as ta reflect the increase and any other resultant changes in the
registered capital of the Company.”; and 1 51

by way of an ordinary resolution:

15.  to consider and approve proposals {if any) put forward at such meeting by any shareholder(s)
of the Company holding 5 per cent or more of the shares carrying the right to vote at such
meeting.

By order of the board of directors of
China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited
Li Shaode
Chairman

Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China
30 April 2007
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Notes:

{A)

(8

The board of directors of the Company has recommended a final dividend (inclusive of tax where applicable)
for the year ended 31 December, 2006 of RMBC.04 per share and, if such relevant resolution regarding the
payment of dividend is approved and passed by the shareholders of the Company (*Shareholders”), it is
expected to be paid on or about & July, 2007 to those Shareholders whose names appear on the register
of members of the Company (" Register of Members") on Tuesday, 26 June, 2007,

For the purpose of holding the AGM, the Regisier of Members will be closed from Monday, 28 May, 2007
to Tuesday, 26 June, 2007 (both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of shares of the Company
will be registered. Shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members at the close of business
on Tuesday, 29 May, 2007 are entitled to attend and vote at the AGM.

In order to attend the AGM and to qualify for the final dividend, holders of the Company’s H shares shall
lodge all transfer documents together with the relevant share certificates to Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, the Company’s H shares registrar, ("Computershare”) not later than 4:30 p.m.
on Friday, 25 May, 2007.

The address of Computershare is as follows:

Room 1712-1716, 17th Floor
Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

Holders of domestic shares or H shares, who intend to atiend the AGM, must complete the reply slips and
return them to the Directorate Secretary Office of the Company not later than 20 days before the date of
the AGM, i.e. no later than Wednesday, & June, 2007.

Details of the Directorate Secretary Office of the Company are as follows:

3rd Floor

450 Fu Shan Road

Pudong New District

Shanghai 200122

the People‘s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 21 6596 6666
Fax: (86) 21 6596 €813
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(D)

(3]

"

(G}

(H)

Each holder of H shares who has the right to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled 10 appoint in writing
one or mere proxies, whether a Shareholder or not, to attend and vote an his behalf at the AGM. A proxy
of a Shareholder who has appointed more than one praxy may only vote on a poll.

The instrument appointing a proxy musi be in writing under the hand of the appointer ar his attorney duly
authorised in writing. If that instrument is signed by an attorney of the appointer, the power of attorney
authorising that attarney to sign, or other documents of authorisation, must be notarially certified.

To be valid, for holders of H shares, the form of proxy, and if the form of proxy is signed by a person
under a power of attorney or other authority on hehalf of the appointer, a notarially certified copy of that
power of attorney or other authority, must be delivered to Computershare, the address of which is set out
in Note (A) above, not less than 24 hours before the time for holding the AGM or any adjournment thereof
in order for such documents to be valid.

Each holder of domestic shares is entitled to appoint in writing one or more proxies, whether a Shareholder
or not, to attend and vote on its behalf at the AGM. Notes (C) to (E} also apply to holders of domestic
shares, except that the proxy form or other documents of authority must be delivered to the Directorate
Secretary Office of the Company, the address of which is set out in Note (B} above, not lgss than 24 hours
before the time for holding the AGM or any adjournment thereof in order for such dacuments to be valid.

If a proxy attends the AGM on behalf of a Shareholder, he should produce his identity card and the form
of proxy signed by the Shareholder or his legal representative or his duly authorised attorney, and specifying
the date of its issuance. If a legal person Shareholder appoints its corporate representative to attend the
AGM, such representative should produce his/her identity card and the notarised copy of the resolution
passed by the board of directors or other autharities or other notarized copy of the licence issued by such
legal person Shareholder.

Pursuant to Articles 8.18 to 8.20 of the Articles of Association of the Company, at the AGM, a resolution
shall be decided on a show of hands unless a poll is (before or after any vote by show of hands)
demanded:

(N by the chairman of the meeting;

(2) by at least two Shareholders entitled to vote present in person or by proxy;

(3) by one or more Sharehalders present in person or by proxy and representing 10% or mare of all
shares carrying the right to vote at the meeting.

Unless a poll is so demanded, a declaration by the chairman of the meeting as to whether a resolution has
been passed on a show of hands and an entry to that effect into the minutes of the meeting shall be
conclusive evidence of the fact without requiring proof of the number or proportion of votes cast in favour
of or against such resoiution.

N
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The demand for a poll may be withdrawn by the person who makes such demand. A poll demanded on the
election of the chairman of the meeting, or on a question of adjournment of the meeting, shall be taken
forthwith. A poll demanded on any other question shall be taken at such time as the chairman of the
meeting directs, and any business other than that upen which a poll has been demanded may be proceeded
with, pending the taking of the poll. The result of the poll shall be deemed to be a resolution of the
meeiing ai which the poll was demanded. On a poll taken at the meeting, a Shareholder {including proxy)
entitled to two or more votes need not cast all his or her votes in the same way.

(n The AGM is expected to last for half a day. Sharehalders attending the AGM are responsible for their own
transportation and accommodation expenses.
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(A)

(B}

Mr. Ma Zehua, age 54

Mr. Ma Zehua, graduated from Shanghai Maritime University with a master's degree in Internaticnal Law.
He is the Party secretary and the vice president of China Shipping (Group) Company. During March 1987
to March 1993, he served as the deputy head of the Shipping Division and the deputy manager of the
shipping department of China Qcean Shipping Company, respectively. From March 1993 to February 1995,
he was the general manager of Development Department and the assistant 1o president of China Ocean
Shipping {Group) Company. from February 1995 to August 1997, he was the Party seclretary and the
president of China Ocean Shipping {Group) Company, American Branch, During December 1997 to December
19949, he served as a member of the Party committee and the deputy general manager of Guangzhou
Ocean Shipping Company. From December 1999 to February 2000, he served as a member of the Party
committee and the general manager of Qingdao Ocean Shipping Company. From February 2000 to November
2000, he served as the Party secretary and the general manager of Qingdao Ocean Shipping Company.
From November 2000 to September 2001, he was a member of the Party committee and the general
manager of Qingdao Ocean Shipping Company. From August 2001 to November 2006, he served as a
member of the Party committee and the vice president of China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company. From
November 2006 to present, he served as the Party secretary and the vice president of China Shipping
(Group) Company. Mr. Ma has accumulated extensive experience in the shipping ingustry.

Mr. Pan Zhanyuan, age 66

Mr. Pan Zhanyuan was the senior head and the managing director for Orient Overseas Container Line
(OCCL) based in New York, London and Hong Kong, respectively over his entire working life. He served the
board of direciors of OCCL for several terms of office and was involved in international commerce activities.
During the period of service based in Europe during 1994 to 1998, he was designated by the Competition
Commission of the European Union to serve for the Five-Person “Think-Tank™ Commission for providing
advice to the Competition Commission on shipping policies. He retired from OCCL in 2001 and earned
more than 30 years of experience in the shipping industry. Since 2001, he had been the Chairman of Hong
Kong Liner Shipping Association for five years. In 2006, he was a member of the Shipping Committee, the
Port Development Committee and the Logistics Committee under the BKSAR Government. He also advised
the Hong Kong Government on policies relating to various areas including shipping, port development and
logistic, traffic and transportation of Hong Kong.

Mr. Shen Kangchen, age 67

Mr. Shen Kangchen, graduated from East China Institute of Water Conservation with graduate student
experience in water lane and port. He was previously an instructor, lecturer and associate professor,
successively in Chongging Jiaotong University and Institute of Architecture and Engineering from September
1966 to December 1979, and a visiting scheolar to Carnegie Mellon University and University of Florida
respectively from August 1981 1o August 1983. He served as the vice president of Chongging Jiaotong
University from August 1983 to January 1985, and a professor, the Secretary of the CPC Committee and
the dean of faculty of Shanghai Maritime University during February 1985 to February 1988. During March
1988 to November 1991, he was a professor and the vice president of Shanghai Maritime University. From
December 1991 10 April 1999, he was a professor and the president of Shanghai Maritime University. In
May 1999, he was appointed the Head of Network Computer Research Centre of Shanghai Maritime
University. Since 2004 to present, he has served as the chief engineer of CABR Technology Co., Ltd.
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{D) Mr. Yao Guojian, age 53

Mr. Yao Guojian, graduated from East China Normal University in administrative management. He started
his shipping career in 1977. During April 1978 to September 1985, he was the deputy head of workshop,
vice party secretary and head of the administration section of Lifeng Ship Factory under Shanghai Marine
Bureau. During September 1987 to October 1994, he served as the chief steward, the head of supervisory
section and the head of administration section of Shanghai Marine Bureau. From October 1994 to July
1997, he acted as the supervisor of disciplinary committee and examination of Shanghai Marine Shipping
(Group) Company, the secretary of disciplinary committee of vessel company No. 2 under Shanghai Marine
Shipping (Group) Company, the secretary to disciplinary committee and the chairman of Trade Union of
Container Branch Company under Shanghai Hai Xing Shipping Co., Ltd. From July 1997 to March 2002, he
was the deputy head of supervision & auditing division of China Shipping (Group) Company and the vice
Party secretary and secretary 10 the disciplinary committee of China Shipping (Group) Company, Between
March 2002 and January 2003, he was a member of the Party committee, secretary to the disciplinary
committee and chairman of the Labour Union of China Shipping Logistics Company Limited. He has
accumulated extensive experience in management.

(E} Reference is made to the Company’'s circular dated 26 August 2005 setting out, amongst others, a
summary of the principal terms of the Scheme and the Methods. Pursuant to the "Trial Measures on
-l 56 tmplementation of Share tncentive Plans in State-Controlled Companies Listed Overseas” issued by the
State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council ("Measures™),
amendments to the Scheme and the Methods are proposed in order to fulfill the requirements of the
Measures.

In this Appendix, unless the coniext ctherwise requires, the following expressions shall have the {ollowing

meanings:

"Committee” the management committee for the Rights set up by the Directors

“Directors” the directors of the Company

"Lock-up Period” the period of two years after the date on which the relevant Right was granted
“Participant” the participants under the Scheme

" Rights” the H share share appreciation rights to be granted under the Scheme

“Stock Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
"Supervisors” the supervisors of the Company

The following is a summary of the principal amendments to the principal terms of the Scheme.
(1 Participants

The Participants under the Scheme shall be the Directors {(other than independent non-executive
Directors), the Supervisors {other than independent Supervisors), the senior executives of the
Company, the primary person-in-charge of each of the operational and management departments
of the Company and the general managers, deputy general managers etc. of the Company’s
subsidiaries,
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The granting of rights

(a)

(b}

(c}

The date of grant of Rights to Participants shall vary depending on whether an Participant
was: {i) entitled to participate in the Scheme on the date of its implementation; (ii} became
entitled to participate in the Scheme during the Lock-up Peried; or (iii) held different
positions entitling him to different amounts of Rights during the Lock-up Period. Further
grants of Rights shall be made on 1 July 2007 and 1 July 2009, as well as within the
respective Lock-up Periods foltowing the said dates where there are new Participants.

The amount of Rights granted during the first grant of Rights shall not be higher than
0.5% of the total issued share capital of the Company as at 22 August 2005; the amount
of Rights granted during the second grant of Rights shall not be higher than 0.75% of the
total issued share capital of the Company as at 22 August 2005, the amount of Rights
granted during all three grants of Rights shall not be higher than 2% of the total issued
share capital of the Company as at 22 August 2005.

Each Participant {regardless of change in position, resignation, retirement or otherwise}
shall enjoy all or part of the Rights granied to him proportionate to the amount of time
spent in the relevant position during the Lock-up Period.

Participants who assume a relevant position, and thereby became entitled to participate in
the Scheme, during the Lock-up Pericd following the first grant of Rights shall be granted
Rights on 1 July 2007 at the exercise price for the first grant of Rights.

The following is a summary of the principal amendments to the principal terms of the Methods,

{n

The exercise price

The exercise price of each unit of the Rights shall be as follows:

(a)

In respect of the first grant of Rights, equal to the average closing price of the H shares of
the Company on the 5tock Exchange during the period from 1 January to 30 June in the
year in which such Rights are granted; and

In respect of the second and third grant of Rights, not less than: {(a) the closing price of the
H shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange on the date of grant; or (b) the average
closing price of the H shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange 5 trading days prior to
the date of grant.
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(2) Lapse or cancellation of, or imposition of restrictions, on the rights

All or part of the Rights shall also lapse or the Committee may also decide to cancel or impose
restrictions on all or part of the Rights in certain additional circumstances, including but not limited
to where: {i} the relevant Participant fails to achieve certain performance targets; (ii) the relevant
Participant is in material breach of duty or the relevant laws and regulations of the Company or
damages the interests of the Company; (iii) the Company fails to achieve targeted results; (iv) the
Company’s certified accountants give a negative opinion, or are unable to reach an opinion, on the
Company's annual financial statements; (v) the Committee or the Company’s auditors raise significant
dissent on the Company’s results or annual financial statements; (vi) there is a serious breach of
the articles of association of the Company or there are significant illegal or criminal offences.

The Board as at the date of this announcement comprises of Mr. Li Shaode, Mr. Jia Hongxiang, Mr. Huang
Xiaowen and Mr. Zhao Hongzhou, being executive directors, Mr. Zhang Jianhua, Mr. Wang Daxiong, Mr. Zhang
Guofa, Mr. Yao Zuozhi and Mr. Xu Hui, being non-executive directors, and Mr. Hu Hanxiang, Mr. Gu Nianzu, Mr.
Wang Zongxi and Mr. Lam Siu Wai, Steven, being independent non-executive directors.

* The Company is registered as an oversea company under Part X! of the Companies Ordinance {Chapter 32
of the Laws of Hong Kong) under its Chinese name and the English name “China Shipping Container Lines

1 58 Company Limited”.
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